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To the Board of Administration:

Respondent Dina Bitton ("Bitton") submits her Respondent's Argument in opposition to the
l^roposed Decision of the Administrali\ e Law Judge and in support of her appeal from the decision
of the California Public i-mployecs' Retirement System ("CalPF.RS"). Ms. Bitton respectfully
requests that the Board of Administration decline to adopt the Proposed Decision denying her
lifetime monthly benelUs. also including health co\erage. as the sur\ iving spouse of CalPLRS retiree
Philip S. R}an ("Ryan").

The Right To Lifetime Benefits Is ^'Fundamental In Nature"

Ms. Bitton's right to continuing monthly benefits and health care coverage as the sur\'i\ ing
lifetime beneficiary of her husband (Ryan) is fundamental in nature. CalPl iRS bears a special
relationship to R) an and Bitton such that the) were entitled to repose trust and conlldencc in the
agency which, in tum. owed a heightened duty to protect Ryan's and Bitton's interests and prcxent
conduct that might ha\ c induced Ryan to belicwe that he was not required to take actions necessar) to
perfect those interests. {Dri.scoll v. Caiinfy of Los Angeles (1967) 67 Cal. 2d 297. .708. .710. fn. 11.)

CalPLRS' extreme, admitted, and apologetic delay in not responding to Ryan's March 2017
inquiiy for .sere/? months was the substantial cause of Ryan's failure to complete CalPLRS'
procedural requirements in time to perfect Bitton's status as his lifetime beneficiary. Testimony
before the .Administrative Law Judge established that (1) CalPLRS should ha\e immediately ad\ iscd
R>an in March 2017 (but did not) that he still needed to take further action to perfect Bitton's interest
as his sur\ i\ ing lifetime bencllciar)' and (2) had CalPLRS acted within its 9()-da\ time period for
gi\ ing a response, all of its procedural hurdles would have been timely met. CalPLRS" sole e.xcuse
for its extreme dela)' - that it was too bus\' - is insufficient as a matter of law and fact and is unjust.
Bitton pleads for relief fiom the harsh consequences of CalPLRS" delay pursuant to Go\ cmment
Code §20l60(a) and. in addition, under the doctrine of equitable estoppel.
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Ryan Reasonably Relied On Calpers^ Inaction After Making His March 2017 Inquiry

In denying benefits to Bitten, CalPERS has wrongly suggested that Ryan did not intend to
designate Bitten as his surviving lifetime beneficiary when he retired in 1999 and that, following his
marriage to Bitten, he made no effort to change his retirement benefits until 2016. The opposite is the
case. Ryan could not have designated Bitten as his surviving lifetime beneficiary when he retired in
1999 because they were unregistered domestic partners at the time and the statute permitting
beneficiary designations was not amended to include domestic partners until January 1,2006. (Exh.
A, Transcript of Proceedings before the Administrative Law Judge ("Tr.") at 64:13-25; CalPERS
Exhs. 8 and 16; Bitton Exhs. 202 and 219.)'-^

Upon their 2002 marriage, Bitton became entitled to a CalPERS lump sum benefit upon
Ryan's death. (CalPERS Exh. 4, para. 2; Bitton Exh. 209 [same].)^ Ryan took immediate steps to
add Bitton to his CalPERS medical plan. (Tr. at 17:16-25 and 32:12-33:10; CalPERS Exh. 18, p. 15;
Bitton Exhs. 203 and 205.) When asked at the hearing if it was clear in 2002 that Ryan wanted
Bitton "to continue to be within the health care system of CalPERS," CalPERS' representative
(Robert Ball) testified, "Yes. He added her to his health." (Tr. at 33:7-10.) Thus, any suggestion that
Ryan did nothing to insure that Bitton was cared for pursuant to his CalPERS benefits is inaccurate.

Based on what Ryan had told her, Bitton believed that her right to lifetime health care
coverage as his survivor had been perfected. Her belief was confirmed when she was asked to sign
and notarize a CalPERS form in October 2017 acknowledging her designation as Ryan's lifetime
option beneficiary. (Tr. at 68:10-69:2 and 72:5-19; Bitton Exh. 212.) Bitton's CalPERS health
coverage was later taken away after Ryan's July 2018 passing due to CalPERS' determination that
Ryan had not timely perfected her interest as his surviving lifetime option beneficiary; this was
because Bitton's continued health care coverage was and is tied to her entitlement to lifetime
monthly benefits. (Tr. at 11:8-13.)

In January 2016, Ryan had visited a CalPERS office in order to ensure that Bitton was
protected as his lifetime beneficiary. (Tr. at 69:21-70:1.) In her Proposed Decision, the
Administrative Law Judge observed that his daughter (who happens to be a lawyer) went with him.
However, Ryan's daughter was not his caregiver; Bitton was. Further, no evidence was adduced that
Ryan's daughter was acting as his attomey or had any experience with CalPERS regulations. The
evidence showed nothing beyond a daughter supporting her elderly father. CalPEfe (and the
Administrative Law Judge) criticized Ryan for failing to utilize information given to him, but in
doing so unfairly minimizes the fact that shortly after his 2016 inquiry, Ryan suffered a massive heart
attack from which he never fully recovered. His heart attack followed years of chemotherapy,
radiation treatments and surgeries necessitated by a lengthy battle with lung cancer and cancer of the
larynx beginning in 2005. (Tr.at 65:6-66:21 and 67:13-68:9.) As a result of these long-running
health problems, Ryan suffered from lapses of memory and periods of confusion and lack of
concentration. {Id. at 66:25-67:12.) And although CalPERS points out that Mr. Ryan was a retired
attomey, no evidence was presented that he was in any way knowledgeable about CalPERS'

' A copy of the Reporter's Transcript of the hearing before the Administrative Law Judge is
attached and copies of the Exhibits admitted at the hearing and cited in this letter are submitted
herewith.

^ Government Code section 21626.5 (Deering's California Codes, Volume 11, p. 71 (LexisNexis.
2011).)

^ CalPERS' Statement of Issues erroneously stated that the marriage occurred in 2010. (CalPERS
Exh. B at 2:15-16; Tr. at 32:6-11.)
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regulations. CalPERS was aware or should have been aware that its retiree (Ryan) was 77 years of
age when he made his 2016 inquiry. (Bitton Exh. 201 [Ryan's birthdate, October 18,1939].)

Ryan's intention that Bitton should be entitled to lifetime benefits after his death was clear.
(Tr. at 68:1-15.) Bitton testified that Ryan had told her that his purpose in going to the CalPERS
office in January 2016 was "to make sure I would get survivor benefits." (Tr. at 69:21-70:1.)

The critical event in this case occurred in March 2017 when Ryan made a new inquiry to
CalPERS in which he sought to confirm that Bitton was his lifetime beneficiary. This inquiry erased
any doubt about Ryan's intent ~ and CalPERS' awareness of his intent - as Touch Point notes for
that date state that Ryan, "[CJalled to inquire what spouse will receive when he passes away.
Specifically he wants to make sure she's eligible to receive a monthly benefit so he's assured the
health coverage will continue for the spouse as a survivor. Please send to verified address."
(CalPERS Ejdi. 18 at p. 10; Bitton Exh. 217 at p. 10 [same].) There is no evidence that Ryan was
informed by CalPERS at the time of his March 2017 inquiry about any forms or that he was told he
had to submit something in writing or do anything further at all.

Ryan's intent that Bitton be entitled to lifetime benefits (including health coverage) as
recorded in CalPERS' Touch Point notes was immediately forwarded to a CalPERS analyst that very
day via the CalPERS "workflow" system by its call center representative. (Tr. at 23:19-25,25:1 -5,
34:1-9 and 34:21-35:6.) If Ryan had to take further action to perfect Bitton's lifetime beneficiary
interest (as he expressly intended) that fact was surely obvious to any CalPERS analyst upon initial
review. CalPERS should have (but did not) undertaken immediate steps to warn Ryan, especially
since CalPERS' witness (Mr. Ball) testified that a retiree could make beneficiary changes without
waiting for the issuance of a CalPERS' "death estimate letter." (Tr. at 59:19-61:6.)

The Proposed Decision erroneously assumes that Ryan knew that he "could have submitted
the modification form without waiting for receipt of the letter" from CalPERS in response to his
inquiry. (Proposed Decision at pp. 7-8.) There is no basis for that assumption, especially given that
CalPERS Publication No. 98 ("What You Need To Know About Changing Your Beneficiary After
Retirement") states otherwise. (Tr. at 57:12-61:6; Bitton Exh. 223 at p. 7 ["Before you can made an
election to add or change a payment option beneficiary, you must obtain an estimate of your new
retirement allowance"].)

In light of these undisputed facts, Bitton is entitled to relief under Govemment Code
§20160(a). Ryan made an inquiry, and he did so while suffering from debilitating health conditions
including the massive heart attack he suffered following his previous visit. As Bitton explained when
asked if Ryan had discussed his 2016 visit to CalPERS, "You have to understand that, over a period
of two years, he was hospitalized almost every month, and that was our focus." (Tr. at 70:11-17.)
After making his March 2017 inquiry, Ryan acted as any reasonable person would have acted in
circumstances similar to his - he relied on CalPERS to implement his expressed intention and was
rightfully entitled to believe (as any reasonable person would) that the absence of further instructions
meant that no further action on his part was needed to fulfill his intention. Moreover, because of the
duty of trust and confidence owed by CalPERS, Ryan was entitled to rely.

Ms. Bitton has satisfied the first and third requirements necessary for relief under section
20160(a): her request was timely made and she is not seeking any benefit to which she would not be
entitled to receive but for the procedural delays which resulted in the failure to timely perfect her
rights. (Cal. Govt. Code §20160(a)(1) and (3).) CalPERS' sole contention has been that Ryan's
failure to complete all of the procedural steps required by CalPERS to perfect Bitton's rights more
than one year prior to his (Ryan's) death is not the result of an error or omission that qualifies for
relief under Code of Civil Procedure section 473, as required by the second prong of section
20160(a). This conclusion is wrong.
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Under Section 473, relief is available if any one of these conditions is present: mistake,
inadvertence, surprise, w excusable neglect. (Cal. Code Civ. Proc. Section 473(b).)

(1) Mistake of Fact or Law. Relief is available under Section 473 where a party was
mistaken as to a fact material to a duty to respond by reason of which a timely response was not
made. {Higley v. Bank of Downey {\96%) 260 Cal. App. 2d 640,643-645.) A mistake of law
separately supports relief where, as here, unique statutory and regulatory requirements apply to the
perfection of lifetime benefits and the retired member (Ryan) and his beneficiary (Bitton) reasonably
relied on CalPERS' conduct. {City of Ontario v. Superior Court (1970) 2 Cal.3d 335, 345-46.)

(2) Inadvertence. Relief on the grounds of inadvertence is available where a person's
oversight is "such as might have been the act of a reasonably prudent person under the same
circumstances." (Hearn v. Howard (2009) 177 Cal. App. 4*^ 1193, 1206.)

(3) Surprise. Surprise refers to situations where a party is unexpectedly placed to his or
her injury without any negligence of his or her own, which ordinary prudence could not have
guarded against. {Credit Managers Association, supra, 162 Cal. App. 3d at 1172-73.)

(4) Excusable Neglect. Relief under Section 473 is available where neglect is excusable.
{Shapiro v. Clark (2018) 164 Cal.App.4th 1128,1143.) Illness and lapse of memory are examples of
sufficient excuses for which relief is available under Section 473. (/i/ at 1141-1143 and fh. 1.)

"[CJategorical statements about what can be found to constitute excusable neglect - and what
cannot - are highly suspect." {Shapiro v. Clark {f.00%) 164 Cal. App. 4^'^ 1128, 1141-42.) All of the
circumstances must be examined in each case to determine if neglect is excusable under section 473.
{Id, at 1143.) The totality of the circumstances in this case shows that Ms. Bitton is unquestionably
entitled to relief on the grounds of excusable neglect given the facts that (1) Ryan made a timely
inquiry in March 2017 while suffering from multiple health problems which caused lapses of
memory and periods of confusion and lack of concentration; (2) CalPERS owed Ryan a heightened
duty given the fundamental rights at stake; (3) CalPERS could have (but did not) immediately
notified Ryan that we needed to take further action to add Bitton as his lifetime option beneficiary;
(4) CalPERS delayed alerting Ryan to the fact that further action would be required on his part for
approximately seven months - over twice CalPERS' "standard" 90-day processing time, and (5) the
delay was entirely the fault of CalPERS. (Tr. at 41:6-8 [standard processing is within 90 days];
61:22-63:9 [Ryan would have timely perfected Bitton's interest if notified within 90 days].) When it
did finally contact Ryan seven months later, CalPERS acknowledged that the information was
"important" and admitted its delay in providing it. (CalPERS Exh. 4; Bitton Exh. 208 [same].)

Once Ryan initiated contact with CalPERS in 2017, it was CalPERS (not Ryan) that was
negligent. (Tr. at 39:22-40:8.) The testimony of CalPERS' Robert Ball at the administrative hearing
established (all facts of the case being the same) that had CalPERS responded on or before its
standard 90-day processing deadline, Ryan could and would have timely complied with all of
CalPERS' procedural requirements and there would have been no question about Bitton's
entitlement to lifetime monthly benefits and healthcare coverage. (Tr. at 61:25-63:9.)

CalPERS' delay was inexcusable; the press of business cannot by /7.v£?//"constitute grounds for
relief under section 473. {Martin v. Taylor (1968) 267 Cal. App. 2d 112,117; Exh. B, Weil and
Browa California Practice Guide: Civil Procedure Before Trial (The Rutter Group, 2019), para.
5:342.) Moreover, there is no evidence that even a further inquiry by Ryan would have resulted in a
different outcome. An undisclosed "press of business" so extreme that it resulted in delay of over
twice CalPERS' response time reflects a problem that could not have suddenly developed and should
not be borne by the beneficiaries. The evidence reflects the problem: Ryan inquired by phone and
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spoke to an intake person who could not personally address the problem but immediately sent a
"workflow" request electronically to a CdPERS analyst; the analyst should have (but did not)
immediately contacted Ryan to let him know that he had to take fiirther action to add Bitton as his
beneficiary; the matter then languished with CalPERS for seven months. Ryan could not have known
of CalPERS' internal problems regarding handling of retirees' inquiries, and CalPERS never
informed Ryan that it was experiencing delays. (Tr. at 57:12-18.) The Proposed Decision elevates
CalPERS' internal operating problems over the substantive rights of Ryan and Bitton, contrary to the
policy of the Section 473 which requires the protection of substantive rights over procedural
oversights. {Credit Managers As.sn of Southern California v. National Independent Bminess Alliance
(1984) 162 Cal. App. 3d 1166, 1172-73.)

It again bears emphasis that CalPERS owed a heightened duty to protect Ryan and Bitton. It
let them down here. Bitton is entitled to relief under section 473. She should not be penalized for a
problem for which CalPERS was the substantial cause. The statutory grounds for relief under
Government Code section 20160(a) were met here. The Board of Administration should exercise its
discretion to grant relief to Bitton."*

The same facts also satisfy the elements necessary to entitle Bitton to relief under the doctrine
of equitable estoppel. (Driscoll v. City of Los Angeles, supra, 67 Cal. 2d at 305-308.) Equitable
estoppel may be applied against the government when "justice and right require it." The existence of
estoppel requires consideration of the totality of the circumstances. {Id.) A public entity's silence is
sufficient to establish an estoppel when (as here) it knew or should have known of the material facts
{Canfeldv. Prod {1977) 67 Cal. App. 3d 722, 731), and in this situation silence was effectively
implicit advice that no further action was required. {Fredrichsen v. City of Lakewood{\97\) 6 Cal.
3d 353, 358-359.) Estoppel is more readily established where, as here, the conduct of a public entity
has caused a failure to comply with a procedural pre-condition to eligibility that results in great
hardship to the claimant. {Lentz v. McMahon (1989) 49 Cal. 3d 393,401-402.) Under the facts and
circumstances of this case, the elements of estoppel have been established, particularly given the fact
that a fundamental right is at stake, the denial of which has and will continue to cause enormous,
unintended hardship to Bitton. And inasmuch as Bitton retired from work shortly after her maniage
to become Ryan's primaiy caregiver, she has no other source of supplemental health care benefits.
(Tr. at 66:22-24 and 73:2-74:12.)

The Proposed Decision does not address, the two-step analysis utilized by the Supreme Court
in the Driscoll case for determining whether the doctrine of equitable estoppel should be applied in
an administrative context. The first factor requires an examination of the culpability or negligence of
CalPERS. {Driscoll at 306-308.) The evidence at the administrative hearing established that Ryan
could and would have timely completed the procedural steps required by CalPERS had it responded
to his March 2017 inquiry within its 90-day response period, and that CalPERS was entirely at fault
for its delay. (Tr. at 39:22-40:8 and 61:22-63:9.) Given that it knew its 77 year-old retiree fkced a

"* Section 20160(a) requires an exercise of discretion by the CalPERS Board of Administration.
(Cal. Govt. Code section 20021.) The Board, by rule, delegated authority to its Executive Officer
to act on its behalf in certain circumstances, but relief under section 20160 does not appear to be
one of those circumstances. (Exh. C, 2 Cal. Code Regs. §555.) There is no evidence that the
Board, its Executive Officer or any other authorized person made the decision to deny Bitton's
appeal. Mr. Ball testified that Bitton's appeal was discussed and denied by his "management
team" following a discussion about "potential delay." (Tr. at 50:12-52:6.) The existence of an
unprivileged memorandum prepared by Mr. Ball and recommending denial of Bitton's appeal
was revealed during Mr. Ball's testimony at the hearing, but that memo was not produced by
CalPERS. Mr. Ball testified that his memorandum did not discuss the delay issue and that the
delay issue was not recorded in CalPERS' "Touch Point" notes. {Id.)
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further one-year waiting period even after completing its procedural requirements, and given its
heightened duty of care to Ryan, CalPERS is responsible for the admitted delay in this case and is the
substantial and proximate cause of Ryan's failure to complete all of CalPERS' procedural steps in
time to insure his long-standing and clearly expressed intent would be carried out.

The second Driscoll factor is undisputed: a claim for a pension by the surviving spouse of a
retired CalPERS member implicates a fundamental right as a matter of law, the denial of which
gravely impacts the welfare of the employee. {Id. at 308 and 310.) Bitton is a 74-year old Medicare
recipient and retired from work. (Bitton Exh. 202.) The lifetime retirement income and supplemental
health care coverage she planned on receiving are in jeopardy over a procedural oversight caused by
CalPERS' delay.

Conclusion

Based on the totality of the circumstances and in the interest of Justice and faimess, Bitton
implores the Board of Administration to grant relief:

• Beginning in 2005, Ryan underwent chemotherapy, radiation treatments, and surgeries in a
battle with lung cancer and cancer of the larynx. As a result, he suffered from lapses of memory and
periods of confusion and reduced ability to concentrate.
• Ryan suffered a massive heart attack after his 2016 CalPERS visit to inquire about Bitton's

right to survivor's benefits.
• By March 17,2017, CalPERS was aware that Ryan intended that Bitton should receive

CalPERS lifetime monthly benefits and health coverage as his surviving spouse.
• Ryan was not informed of any action he needed to take when he called CalPERS on March

17,2017; his inquiry was immediately forwarded to a CalPERS analyst.
• The CalPERS analyst took no action to warn Ryan that further action was needed to perfect

Bitton's interest as his lifetime option beneficiary.
• There is no evidence that Ryan was aware that he "could have submitted the modification

form without waiting" for receipt of a letter Ifom CalPERS after his March 2017 inquiry.
• CalPERS' standard response time for responding to inquiries such as Ryan's was on or

before 90 days after receipt of the inquiry.
• CalPERS did not provide a response to Ryan for nearly seven months, over twice its standard

response time.
• Had CalPERS responded to Ryan's March 2017 inquiry by its 90-day outside response

deadline, Ryan could and would have timely complied with the CalPERS' procedural requirements
necessary to perfect Bitton's interest in lifetime monthly income and health coverage as his surviving
spouse.

• The sole cause of CalPERS' delay was its press of business, and Ryan had no knowledge that
there was a delay or the cause of the delay.
• Ryan was in no way at fault for CalPERS' delay and acted in good faith.
• CalPERS owed a heightened duty of care to Ryan and Bitton.
• A grave injustice will result if Bitton is denied lifetime benefits.

All mitigating factors weigh in favor of relief. Ryan and Bitton were without fault for
CalPERS' unreasonable, admitted delay which was the substantial and proximate cause of the harm
in this case. Bitton should not bear the consequences of that delay and should be granted relief.



Page 7

Respectfully Submitted.

3600919

. La^

G. Dry^abW

Cc: Dina Bitton
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PROCEEDINGS

oOo

Tuesday, September 24, 2019

4  JUDGE REICHMANN: I'm opening the record before the

5  California Public Employees' Retirement System in the matter

of the appeal brought by Dina Bitton regarding the

retirement benefits of Philip Ryan.

The Agency's Case No. is 2019-0388 and the Office of

9  Administrative Hearings Case No. is 2019060147.

10 My name is Karen Reichmann; I'm an Administrative

11 Law Judge for the Office of Administrative Hearings. I've

12 been assigned to hear this matter today. Today is

13 September 24th, 2019, and we are in Oakland, California.

14 Counsel, can I have appearances for the record,

15 please.

16 MR. LASSART: Good morning. Your Honor, James

17 Lassart appearing on behalf of Ms. Bitton. My client is

18 present.

19 JUDGE REICHMANN: Good morning, Mr. Lassart.

20 MR. COFFEY: Good morning. Your Honor. Rory,

21 R-o-r-y, Coffey, C-o-f-f-e-y, appearing on behalf of

22 California Public Employees' Retirement System, CalPERS, and

23 with me is Robert Ball.

24 JUDGE REICHMANN: Good morning.

25 So we discussed before we went on the record that

DIAMOND COURT REPORTERS 916-498-9288 6



1  the Agency will present its case-in-chief first and then

2  we'll hear from the appellant.

3  Do the parties want to make opening statements?

4  MR. COFFEY: I'll waive opening statement. Your

5  Honor. And just as we discussed off the record, I believe

6  we are in agreement and we will stipulate to the admission

7  into evidence all of the exhibits in respondent's exhibit

8  packet, and I think the reciprocal stipulation is that the

9  CalPERS exhibits will also come in.

10 MR. LASSAKT; Yes, we would join in the stipulation

11 that Exhibits 201 through and including 225 in our packet be

12 placed in evidence and also Exhibit No. 1 through and

13 including 19 of CalPERS be placed in evidence.

14 JUDGE REICHMANN: So I have the CalPERS exhibits on

15 the bench right nov;. If respondent wants to hand me your

16 packet.

1/ MR. LASSART: Yes, Your Honor.

18 JUDGE REICHMANN; So CalPERS Exhibits 1 through 19

19 will be admitted. And Ms. Bitton's exhibits, which start

20 with 201 and go through 225, are admitted at this time.

21 (Exhibits 1-19 and 201-225 received into evidence.)

22 MR. COFFEY: Thank you. Your Honor.

23 JUDGE REICHMANN: Do you want to make an opening

24 statement, Mr. Lassart.

25 MR. LASSART: No, Your Honor. Other than I would
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1  say that we filed an appeal brief that can exist, stand as

2  our opening statement.

3  JUDGE REICHMANN: I did see the brief, and is that

4  included in your binder? Just asking. Not putting you in

5  on the spot.

6  MR. LASSART: I don't have it, but I've learned to

7  carry extras,

8  JUDGE REICHMANN: Thank you. So do you have a copy?

9  MR. COFFEY: Yes. For the record. Your Honor, I did

10 receive a copy of Mr. Lassart's appeal brief, and we had

11 also discussed off the record, when we conclude today, I'll

12 ask Your Honor for possibly two weeks just so I can file a

13 written response. 1 see that there's some certain legal

14 arguments made, 1 think are better addressed in a written

15 response rather than oral closing argument.

16 MR. LASSART: As a said, we have no objection to

17 that.

18 JUDGE REICHMANN: So I'm just going to mark the

19 brief for identification as 226, and it will be admitted as

20 argument.

21 (Exhibit 226 marked for identification

22 and received into evidence.)

23 JUDGE REICHMANN: We'll set out our briefing

24 timeline at the end of the hearing.

25 MR. LASSART: Yes, Your Honor.
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MR. COFFEY: Great. 1 would like to call Robert

2  Ball.

3  JUDGE REICHMANN: Mr. Bali, please raise your hand.

4  oOo

ROBERT BALL,

having been duly sworn as a witness by the

Administrative Law Judge, testified as follows:

oOo

THE WITNESS: I do.

lU JUDGE REICHMANN: Rlease be seated. And if you

II could please state and spell your name for the record.

2  THE WITNESS: My name is Robert Ball; R-o-b-e-r-t;

13 last name B-a-1-1.

1^ JUDGE REICHMANN: Thank you. Mr. Coffey?

IS MR. COFFEY: Thank you, Your Honor.

1 (; oOo

17 DIRECT EXAMINATION

IH MR. COFFEY: Q. Good morning.

A. Good morning.

Q. By whom are you employed?

21 A. I'm employed with CalPERS.

Q. How long have you worked at CalPERS?

A. I've worked at CalPERS for about seven years.

Q. What is your current job title?

A. Currently, I work in the survivor benefit processing
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1  unit. It's the exceptional processing unit.

2  Q. How long have you worked in the survivor benefit

3  processing unit?

4  A. My entire career at CalPERS. The first four years

5  at CalPERS, I worked as a retirement program specialist I,

6  and I reviewed the more basic survivor benefit

7  determinations. In about 2016, I was promoted to the

8  exceptional processing unit, where we handled the most

S  complex cases, including dispute resolutions.

10 Q. Give us an idea of what you do on a daily basis in

11 your role as a retirement program specialist in the survivor

12 benefit processing unit.

13 A. On a daily basis, in my previous position, I would

14 just be assigned cases, and, essentially, you would go

15 through and review the documentation that's on file,

16 complete beneficiary determinations in accordance with the

17 public employees' retirement law. If there was ever a case

18 that was more complex or had some sort of dispute that was

19 going on with it, it would be referred to the exceptional

20 processing unit for an additional more advanced review.

21 Q. What kind of benefits are we talking about?

22 A. There are several benefits. Most cases typically

23 have a retired death benefit, which is an employer-paid

24 benefit that's defined by the law, usually it's either 500

25 or $2,000/ there are other amounts. There's a lump sum
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1  prorated allowance for if a member survives for a certain

2  number of days in the month that we're required to pay out,

3  and there are also monthly benefits, including monthly

4  options for -- that a member can name anyone to receive, and

5  also monthly benefits tliaL are defined by statutes, for

6  something like a surviving spouse or a disabled child or

7  minor child.

I] Q. What was your first involvement with this matter

9  involving potential death benefits payable to Ms. Bitton?

10 A. Well, the case was referred to me for review because

11 we received a dispute of our determination that Ms. Bitton

12 was not entitled to monthly benefits and, thus, not entitled

13 to continued health care coverage. So it's my job to

14 essentially go through the case and review everything.

15 The lower-level analyst will provide a summary of

16 events. I kind of use that as a just a general idea of what

17 had happened. I still go back and confirm that all the

IB information is correct. So I complete a thorough review and

19 then I, of course, use the law to determine whether or not,

20 you know, Ms. Bitton would be entitled to a monthly benefit,

21 and it was determined that she was not.

22 Q. In any particular case, including this one, do you

23 approach your job, your task with any kind of agenda,

24 meaning, I'm going to see if there's any way I can get the

25 benefit paid to the individual versus I'm going to do my
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1  level best to make sure nothing gets paid out, any agenda

2  bias on your part?

3  A. Absolutely not. My job is to pay benefits in

accordance wiuh the law, and that's what a I do. It makes

no difference to me in termu of if someone gets a benefit or

6  if they don't.

7  Q. Let's take a look at the CalPERS exhibit packet;

those are numbered Exhibits 1 through 19.

Take a look at Exhibit 1. Have you seen this

10 document before?

11 A. Yes, I have.

12 Q. What is Exhibit 1?

13 A. This is an Application for Service Retirement. This

14 was completed by Mr. Ryan in 1999.

15 Q. Is there anything reflected in Exhibit 1 that has

16 any significance to you in terms of the determination made

17 by CalPERS or Ms. Bitton's appeal?

18 A. The form does state that Mr. Ryan is not married, so

19 that would enable me to conclude that the survivor

20 continuance lifetime allowance that's payable to a surviving

21 spouse for having been married a year prior to retirement

>? v/ould not be a payable a benefit.

Q. Let's turn to Exhibit 2. Have you seen that

24 document before?

25 A. Yes, I have.
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1  Q. What is Exhibit 2?

2  A. This is a form Justification for Non-Signature of

3  Spouse. This is required when you submit your retirement

4  application. And the reason that was placed -- or checked

5  is that Mr. Ryan was not legally married. He was never

6 married, divorced or widowed.

7  Q. Could you turn to Exhibit 3. Have you seen that

8  document before?

9  A. Yes, I have.

10 Q. What is Exhibit 3?

11 A. This is the form 898. This is the actual retirement

12 election. This is where you're permitted -- a members are

13 permitted to elect which retirement option they wish to

14 choose.

15 On this form, Mr. Ryan elected the highest possible

16 allowance, not-yet modified allowance. This allowance

17 doesn't leave any benefit payable to a beneficiary. And,

18 also, in Section C for the retired death benefit, which is

19 the lump sum benefit I spoke of earlier, he designated Kelly

20 Ryan, which is his daughter.

21 Q. You talked about retirement election and mentioned

22 the term "options." Describe for the record what we're

23 talking about here.

24 A. So there are several options, and Mr. Ryan elected

25 the unmodified allowance, which is technically an option you

DIAMOND COURT REPORTERS 916-498-9288 :3



1  can choose. Outside of that, you can elect the option one,

2  which would leave a return of contributions and interest,

3  and it's based on annuity factors. So, after about usually

4  eight to ten years, the contributions and interest are

5  exhausted. It's the second highest benefit you can receive

6  as a member in terms of your retirement allowance.

7  Q. Robert, I'm going to interrupt you. I think you're

8  getting too granular.

9  A. Sorry.

10 Q. That's okay. When a CalPERS member such as .Mr. Ryan

11 decides to retire, what's the process?

12 A. So, essentially, it's sort of a best guess in terms

13 of what option you want to choose. Each option provides you

14 less money so that -- you know, like option two or three or

15 oven four allow you to name a specific person for a lifetime

16 option. Option two is the same amount as your retirement

17 allowance. Option three is you get more money, but they

18 only get half of your retirement allowance. And then option

19 four is sort of blend of you can name specific percentages,

20 you can name multiple beneficiaries, you can name, you know,

21 three or four different people, if you would like.

22 So -- I mean, it's the decision a member has to make

23 in term.s of how much money they need versus how much money

24 they would like to pay out to a beneficiary should they pass

25 away.
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1  Q, We're looking at CalPERS form Exhibit 3, yes?

2  A. Yes,

3  Q. In order for a CalPERS member to start receiving a

4  service retirement benefit, whatever option they choose,

5  what does CalPERS require?

6  A. To submit this 898 retirement form with the option

7  you would like to select.

8  Q. So CalPERS will act on an individual CalPERS

9 member's completion of a service retirement election option

10 form?

11 A. Correct.

12 Q. Can a CalPERS member like Mr. Ryan who ceases being

13 a member by virtue of the fact that they service retire,

14 after the date of their service retirement, can the option

15 election be changed?

16 A, Yes, it can, but only under limited circumstances.

1/ Q. We'll get into those later.

IB A. Sure.

19 Q. But, although, the form might say this is

20 irrevocable, we've carved it in stone, there are situations

21 where CalPERS allows retirees to change their benefit

22 option?

23 A. Correct.

24 0. Could you turn to -- let's see if this makes sense.

25 Let's go ahead and turn to Exhibit 16.
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1  Have you seen that document before?

2  A. Yes, I have.

3  Q. What is Exhibit 16?

4  A. This is a Marriage Certificate for Philip and Dina.

5  It indicates they were married on January 5th, 2002.

6  Q. Is there anything of significance to you contained

7  in the document Exhibit 16?

8  A. Yes. This would indicate this would be one of those

9  what's called a "qualifying event," which is marrying

10 somebody, marriage or remarriage, which would allow Mr. Ryan

11 the ability to essentially change his retirement option to

12 name the spouse, if you would like to.

13 Q. Could you turn to Exhibit 17. Have you seen that

14 document before?

15 A. Yes, I have.

16 Q. And what is Exhibit 17?

17 A. This is Mr. Ryan's death certificate.

18 Q. Is the only significance of this document the date

19 of death?

20 A. Yes. July 20th, 2018.

21 Q. Could you turn to Exhibit 18. Uo you recognize that

22 multipage document?

23 A. Yes, I do. This is several pages of participant

24 notes from Mr. Ryan's file.

25 Q. What are participant notes?
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1  A. Participant notes are essentially notes that are

2  logged into the system by a a CalPERS representative during

3  -- anytime a member could call in or contact CalPERS in

4  almost anyway, these interactions are logged into the

5  system.

6  Q. On page one of Exhibit ]8 -- I'll clarify that.

■/ Physical page one of Exhibit 18, in the lower left-hand

8  corner says page 15 of 15/ do you see that?

9  A. I see it, yes, the first page.

10 Q. At the top of that page, there's a reference

11 Customer Touch Point Report. Is that also known as the CTP

12 notes or CTP report?

13 A. Correct.

14 Q. Is that the same thing as participant notes?

15 A. Yes.

jr. Q. If we look at LliaL firsL physical page of

17 Exhibit 18, we see some columns with information moving left

18 to right. Could you explain to us what information is

19 contained in each of those columns, just generically?

20 A. So, in each column, there's a sort of a general list

21 referencing the type of interaction it was. In this case,

22 it was a health enrollment. It took place on August 13,

23 2004, and iz was regarding -- it was noted that the member

24 will mail in a copy of the Medicare Part B Form effective

25 October 1st, 2004.
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1  Q. Once again, Robert, I apologize. My question was

2  not clear enough. You're getting a little granular for us.

But just in general, do you have access to the CTP

system in what you do in your job to make entries?

A. Yes.

Q. Describe for us in a generic fashion how you go

7  about doing that.

8  A. We'll, just generally speaking, if you were to

7  receive a phone call from a member, you essentially discuss

10 whatever topic it was, and then you go into the system and

11 enter the note in. Once you enter the note, you cannot

12 delete it or change it, so it's permanently in there.

13 Q. Is the note referenced by other information such as

14 dates?

15 A. Yes. There's date, and the categories like this one

16 was a health enrollment. There can be, you know, numerous

17 categories throughout CalPERS, and there's all kinds of

18 things — different categories.

19 Q. Are these notes kept in the normal course of CalPERS

20 business operations?

21 A. Yes.

112 Q. Have you reviewed the entirety of the CTP notes for

23 purposes of your review in this matter?

24 A. Yes, I have.

25 Q. Are there entries that have some significance to
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yc-j?

A. Yes.

Q. Could you turn to what's identified as page ten of

IS of Rx.hibit 18. Do you have that?

A. Yes, I do.

6  Q. At the bottom of the page, do you see an entry with

7  a date of 1/19/2016?

A. Yes, I do.

9  Q. Without reading the entirety of the entry made, you

10 have reviewed that information as part of your determination

11 in this matter?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. What did you understand from the entry as you read

14 it?

15 A. My understanding of the entry is that the member

16 went in for a retirement counseling session.

17 Q. That would be Mr. Ryan?

18 A. Mr. Ryan, correct.

19 Q. And you say "went in." What was --

20 A. To the Sacramento regional office. Physically went

21 into the CalPERS headquarters downtown Sacramento. And

22 during this meeting, the representative educated Mr. Ryan on

23 his marriage being a qualifying event, requested a copy of

24 the marriage certificate and birth certificate and provided

25 a publication 98. The publication 98 essentially provides
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1  all the forms, essentially would change your retirement

2  option to leave a monthly benefit to his new spouse. It was

3  explained that there will be a 12-month waiting period,

'1 because they were married in 2002 and the election to change

the option wasn't made within 12 months of that date.

Q. Could you turn to Exhibit 19.

A. Yes.

Q. Have you seen that document before?

9  A. Yes. This will be publication 98.

10 Q. This would have been -- or this was a copy of the

11 publication that would have been given to Mr. Ryan at this

12 January 2016 meeting?

13 A. Correct, yes, it's the version that was available at

14 that time.

15 Q. Again, without going through the entirety of the

16 publication, what information is contained in that

17 publication?

18 A. There's information that describes the different

19 qualifying events, including marriage. There's an

20 application for modification of a lifetime option. This is

21 the form that's needed to be completed in order to begin the

22 process of naming a new beneficiary. And there's a lot of

23 information just about changing beneficiaries and the

24 different retirement options.

25 Q. Let's go back to page ten of Exhibit 18. At the top
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1  of that page, the first entry is dated 3/27/2017. Do you

2  see that?

A. Yes.

Q. And you reviewed the contents or the summary, as

noted?

A. Yes.

Q. What did you understand or take away from reading

that summary?

A. Mr. Ryan had called in to CalPERS to inquire what

0  benefits his spouse could receive should he pass away and if

1  I she would be entitled to continued health coverage.

12 Q. Between the document in January of 2016,

13 face-to-face meeting with CalPERS staff, was there any

14 documentation of Mr. Ryan taking any action, doing anything

15 to name or identify Ms. Bitton as a survivor beneficiary

16 before the March 27, 2017 entry?

1 "7 A. No, there was not.

18 Q. Looking at that March 27 entry, including in the

19 summary is, quote, "specifically he wants to make sure she's

20 and that would be Ms. Bitton eligible to receive a

21 monthly benefit so he's assured the health care coverage

22 will continue for spouse as a survivor," end quote.

23 Those of us sitting here today don't know

24 specifically what was said by Mr. Ryan or said by the

25 CalPERS person who spoke to Cheryl Dooley, D-o-o-l-e-y, but
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1  I'm going to ask you to assume, in this March 2017 telephone

2  conversation, Mr. Ryan said something in essence, Look, I

3  want to make sure my wife is going to receive a continued

4  benefit after I die. Can I -- if I tell you that,

5  Ms. Dooley, can you make it happen because of this telephone

6  call?

7  A. No, she would not be able to do it based on the

8  telephone call, but she can begin the process through

9  another unit.

10 Q. Why couldn't Ms. Dooley, the CalPERS person that

11 Mr. Ryan spoke with in March of 2017, why couldn't she, on

12 the basis of that telephone conversation, effect a change in

13 beneficiary designation?

14 A. Because in accordance with the government code

15 21462, any change like that needs to be done so in writing

16 and filed with a report. So a telephone call would be

17 insufficient to begin that process.

IB Q. So just like wfien a CalPERS member decides to

19 service retire, CalPERS wants a completed form? Similarly,

20 if a now CalPERS retiree wants to change a beneficiary,

21 CalPERS requires a completed form?

22 A. Correct.

23 Q. And that's in the PERL, the Public Employees'

24 Retirement Law?

25 A. Yes.

DIAMOND COURT REPORTERS 916-498-9288 22



Q. Could you turn to Exhibit 4?

A. Yes.

0. Have you seen Exhibit 4 before today?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. What is Exhibit 4?

6  A. Exhibit 4 is referred to in the survivor benefits

7  unit as a death estimate letter. This letter essentially

explains what retirement option the member has and what

9  benefits would be payable currently should he pass away.

10 Also included in this letter was some specific lanquaqe in

11 terms of what he can do to modify his option to name a new

12 beneficiary.

li Q. I'm going to go back and forth a bit between

4  Exhibit 18, that page 10 that we were looking at, and, also,

i'j Exhibit 4. So we' ve looked at the note for the date of

16 3/27/17. And do you understand that as being a request by

17 Mr. Ryan for a death estimate letter?

18 A. Yes.

19 Q. And how would that be triggered within the CalPERS

20 system at the time, do you know?

21 A. Yes. So the call center representative would ci'Mt »

22 a -- what's called a "Workflow" and send it over to the

23 survivor benefits unit that would be assigned to an analyst

24 to review the entire member file and generate the estimate

25 letter.
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1  Q. Is there documentation of that Workflow process that

2  you just described found anywhere in these CTP notes?

3  A. I don't believe so.

4  Q. Should it have been somehow documented in the CTP

5  notes?

6  A. It would be in a different tab. It would be in the

7  inquiry tab through my/CalPERS. It is in the system, but 1

8  just don't see it in front of me.

9  Q. We don't know, but it might be in Ms. Bitton's

10 documents. We'll see if it's there in her documents.

11 A. Yeah.

12 Q. So the call by Mr. Ryan back in March of 2017, that

13 you understand as a request for a death estimate letter?

14 A. Correct.

15 Q. And that's what we have when we look at Exhibit 4?

16 A. Correct. Actually, on this note above here,

17 actually, this is the death workflow. This was -- on page

18 10 of 15, this is what would be sent to the survivor

19 benefits unit. It would be sent exactly as it is, and then

20 they would process it that way. That is my mistake.

21 Q. And you know that because of what?

22 A. Well, the Category Type is Death and the Note Type

23 is Workflow. Yeah, so a call center representative would

24 categorize this specific inquiry as the Workflow in the

25 Death category.
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1  Q. So the fact that Workflow appears opposite Note Type

2  in that entry for 3/27/2017, that tells us that the person

3  Mr. Ryan spoke with created a request, what is called a

4  Workflow --

5  A. That's correct, on that day.

6  Q. So back to Exhibit 4, on page one, in the first

7  paragraph, the author of the letter wrote in part, quote,

8  Thank you for your patience in awaiting this delayed reply, "

9  end quote.

10 In your review of this matter, were you able to

11 investigate or look into, first of all, was the reply, the

12 death estimate letter in October, a delayed reply?

13 A. Yes, it was.

14 Q. And how or why, can you tell us, did that in the

15 CalPERS scheme of things would be considered a delayed

16 reply?

17 A. Standard processing for these death estimate letters

18 is 90 days. In this case, it took between six and seven

19 months, and it was due to a backlog in estimate requests.

20 Q. Is the information provided to Mr. Ryan in the death

21 estimate letter Exhibit 4 accurate?

2- A. Yes.

23 Q. Can you tell from reading the January 2016 OTP note

24 and comparing that to the contents of Exhibit 4, whether in

25 Exhibit 4 Mr. Ryan was being told anything new or different
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1  from what he had previously been told from the January

2  meeting?

3  A. It would appear to be, for the most part, the same

4  information.

5  Q. From your review, were you able to determine or get

6  an idea of whether Mr. Ryan took any action in response to

7  receipt of the October 17, 2017, letter?

8  A. Yes, it was. I believe it was about ten days later,

9  he had contacted CalPERS to begin the process to name D-na

10 as his new lifetime beneficiary.

11 Q. Do you know how or what steps Mr. Ryan took, whether

12 he went to a regional office in person, whether he went

13 online, something else?

14 A. Yeah, after the communication with the CalPERS

lb representative, he went online and submitted multiple

16 requests and canceled the first request. You can't have two

17 requests for the modification of the lifetime option, you

iH can only do it once. But I believe it was on the -- they

19 were both done on the same day.

20 Q. Could you take a look at Exhibit 5.

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. You've seen Exhibit 5 before?

23 A. Yes.

24 Q. What is Exhibit 5?

25 A. So this is a letter from CalPERS.

DIAMOND COURT REPORTERS 916-498-9288 26



Q. Does this --

A. This is requesting the spousal acknowledgment form.

3  Q. Looking at the first physical page of Exhibit 3, a

4  letter from CalPERS to Mr. Ryan dated October 27, 2017, it

5  seems to document or confirm a new retirement payment

6  option, and they identify option 3W. That would be one of

7  those

8  A. Correct.

9  Q. -- changes available to Mr. Ryan?

10 A. Yes.

11 Q. And then, below that, it says, "New Payment Option

12 Beneficiary Designation: Dina Bitton."

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. Now, does this letter give us any kind of effective

15 date for Mr. Ryan's stated desire to change the beneficiary

16 option to 3W and to change the beneficiary to Ms. Bitton?

17 A. No, it does not.

18 Q. Why?

19 A. Because Mr. Ryan needs to submit the spousal

20 acknowledgment form, having his surviving spouse sign off on

21 his choice.

22 Q. Again, is that information, is that contained in

23 that publication that Mr. Ryan v;as given in January of 2016?

2 4 A. Yes, it is.

25 Q. Do you know when, if ever, Mr. Ryan and Ms. Bitton
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submitted the forms that CalPERS said you needed to submit?

A. Could you repeat that?

Q. Sure. After this date in October 27, 2017 date, do

you know when, if ever, Mr. Ryan submitted the forms that

b  CalPERS asked for?

6  A. Oh, I'm not sure of the exact date, but it was

7  shortly thereafter.

8  Q. Could you look at Exhibit 6.

9  A. Yes.

JO Q. Have you seen Exhibit 6 before?

11 A. Yes, I have.

12 Q. And what is Exhibit 6?

13 A. This is a letter from CalPERS to Mr. Ryan indicating

14 that he has elected the option 3W, named his spouse Dina,

15 and that the effective date of this election will be

16 December 1st, 2018.

17 Q. Do you know why the effective date would be

18 December 1, 2018, rather than, say, the date of the letter,

19 November 6?

20 A. Because the law requires that there's a 12-month

21 waiting period. Because he married Dina in 2002, and had he

22 made that election to change his option in 2002, within a

23 year, then it would have been effective sort of immediately,

24 but because it was not done, so there's the 12-month waiting

25 period. So it was done after the qualifying event.
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1  Q. So according to your understanding of the statutes

2  that are at play here, Mr. Ryan, after sending in the

3  required forms, would have to have survived until that

1  effective date of December 1, 2018?

A. Correct.

Q. Could you turn to Exhibit 9. Have you seen this

before?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. What is Exhibit 9?

10 A. This is a letter to Ms. Bitton from our assistant

11 division chief; his name is Keith Riddle. It essentially is

12 a denial letter providing an explanation as to why she isn't

13 entitled to a monthly benefit and it provides appeal rights.

14 Q. Did you review this letter as part of your

15 assignment?

10 A. Yes.

Q. And as you reviewed the contents of strike that.

8  Can I call this letter Exhibit 9 "the CalPERS determination

!9 letter"?

20 A. Sure.

21 Q. It states the determination made by CalPERS and

22 advances the reasoning or the argument, if you v/ill, t hav

23 CalPERS believes supports that determination?

24 A. Correct.

Q. As you made your own -- strike that. Move bark.
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1  Exhibit 9, page three, advises Ms. Bitton that she

2  can appeal the CalPERS determination?

A. Correct.

Q. And she did do that?

A. Yes.

6  Q. And it was after Ms. Bitton exercised her right to

7  appeal the CalPERS determination that the matter comes to

8  you for review?

A. Yes.

IC Q. So part of your review would be to have gone through

11 the determination letter to see if you have any different

12 view or new information?

13 A. Of course, yes.

lA Q. Was there anything that you were able to find or

15 develop that would allow you to make a determination

16 different than that stated in Exhibit 9?

17 A. No.

18 Q. Robert, could you turn to prjge five of Exhibit 18.

19 A. Page five of 15?

20 Q. Yes. Do you see the first entry with your name and

21 the date of 11/15/2018?

22 A. Yes, I do.

23 Q. Did you make that entry?

A. I did.

Q, And do you recall having a conversation with
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Ms. Bitton?

A. Yes.

3  Q. Is what you put in your summary a fair and accurate

4  documentation of what you recall from your conversation?

A. Yes.

MR. COFFEY: Thank you. No further questions at

this time.

oOo

CROSS-EXAMINATION

0  MR. LASSART: Q. Good morning, Mr. Ball.

1  A. Good morning.

Q. Let me ask you to look at the binder before you, the

13 white one that we produced that begins with Exhibit 201. I

14 know the exhibits are somewhat the same, but I'm familiar

15 with that one.

1.6 A. Sure.

!7 Q. In looking at -- in reviewing your specialty, your

18 specialty is to -- is in retirement survivor benefit area?

9  A. Correct, yes.

20 Q. As a result, you're very familiar with the process

21. and procedures to determine who a survivor would be under

:2 the various categories that are selected by a participant;

23 is that right?

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. Now, were you responsible for -- or did you draft
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1  the position of CalPERS that was filed in this case? In

2  other words, there's a pleading that looks like the CalPERS

3  pleading. Have you looked at that? It's not in the binder

4  in front of you. I'm just curious if you've looked at that?

5  A. I don't believe so.

6  Q. So in the pleading is an indication that Mr. Ryan

7  and Ms. Bitton were married in 2010; that's inaccurate.

8  They were married in 2002; isn't that correct?

A. Oh, yes, yes.

10 Q. I just want to make sure that we're clear on that.

11 A. That's correct, yes.

12 Q. Now, Mr. Ryan placed -- let me take you now to

13 Exhibit 203, if I may, and let you take a look at that.

14 As part of your review of this file, have you seen

lb this letter before?

16 JUDGE REICHMANN; This is Exhibit 203, a letter

17 dated December 30th, 2002.

18 MR. LASSART: That's correct.

19 THE WITNESS: Yes, I have.

20 MR. LASSART: Q. That would be where Mr. Ryan

21 placed M.s. Bitton on his -- in his health care; is that

22 correct?

23 A. Yes.

24 Q. And in looking at the exhibit, at some time,

2b Mr. Ryan made it clear in Exhibit 205 -- if you would take a
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1  look at that, and that is a one-page document and attached

2  Medicare card. Do you recognize what that is?

3  A. Generally, yes.

4  Q. That's a Certification of Medicare Status, is that

5  right?

6  A. Uh-huh (affirmative).

7  Q. So it's clear that Mr. Ryan wants Ms. Bitton to

8  continue to be within the health care system of CalPERS;

9  would that be a fair statement?

10 A. Yes. He added her to his health.

J1 Q. Now, I would like you to take a look at Exhibit 206.

12 Exhibit 206, I've taken the opportunity to just take out

13 that one page out of Touch Point that you discussed earlier.

14 A. Sure.

lb Q. This is the page that is page 10 of 15, and it's the

16 first it is the March 27, 2017, communication by Mr. Ryan

17 to a Ms. Cheryl Dooley; is that correct?

18 A. Yes-

I'l Q. And in looking at this, would it be fair to state

20 that Mr. Ryan specifically requested his wife be the

2". survivor after his death and receive health care benefits?

22 A. It feels it's a little more -- you know, he's

2 i inquiring what she would receive, but I would say that he

24 does want to make sure she's eligible for a monthly benefit,

25 I would say that.
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1  Q. Ms. Dooley says, if I may, "Specifically he wants

2  to make sure she's eligible to receive a monthly benefit so

3  he's assured the health coverage will continue for spouse as

•1 a survivor."

A. Correct.

b  Q. Mr. Ryan expressed -- orally expressed his absolute

7  intent with regard to his wife at that time, isn't that

R  right?

■) A. I would say so.

10 Q. Now, according to your testimony earlier, you can't

11 act on an oral requirement based on your regulations?

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. Now, on that same day, March 27 -- let me take you

lA to Exhibit 207, if I may. This is, once again, a Touch

1 3 Point, page 9 of 15, and you read up on Touch Point, not

1 6 down.

1/ Starting on the bottom, on the same day, March 27,

IR it appears that Mr. Ryan asked for identification cards for

19 PERS care and health and dental; would that --

20 A. Yes, correct.

21 Q. And then Ms. Triplett, in a Workflow note -- now

22 Workflow means what, exactly?

23 A. Workflow is -- it would be essentially transferring

2A an inquiry to, like, a call center representative who

25 doesn't have the specialty in a certain area, would transfer
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1  an inquiry through the system to that specialty area to

2  answer a question or address the specific request.

Q. So you go from an individual who can't -- who

4  doesn't have that specialty to someone who has that

5  specialty? In other words, it's an inter-office transfer?

6  A. Correct.

7  Q. And so, making a request for an estimate letter.

What is an estimate let-ter?

A. An estimate letter is essentially it explains

0  what your retirement option is, explains the benefits you

11 currently -- what death benefits are payable should you pass

12 away, and sometimes it includes additional information

13 about -- like, in this case, Mr. Ryan was provided

14 information about change in the retirement options.

15 Q. Is there some significance to the receipt of a death

16 estimate letter -- of a death benefit estimate letter -- ier

17 me put that all together; sorry.

Is there some significance to that in receiving a

19 benefit?

A. Not in receiving a benefit. It really is

21 informational for the member so the member understands, you

22 know, what's payable should he pass away.

23 Q. Can a member change an option before he gets the

24 death estimate?

25 A. Yes.
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Q. He can?

A. Yeah.

Q. Ler me take you to page seven of Exhibit 223; that's

the publication 98.

JUDGE REICHMANN: What page is it?

h  MR. LASSART: Page seven within that publication,

7  Your Honor.

8  JUDGE REICHMANN: Thank you.

9  MR. LASSART: Q. Now Exhibit 223, is this

10 publication the one that was in effect at the time of

11 Mr. Ryan's March communication?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. Now, this publication comes out annually, correct?

14 A, It's not annual. They do corrections periodically.

18 Q. So there was one in 2016?

16 A. For the most part -- the information, for the most

17 part, is the same, but they do some minor updates.

18 Q. In this particular, on page seven, there's an

19 estimate -- Estimate Your New Retirement Allowance. Do you

20 see that?

21 A. Uh-huh, yes.

22 Q. Is that the standard language that's been in this

23 pamphlet for years?

A. I can't answer that question. I'm not sure. I

would assume so.
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1  Q. Okay. It says, "Before you can make an election to

2  add or change a payment option beneficiary, you must obtain

3  an estimate of your new retirement allowance."

4  It's a requirement to receive an estimate of your

b  new retiremeriL allowance before you change your --

6  A. Yes, it is.

7  Q. So until Mr. Ryan received his death benefit

8  estimate, he couldn't change his retirement allowance; is

9  that correct?

10 A. No, it's not. Those are two different things.

11 Q. What did he need to receive to change his payment

12 option?

13 A. When they're referring to this kind of estimate, the

14 estimate is the reduction he will have to take to his own

15 retirement allowance to name a new beneficiary.

16 The death estimate letter is just -- these are what

17 your benefits -- these are benefits that are payable upon

18 your death. This would be an actual calculation that's done

19 to show the reduction that you would have to take.

20 Q. Isn't that what occurred when Mr. Ryan ultimately

21 made a change?

22 A. When he logged on online, I believe the online

23 system has the capability to provide an estimate for him.

24 Q. But until he logged on online in October, he did not

25 receive an estimate of his benefits; isn't that correct?
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1  A. So there's -- before the online capability was

2  available, in this publication there's an application, it's

3  the application to modify your lifetime option beneficiary.

A  On that form you provide the information, including the

5  name, birth date, and supporting documentation showing who

6  your new beneficiary is going to be, and that is what would

7  be sent in to trigger the estimate to be created, and then,

S  you know, an election form would be sent to the member.

Q. So at the time on March 28, when Ms. Triplett

10 requested an estimate letter, where was that letter going to

11 be sent?

12 A. That letter was going to be sent to Mr. Ryan's

13 address.

14 Q. And what was the purpose of that estimate letter

15 that was going to be sent to Mr. Ryan's address?

16 A. The purpose was in response to his inquiry as to he

17 was -- wanted to know what benefits would be payable should

18 he pass away, and so, that letter essentially explains all

1^ that information.

m  Q. And was it his request to the individijal in March

21 that he wanted to make sure Ms. BitLon was going to be his

2.-' survivor beneficiary?

2 A. That was also included in ...

24 Q. That was the primary purpose of the call, isn't it

25 You're looking at the notes?
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1  A. It's difficult to say what the primary purpose was.

2  It sounds like he wanted to know what was payable. I mean,

you can make that argument.

Q. Well, he said -- you can go back to Exhibit 206 --

"Member called to inquire what spouse will receive when he

6  passes away. Specifically, he wants to make sure she's

7  eligible to receive a monthly benefit so he's assured the

H  health coverage will continue for spouse as a survivor."

Doesn't that state his primary concern was to make

10 sure she was assured a survivor benefit?

11 A. Sure.

12 Q. Now, at that time, apparently, Ms. Triplett

13 forwarded a request for the estimate letter. The purpose of

14 the estimate letter was to allow him to know what benefits

la you had so he could change his survivor; isn't that right?

lo A. Well, the purpose was to provide what benefits are

17 payable currently and the additional language that was

provided to go along with his request to ensure that she's

19 going to receive a monthly benefit and health care coverage

20 was tlie information regarding modifying his retirement

option.

Q. Now, you said that there was a delay of this

23 particular response to his request; is that right?

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. And the delay was not the fault of Mr. Ryan?
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1  A. It was due to a backlog. I don't think he would

2  have any control over backlog.

Q. Mr. Ryan didn't cause the backlog?

i  A. No.

5) Q. So, basically, the reason for the delay was the

6  workload on CalPERS after -- that was in existence after he

7  made his request; is that right?

n  A, Correct.

9  Q. That's why the death benefit estimate letter was not

10 forwarded to him for seven months after the request?

11 A.  

12 Q. Well, if you look above on Exhibit 207, I believe on

13 October 16, 2017, it says the "death benefit estimate letter

14 mailed."

15 A. You said October 16th?

16 Q. Pardon me?

17 A. You're going a little too fast. You're talking

18 October 16th?

19 Q. Yes.

20 A. Yes, that was when it was mailed out.

21 Q. The letter that went to Mr. Ryan that you thought

22 was the — that you indicated was the -- was that letter,

23 that would be in Exhibit 208; is that correct?

24 A. Correct-

25 Q. And that letter is a letter dated October 17th?
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1  A. Yes.

2  Q. Now, it says, "Thank you for your patience in

3  awaiting this delayed reply."

4  This is referring to the backlog, correct?

5  A. Correct.

6  Q. And usually it's 90 days response, within 90 days

7  response time with CalPERS when a request is made?

H  A. That's standard processing, yes.

9  Q. This letter also contains a note; it says, "there is

10 a new online process to apply for a modification of option."

11 Do you see that, in the third full paragraph?

12 A. Yes, I do.

13 Q. Was this part of the backlog that went on that they

lA were attempting to put in the new online process?

15 A. No. These are two -- modifying a lifetime option

16 and generating a death estimate letter are done by two

17 different units.

18 Q. So when they said there is a new online process to

19 apply for a modification of option, there was an online

20 process before?

21 A. Well, they're indicating it's a new online process.

22 Before it was done just via paper.

23 Q. So, when Mr. Ryan requested the information and

24 wanted to make sure his wife was a survivor, he was awaiting

25 a paper response from the CalPERS; correct?
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1  A. The death estimate letter is what he requested, and

2  that's what we sent.

3  Q. That was a paper response he would have been waiting

'1 loi ?

5  A. Yes.

6  Q. And then, in October 17, this is after -- this is

7  when the new online process went in to send -- that he could

8  have used, is that right?

9  A. Correct. Yeah, I'm not sure when that process

10 began.

11 Q. Would it have begun sometime between his March

12 iequest and your October letter? "iour" meaning CalPERS,

13 not you, personally.

14 A. Like I said, I'm not sure when that new capability

15 was available. I would assume it probably was available to

16 him at that time.

17 Q. At that time being at what time?

IB A. When he requested the estimate letter.

19 Q. I think the online process was in place in March of

20 2017.

21 A. 1 would assume so. I'm not sure.

22 Q. Now, let me take you to Exhibit 209, if I may. Do

23 you recognize what Exhibit 209 is?

2'\ A. Yes, I do.

; 5 Q. What is that?
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1  A. This is an acknowledgment that was sent out to

2  Mr. Ryan regarding CalPERS received his modification of a

3  lifetime option election form.

4  Q. Then, attached to that, is a copy of the — second

5  copy of the marriage certificate; is that correct?

6  A. Correct.

7  Q. And then, Exhibit 210 is another one-page document

8  from CalPERS dated October 27. This is just another

9  communication accepting - talking about modification of the

10 original election?

11 A. So this letter in particular is indicating that the

12 modification was canceled.

13 Q. That's because there appeared to be some confusion

14 in Mr. Ryan attempting to use the online system; isn't that

15 right?

16 A. I'm not sure what exactly happened with Mr. Ryan on

17 that date.

18 Q. Let me take you to our Exhibit No. 217, which is

19 page 5 of 15 within the Touch Point report there.

20 At the top of the page, there is a November 15,

21 2018, notation by yourself. Do I have that correct?

22 A. Correct.

23 Q. It's under Workflow, right?

24 A. Yes.

25 Q. And then, during that conversation, you had a
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conversation with Ms. Bitton at that time?

A. Yes.

Q. And thi .s is a recordation oi notes concerning what

A  she told you at the time, is that right?

5  A. Correct.

6  Q. She said that she told you that she had been a

7  domestic partner with Mr. Ryan in 1997 on, but had not

8 married -- had not had a registered partnership; isn't that

9  correct?

10 A. Yes. It was an unregistered partnership.

11 Q. Right. At the bottom of your note, you said "I did

12 notice that there was a MOLOB cancellation letter."

13 Can you translate MOLOB, please?

14 A. Of course. Modification Of Lifetime Option

15 Beneficiary.

16 Q. "However, it appears to be a result of member

17 applying for MOLOB several times in one day."

18 In other words, Mr. Ryan attempted to use the online

19 system a number of times in one day to accomplish a change

20 in beneficiary?

21 A. Correct.

22 Q. "The same day, a letter v/as generated approving hi;,

23 request for the MOLOB."

24 And you basically say there was no -- therefore, no

2b delay; is that right?
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1  A. There was no delay.

2  Q. There was no delay after he attempted to use the

3 MOLOB system?

A  A. No, there was not.

5  Q. He apparently, in your review -- I take it, you were

6  able to look at the metadata in your MOLOB system in some

7  way or another to determine how many times it was accessed

8  by a member?

9  A. I don't have that available to me, but I believe

10 CalPERS does have that capability.

11 Q. How did you know there were a number of attempts by

12 him on that day?

13 A. Because I could see cancellation letter and then an

14 approval letter, and it really resulted in -- it made sense

15 to me at the time and still does.

16 0. Now, let me take you to our Exhibit 211, if I may?

17 JUDGE REICHMANN; 211.

18 MR. LA.SSART: 211, yes.

19 Q. Do you recognize this CalPERS letter with this

20 attachment, which is the same as Exhibit 5?

21 A. Yc.s.

22 Q. And this is where you're explaining that his

23 lifetime option request has been accepted but he has to wait

24 a period of time; is that right?

25 A. Not on this form, no. This is the form requesting
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1  the next page, requesting his spouse to sign off on this

2  election.

3  Q, Let me take you to Exhibit 212. Do you recognize

4  this as a CalPERS document stamped "Received" on

5  November 2nd of 2017?

6  A. Yes.

7  Q. And is this the document that Ms. Bitton apparently

8  executed in front of a notary on October 27 and then it was

9  forwarded to CalPERS and received on November 2?

10 A. Yes.

11 Q. So, as of that time, Mr. Ryan had done everything he

12 could to make and position Ms. Bitton as his survivor; is

13 that correct?

14 A. Yes.

13 Q. Now, from the date of the letter that was sent, how

16 much time passed between the date of the letter was sent to

17 Mr. Ryan in which it — there was the statement that there

18 v/as delay and the time thai: they sent into CalPERS

19 Ms. Bitton's authorization to change his beneficiary?

20 A. Are you referring to the death estimate letter?

21 Q. Yes.

22 A. I would just have to see the date again of the

23 estimate letter. It's October 17, 2017. And then, this

24 form was submitted -- or essentially signed and notarized

25 October 27, 2017, and received by CalPERS on November 2nd.
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1  Q. So Mr. Ryan, apparently, within ten days

2  accomplished everything from the time of the benefit letter

3  to the time of changing beneficiary within cen days;

correct?

') A. Yes.

Q. Now, let me take you to Exhibit 213, and, perhaps,

7  you can tell me what — this is a November 5 letter from

B  CalPERS. What is this, the document?

') A. This document is essentially -- it's a letter that

10 was sent to Mr. Ryan confirming that he has completed

11 everything he needs to do to modify his option and that the

12 election will be effective December 1st, 2018.

13 Q. Let me take you to Exhibit 214. 214 is a, looks

14 like, three-page document that are pictures of the screen.

15 It's "Approved To Retain," is what's stamped on the lower

16 part of the first page.

17 What is this document?

18 A. This document is a calculation sheet. 11'.s just

19 kept for our records to — it's a printout and it's an image

20 in the system to show the reduction -- you can see in the

21 middle of the page the MOLOB effective date 12/1/18. This

22 is done by the separate unit that processes the

23 modifications.

24 Q. So this shov/s all r.he calculations that went into

25 the reduction in his normal monthly, and the determination
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1  is that Ms. Bitton is going to be the survivor benefit

2  beneficiary, right?

3  A. Yes.

4  Q. Now, sometime in August, I believe, CalPERS received

5  a copy of the death certificate, , CalPERS

6  received a copy of the death certificate of Mr. Ryan; is

7  that right?

P. A. 1 believe so.

!) Q. It was shortly after his death?

10 A. Sure.

.11 Q. And he passed away on ; is that

12 right?

13 A. Correct.

14 Q. Now, in looking in that time frame -- let's go to

15 Exhibit 217, which is my Touch Point exhibit.

16 First of all, let's go to page 9 of 15. Are you

17 there?

IB A. Yes, I am.

19 Q. Between the March 28th request for estimate letter,

20 there was one contact by Mr. Ryan with CalPERS; correct?

21 A. Yeah, September 18, 2017.

22 Q. Right. Now, there also was a communication from

23 Mr. Ryan on October 26 v;ith CalPERS; is that correct?

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. And he called and said he wants to change the option
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and beneficiary to his current wife; correct?

A. Correct.

Q. That's the .same request he made in March; is that

right?

A. It would appear the intent was the same.

6  Q. There is a -- there is a November -- if you go to

7  page 8 of 15 and go forward a page -- I'm sorry; backward.

8  A. Is it backwards?

;j Q. Yes.

10 A. I'm there.

11 Q. Page 8 of 15.

12 A. Yes, okay.

13 Q. On November 2nd Mr. Ryan also states he was sent an

14 MOLOB application but received a cancellation letter. So,

15 apparently, he was advised it was canceled per request;

16 however, an MOLOB application was sent on November -- on

17 October 27. "Advised member we sent an acknowledgment

18 letter to member and that we were just v/aiting for the

19 spousal notification form. Member states he mailed it and

20 we should be receiving it soon. Advised it will take up to

21 30 days to process once received."

22 So, in other words, there was some confusion about

23 the MOLOB application, but it got straightened out right

24 away in October?

2 5 A. Yes.
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1  Q. Now, it appears that on , if you go to

2  page 7 of 15, Ms. Bitton reported Mr. Ryan's passing away,

3  and she started to complete a packet on October 9. When we

A  get to page six, Ms. Bitton clarifies that they lived

5  together as domestic partners since 1997, if you look at

6  note October 1.

7  A. Okay.

8  Q. And then, they were married in  of 2002.

9  This is all information gathering right after or in the time

10 frame near Mr. Ryan's death; correct?

11 A. After, yes.

12 Q. Now, we've spoken about, on page five, your

13 November 15 Workflow note.

14 Let's go to page four. Page four, at the bottom of

15 the page, there's your note Capture Date, and the note says

16 ".Memo to Shayne for review." What are you talking about

17 there?

18 A. So Shayne is my manager, and so, I essentially

19 gathered the facts of the case, laid out a chronological

20 review of what had transpired, provided recommendation based

21 on the law as to how I believe the case should be paid, and

22 then it's up for management review.

23 Q. And have you seen and reviewed that memorandum that

24 you wrote before testifying today?

25 A. Yes.
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Q. And do you know if that memorandum has been provided

to Ms. Bitton?

A. It was not provided directly to Ms. Bitton.

Q. Okay. Is there some privilege you're asserting on

your memorandum?

A. I don't believe so. It's an internal CalPERS

document.

Q. Is there a recommendation in that by you?

A. Yes, there is.

10 Q. And the recommendation is to deny?

11 A. Yes, it was.

12 Q, Does your recommendation include any possible

13 defenses about delay in this case?

14 A. I know that on this particular case, I did meet and

discuss with my management team regarding potential delay,

but ultimately decided that it's denied.

17 Q. Is that reflected in your memorandum?

IB A. No, it was a discussion that we all had.

ly Q. Did you reflect the delay caused by CalPERS in any

20 of the notes in Touch Point?

21 A. I'm not entirely certain if I stated anything about

22 the delay or not.

23 Q. You've reviewed your Touch Point notes recently?

74 A. Yes.

Q. In your review, did it refresh your recollection if
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you had mentioned "delay" at any time?

A. 1 don't believe so.

Q. I'm sorry; that was an unclear question.

You don't believe it refreshed your recollection or

you don't believe you wrote "delay"?

A. I don't believe I mentioned the delay.

■y Q. Let me show you Exhibit 218, if I may. This is an

8  August 23rd, 2018, letter from -- it's not signed, so I'm

^  not sure who the signatory would be.

0  Do you know if you were the author of this letter?

11 A. No, I was not.

12 Q. What does this letter -- in looking at this letter,

13 what does this letter basically say?

14 A. Essentially, when a surviving spouse that may or may

lb not be eligible for a lifetime allowance, the survivor

16 benefit unit will process the benefits with expedited

17 processing, but if they, after the review, they determine

that the spouse is ineligible for monthly benefit then they

9  essentially deny that expedited review and it goes to

20 standard a review.

1  Q. What kind of review was there an expedited review

of this claim?

23 A. Could you be more specific about the claim?

24 Q. Was this talking about an overpayment al lowance?

215 A. Yes, there was an overpayment for the August 1st,
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2018 .

0. It was an overpayment because?

A. Because it was issued after the date of death. So,

yeah, Mr. Ryan passed away in July, and the check was issued

after he passed away.

Q. I'm going to take you to Exhibit 219; it's a letter

from Ms. Bitton to CalPERS. Have you reviewed this letter?

A. Yes.

9  Q. And did you review it at the time -- at the time of

10 determination -- did you review it before you wrote your

11 memorandum to your supervisor?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. Now, Ms. Bitton was requesting or making a claim at

14 the time in Exhibit 219, is that right, that she wanted to

be a survivor beneficiary?

i(^ A, Ye.s, she was disputing our determination.

17 Q. Now, she made that request in October, that dispute?

18 I mean August.

19 A. August.

20 Q. And November 21 -- let me take you to Exhibit 220.

21 Do you recognize Exhibit 220?

A. Yes.

23 Q. And this is a letter authored by Mr. Riddle?

'A A. Correct.

25 Q. And Mr. Riddle indicated that there was a delayed
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death estimate letter, is that right? Rather than you going

through the hunt, let's go to the second page, the last

3  paragraph on the second page.

4  A. Thank you.

Q. It says, "Philip did not contact CalPERS again

regarding death benefits until March 27, when he called in

to inquire what his spouse will receive after he passes

away. CalPERS responded by writing a delayed (sic) death

9  estimate letter on October 17, 2017"; is that right?

10 A. I think it says "detailed."

11 Q. Pardon me? Oh, "detailed estimate letter."

12 A. Yeah. I don't see a mention in this paragraph of

13 "delay."

14 Q. I'm sorry; I misread. It's "detailed death

15 benefit. "

16 A. "Detailed," yes.

17 Q. That October 17 letter was the death estimate

18 letter; correct?

19 A. Yes.

Q. And it was one that was delayed -- is my word,

21 "delayed" — from March forward until October; correct?

A. Yes, as stated in the letter. The death estimate

letter, not this letter.

24 Q, Now, let me take you to Exhibit 221. Ms. Bitton

25 responded on December 5th; is that right?
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1  A. Yes.

2  Q. Now, is there a particular portion of Bulletin 98

3  that talks about the death benefit letter?

1  A. Tho Publication 98?

t  Q. Publication 98.

0  A. Does it reference the death estimate letter?

7  Q. Yes.

8  A. I don't believe so.

9  Q. So the only reference to any form of a letter of —

10 as the change in option is on page seven; is that correct?

11 A. Let me take a look at it.

12 Q. Sure.

13 JUDGE REICHMANN: Counsel, how much --

14 MR. LASSART: We're right there.

15 JUDGE REICHMANN: We need a break soon.

16 MR. LASSART: Sure, I understand Your Honor. It's

17 not a lawyer's "almost there," it's a real "almost there."

18 It's a distinction with a difference.

19 THE WITNESS; On page 12, there's discussion

20 regarding modifying your original election of retirement.

21 It's not just on page seven. Page seven is regarding --

22 kind of briefly discussing the estimate.

23 MR. LASSART: Q. This talks about the

24 modifications; correct?

25 A. Yes.
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!  MR. LASSART: I don't have any further questions.

.■ JUDGE REICHMANN: No further questions. Let's go

3  off the record.

4  (Off the record at iO:33 a.m.)

5  (Resumed at 10:43 a.m.)

6  JUDGE REICHMANN: We're back on the record. And the

7  court reporter asked me for some clarification on one of the

8  questions and responses from cross. She's going to read the

9  question and response.

10 (Record read and clarified for the court reporter.)

11 JUDGE REICHMANN: Any redirect?

12 MR. COFFEY: Possibly one or two questions,

13 hopefully.

14 oOo

15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

16 MR. COFFEY: Q. Robert, in response to Counsel's

17 questions, you referenced two different units. My notes

18 reflect death estimate letter in one unit, and then, I'm not

19 sure if it was something related to my/CalPERS.

20 Do you remember that question and your response?

21 A. I believe we were talking about where the death

22 estimate letter goes versus the modification request goes.

23 Q. Can you add some meat on that, clarify that for us,

24 if you would, please?

25 A. Yes. So the death estimate letter goes to an
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1  analyst in the survivor benefits unit. The modification for

2  lifetime option beneficiary change request goes to the

3  retirement calculation unit. We're two separate units, so

4  -- with two separate different caseloads, and, you know,

5  processing lime.

t. MR. COFFEY: Thank you.

7  MR. LASSART: I really have one question.

B  JUDGE REICHMANN: I have a question, but you go

9  first.

10 oOo

1 1 RECROSS-EXAMINATION

12 MR. I.ASSART: Q. So, in Publication 98, Changing

13 Your Beneficiary or Monthly Benefit After Retirement, that

14 document, which is Exhibit 223, in that document, a

15 participant would have no idea, based on information in

16 that, of the difference between what unit in CalPERS would

17 be handling what particular benefit?

IB A. Correct.

19 MR. L.ASSART: I don't have any further questions.

20 JUDGE REICHMANN: I just want to clarify. So the

21 death estimate letter, you're saying that's generated by the

22 survivor benefit unit?

23 THE WITNESS: Correct.

24 JUDGE RPilCHMANN: It's when a request comes in,

2b that ' s who -• -
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1  THE WITNESS: That's where the request is routed, to

2  an analyst there.

■' JUDGE REICHMANN: And then, when the actual

■] modification paperwork is submitted, it. goes to?

t  THE WITNESS: It goes to the retirement calculation

6  unit, which is a separate unit.

7  JUDGE REICHMANN: And then, the death estimate

H  letter in this case. Exhibit 4, where's the death estimate?

0  THE WITNESS: Going back to the other binder. The

10 death estimate is a term kind of to describe the letter, and

11 so, in the second paragraph, this is, you know, the estimate

12 of what is going to happen should you pass away.

13 MR. LASSART: What exhibit are you referring to?

14 THE WITNESS: No. 4 in the black binder. See how it

15 explains that Mr. Ryan elected the unmodified allowance,

16 which is the highest retirement benefit, and it says "This

17 benefit is payable for your lifetime and will not be payable

.18 to anyone else after you pass away," and tl:en it explains

19 that, just generally, Dina will be entitled to the retired

20 death benefit and any partial month payment, which is the

21 prorated allowance, in the event that Mr. Ryan passes away.

22 MR. LASSART: I'm sorry, can I ask a question?

23 ---oOo---

24

25
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FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION

MR. LASSART: Q. So you have a death estimate

3  letter, and then communication goes to another unit for

^  modification. Is that the way LliaL wuiked?

A. Yes, it goes to the specialty unit that calculaLe.^,;

retirement, does all that, changes, you know.

Q. So they can't calculate any retirement until the

death estimate letter comes out?

A. No.

0  Q. And the letter, this modification letter that you're

11 talking about, is referred in that Publication 98?

12 A. I'm sorry, I think I answered your question -- the

13 other way around.

H  Q. I'm sorry. I'm trying to piece it together.

IS Is this modification, what is referred to on pago 7

Ifi of Exhibit 223?

A. Yes, that would be something that would be generated

18 by the retirement calculation unit.

19 Q. So until the death estimate letter comes out, you

:0 can't have a modification, and that is what is referred to

21 on page seven; is that correct?

22 A. No, you can do a modification without the death

23 estimate letter. The death estimate letter is primarily

24 just to inform the member of what benefits could be payable

25 should he pass away.
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1  Q. But if you are worried about survivor benefits, you

2  can't make -- you can't modify, you can't have a

3  modification for the beneficiary unrii the death benefit

4  letter comes out? If you don't understand that, we can

start that over.

A. You said death estimate?

7  Q. You have a death benefit estimate letter comes out,

8  right?

7  A. Yes.

LO Q. If I want to change my beneficiaries, send me a

11 letter. What's the death estimate letter that comes out?

12 A. So you're saying, 1 want to change my beneficiary,

13 you can do that at that time. But you're saying -- but

14 Mr. Ryan was asking I don't know what benefits are payable,

15 so I need to know what that is first, so please, you know,

16 tell me what benefits could be payable when 1 pass away?

17 Q. Right.

18 A. Yeah.

19 Q. And in Mr. Ryan's situation, could there be a

20 modification until the death estimate letter comes out?

21 A. Well, Mr. Ryan could have modified his retirement in

2 2 2 0 J (-> .

.'3 g. We're talking about as of March 2017, when he made

24 the oral request, could he have -- could there have been a

25 modification of his retirement until the death estimate
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letter came out?

A. He could have modified his retirement prior to the

3  estimate letter coming out.

4  Q. So between March of 2017 and October, he could have

5  modified his benefit?

A. Correct.

Q. Without a death -- without an estimate letter?

A. So we're talking about the death estimate letter?

9  think you're referiing to, in the publication, you need an

10 estimate from the retirement --

1  Q. Yes.

12 A. -- so you need to apply for the modification, and

13 they generate -- the service retirement unit will generate

14 an estimate for you.

15 Q. Had CalPERS acted in the normal course of business,

16 Mr. Ryan, in that he only waited ten days after he got the

17 letter, after he got the October 17th letter, would he have

18 been within the one year?

19 MR. COFFEY: Objection; calls for speculation,

20 incomplete hypothetical.

MR. LASSART: Let me flesh the hyporhetica1.

Q- Mr. Ryan, on March 27 of 2017, made a request and

23 they were going to give him an estimate letter; correct?

14 A. Correct.

25 Q. That estimate letter didn't come out until October
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of 2017; is that right?

A. Correct.

Q. If, in the normal course of business, CalPERS cave

the estimate letter, he would have had that IpT ier roughly

in the end of June of 2017, correct, 90 days?

A. Would have taken three months, yes.

Q. Ninety days?

A. Yes. If the math is correct, yes.

Q. Let's say 3/27/17 request; 6/27/17 outside last date

(1 under normal course of business. Are we okay with that?

11 A. That's roughly, yeah, 90 days.

12 Q. Now, Mr. Ryan, in what he did once he got that

13 letter, in ten days, within ten days, completed everything

14 he needed to do to make Dina Bitton his survivor; correct?

A. Yes.

16 Q. So, on October 27, ten days later, so we add ten

17 days, which would be June 27 of 2017; if, going along with

18 this hypothetical, would you agree it would be June 27,

19 2017?

MR. COFFEY: No.

MR. tiASSART: Ten days on top of June 20.

22 MR. COFFEY: Ten days on top --

23 MR. LASSART: Q. Ten days on top of June 27; June

24 is 30 days. November (sic) 7th?

25 A. You mean July 7th?
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Q. Yos. My head is into November. Yes, July 7th

A. Roughly, yeah.

Q. That would have been timely?

A. i suppose, yeah.

Q. Mr. Ryan passed away on 

A. He did, .

7  Q. 2018. So that would have been within the one-year

8  period?

9  A. I believe so.

10 MR. LASSART: I'm sorry

11 JUDGE REICHMANN: It's okay. Thank you

12 Anything further, Mr. Coffey?

13 MR. COFFEY: No, Your Honor,

14 JUDGE REICHMANN: Thank you, Mr. Ball

J5 Nothing further, Mr. Coffey?

16 MR. COFFEY: Nothing further. Your Honor

17 MR. LASSART: I call Ms. Bitton.

18 JUDGE REICHMANN: Ms. Bitton, if you'll please come

19 up to the witness stand,

20 DINA BITTON,

21 having been duly sworn as a witness by the

22 .Administrative Law Judge, testified as follows

23 oOo

PA
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1  JUDGE REICHMANN: You'll have to speak up a little

2  bit so the court reporter can hear you. If you'll just

3  .state your name for the record.

4  THE WITNESS: Dina Bitton.

5  oOo

6  DIRECT EXAMINATION

7  MR. LASSART: Q. Can you spell your last name for

8  the court reporter, please,

9  A. B-i-t-t-o-n.

10 Q. Ms. Bitton, you are the petitioner in this matter,

11 correct?

12 A. Correct-

13 Q. And you were the spouse of Mr. Philip Ryan?

14 A. Correct.

15 Q. When did you first start living with Mr. Ryan as a

16 partner?

17 A. In 1997.

18 Q. And at some time while you were living with him, did

19 Mr. Ryan retire from a position in state government?

20 A. I believe he did. I was not keeping a record.

21 Q. Ultimately, did you determine that he had actually

22 retired in 1999?

23 A. Yes, I believe that's true.

24 Q. Now, when were you marrxed to Mr. Ryan?

25 A. In 
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1  Q. Nov/, in , after you were married, did

2  Mr. Ryan's health deteriorate in some manner?

A. Not right away. He had been diagnosed with

Mon-Hodgkin's Lymphoma before we were married, but his

condition was very stable.

6  Q. And did his condition at some time begin to

7  deteriorate?

A. Yes. About three years after we were married, he

9  was diagnosed with another form of cancer.

10 Q. Do you know what that was?

11 A. That was lung cancer.

12 Q. And that would be in roughly what, 2005 or so?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. Now, from the time that Mr. Ryan was diagnosed with

15 lung cancer, did he undergo treatment for that?

A. Yes. He underwent major surgery where they removed

17 part of his left lung,

IB Q. Do you know when that was?

19 A. I am not completely sure, but I think it was about

20 2006 or 2007.

21 Q. And after the removal of a portion of his lung, were

22 there any other --

23 A. Yes.

24 Q. Did his health continue to deteriorate?

25 A. His health continued to deteriorate. He was
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1  diagnosed, yet, with another type of cancer in his larynx,

2  and he underwent many rounds of very aggressive chemotherapy

3  and radiation.

4  Q. Do you know -- did you have any rough count of the

5  rounds of chemotherapy before his death?

6  A. Yes. Over 25 rounds.

7  Q. And as a result of this deteriorating health, aside

8  from the surgery of his lungs, did he have any other

9  surgery?

10 A. Yes. He had three other surgeries.

11 Q. And what was that for?

12 A. He had a lot of complications from the chemotherapy

13 treatments and he fell many times, and three times after

14 falling, he broke his wrist, his knee, and had to undergo

15 surgery.

16 Q. Now, Mr. Ryan's profession was a lawyer; is that

17 right?

18 A. Yea.

19 Q. And he had surgeries as a result of his broken wrist

20 and knee?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. During the course of this time until his death in

23 2018, who was his caregiver?

24 A. I was his pxiiaary caregiver.

25 Q. And what were the -- were there any psychological
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after effects that you could observe with regard to Mr.

Ryan during the course of this time?

A. Oh, absolutely. He became very forgetful and very

irritable. And he had a very hard time concentrating and

5  getting anything done, especially if it involves being on

6  the computer.

7  Q. Was Mr. Ryan's mental makeup so that he easily gave

up control of doing things for himself?

9  A. No. He was very controlling and didn't - and also

10 very proud, so whenever I offered help in paperwork or

11 administrative work, he refused the help and insisted he

12 could do it himself.

13 Q. Now, when we talk in terms of a time frame today

14 from about January of 2016, when he apparently went in and

15 spoke to somebody in CalPERS, and then March 27, when he

16 again recontacted CalPERS, were there any health care events

17 that occurred in that period of time, in that year or so

period of time?

19 A. Multiple 911 calls and stays in intensive care unit,

0  and, in 2016, he had a massive heart attack.

21 Q. And did that put him in the hospital for a v/hile?

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. And then, how long, do you know, did he -- how long

was his convalescence from the heart attack?

A. He never fully recovered from it. Made liim very
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weak and very prone to falling.

Q. Did you observe confusion in the manner in which he

J  dealt with things?

4  A. Yes.

Q. And I think you said, forget fulness?

A. Yes, very much so. I was trying to control his

taking of his medications. He had 14 different pills he

needed to take every day, and I was worried that he was not

9  l.dking tlie r iyliL pills at the right time.

10 Q. Did Mr. Ryan ever express to you his intent with

11 regard to you being his survivor so that you would have

12 health care after his death?

13 A. Yes. In fact, I always assumed that I would keep

14 the health care coverage, since I had been on it for 16

15 years. And I really didn't know about his interaction with

16 CalPERS until he told me I had to fill out that form and get

17 it notarized.

18 Q. And that would have been -- let me go to a document

9  so that we can know what form you're talking about. I'm

20 going to take you to, in the exhibit binder --

21 A. October 2017.

22 Q. I'm going to take you to Exhibit 212 in there. If

23 you will look at that exhibit binder, the white one, please.

24 A. Yes.

25 Q. Is this the form you were referring to?

DIAMOND COURT REPORTERS 916-498-9288 68



A. Exactly. That's when I became aware that I was not

dutomatically going to be covered.

MR. LASSART: I have no further questions.

JUDGE REICHMANN: Do you have any questions on

cross-examination?

MR. COFFSY: I do, thank you.

oOo

B  CROSS-EXAMINATION

9  MR. COFFEY: Q. Good morning, Ms. Bitton. We have

10 confirmation of Mr. Ryan going to the Sacramento PERS

11 regional office on January 19 of 2016. Did you go with him?

12 A. No. His daughter went with him.

13 The reason he was in Sacramento was visiting with

14 his daughter, and she is also a lawyer and wanted to help

15 him get his affairs in order, so she suggested that they go

16 together to the CalPERS office.

17 Q. You were present when you heard Mr. Ball testify.

18 You've probably seen a lot of the documents we've been

19 referring to today?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. Before Mr. Ryan went to the regional office in

22 January of 2C16, did he discuss with you what he was going

23 to -- or the purpose of that visit?

24 A. He just kept saying he wanted to put his affairs in

2'-) order and wanted to make sure that 1 would get survivor
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benefits. But he didn't share any details.

Q. You used the phrase "getting affairs in order," and

with your permission, I think we all use and have a kind of

common understanding of what that includes.

But was there a conversation that you had with

Mr. Ryan before the January 2016 visit to the PERS regional

office where he and you specifically discussed you

continuing to receive a CalPERS benefit after his death and

9  continued to receive health care coverage?

10 A. No. I don't believe we had an explicit discussion.

11 Q. Did you have that kind of conversation v;ith Mr. Ryan

12 at any time between the January 2016 visit he had with

13 CalPERS staff and the March 2017 telephone call where he

14 spoke with CalPERS staff?

15 A. I don't recall that we had those discussions. You

16 have to understand that, over a period of two years, he was

17 hospitalized almost every month, and that was our focus.

18 Q. Could I ask you, Ms. Bitton, to turn to the CalPERS

19 exhibits -- probably a black binder -- and could you turn to

20 Exhibit 18. And I'll direct your attention to what is page

21 11 of 15, if you look in the lower left-hand corner.

22 A. This is the most creative page numbering I've ever

23 seen.

24 Q. Do you have a page that the very top entry has a

25 date of 1/19/2016?
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A. I do.

Q. And that would seem to be the same day that we know

Mr. Ryan came to rhe Sacramento regional office; agreed?

4  A. Yes.

5  Q. And the entry for that first entry on page 11 of

6  Exhibit 18 is, quote, "Provided POA and 90 day timeframe to

7  process." POA, I have seen as an acronym for Power Of

Attorney.

9  Did you have Power Of Attorney for Mr, Ryan?

II) A. I did at some point, but I've -- we had agreed that

it would be better to have his daughter have the Power Of

Attorney.

13 Q. Did you have a specific CalPERS Power Of Attorney

14 form completed by Mr. Ryan where he designated you to be his

15 Power Of Attorney for CalPERS benefits?

IG A. I don't recall.

Q. Do you know if that was ever a subject of discussion

IH between you and Mr. F^yan?

A. It was not.

r  Q. Ms. Bitton, could you turn to the white binder and

;i Exhibit 219; do you have that?

22 A. Yes.

Q. That is your letter of August 26, 2C18, to CalPERS?

A. Yes.

25 Q. Now, I believe, just a few minutes ago, you

DIAMOND COURT REPORTERS 916-498-9288 71



1  testified in part that you had assumed that you would

2  continue to be covered with health care coverage after

Mr. Ryan passed away?

A. Correct.

Q. If we look at the second paragraph of Exhibit 219,

b  which begins, "My husband had added me to his PERS health

7  care (sic) coverage several years ago," and then it

8  continues, "From then on, he and that would be Mr. Ryan?

A. Yes.

Q. He had assumed that I would receive survivor

i  1 benefits and continue to have health coverage after his

death."

11 What, if anything, about your conversations with

i  Mr. Ryan or things he may have told you allowed you to make

that statement when you wrote the letter?

16 A. The way he almost said, almost jokingly, that his

17 main contribution to our marriage was his wonderful health

18 coverage, but he never -- I guess I didn't think of it. I

19 never doubted I would not have health coverage.

/O Q. Did you -- strike that.

My understanding is that you have had your own

career?

A. I did.

24 Q. And how -- what kind of work did you do?

A. I'm a computer scientist, and I worked for Stein
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(fihoiietic) Academia and in the industry.

Q. Did you have any potential to have health care

3  coverage after you retired because of any position you had

4  either in a public institution, including a university, or

your private industry employment?

A. I did, you know, at first, when we were partners.

But I decided to quit my job as an employee in a major

corporation, mostly because of his health, and I became an

9  independent contractor, which gave me a lot of freedom and

10 control of my time. But at that point, I couldn't get any

11 employer health coverage.

Q, We know you and Mr. Ryan were married in ?

13 A. Correct.

4  Q. And when was it that you ceased working, I'll say,

lull-time outside the home so that you could be a caregiver

16 to Mr. Ryan and, as I seem to understand, also, be a

17 consultant?

8  A. Yes.

19 Q. About when was that?

20 A. Well, I did it in two phases. I first became an

21 independent consultant, 1 believe, in 2003 for a year or

22 year-and-a-half, but then I was offered a very good job at a

23 major software company, and I went back as an employee in

24 2005, and for a couple of years, I had health coverage from

25 that company as well as through CalPERS. But in 2007, I
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left that job because of his health and I became an

independent consultant and remained independent unti" tv:

d i ed.

Q. Do you know if, as you made the decision to leave

the position you had had in approximately 2007, do you know

6  if you had the ability, if you had elected to or chosen to,

7  to enroll in, pay for any kind of continued health care

through that employer?

A. I could have gotten COBRA, which I believe I did for

10 a few months. But then, I was coming close to being

11 eligible for Medicare myself, so I guess I waited out for my

12 own Medicare.

13 MR. COFFEY: Thank you, Ms. Bitton, No further

1'1 questions.

1 MR. LASSART: I have no further questions.

16 JUDGE REICHMANN: Thank you, Ms. Bitton. You can

17 step back down.

18 MR. LASSART: We rest.

19 JUDGE REICHMANN: So Mr. Coffey wants to file

20 v/ritten closing argument brief?

21 MR. COFFEY: If I may. Your Honor. If not Friday

22 this week, but Friday of the next week, would that be okay?

23 MR. LASSART: Will there be an opportunity to reply

2A to that?

25 MR. COFFEY: Certainly, sure.
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1  JUDGE REICHMANN: And so, CalPERS' brief will be

2  submitted by October 4

3  MR. COFFEY: Okay

4  JUDGE REICHMANN: Is Lhal what you're asking?

5  MR. COFFEY: Yes

JUDGE REICHMANN: Mr. Lassart, a week or two weeks?

MR. LASSART: A week.

JUDGE REICHMANN: So October 11 for your reply.

.MR. LASSART: October 11, yes.

10 MR. COFFEY: Thank you, Your Honor

11 JUDGE REICHMANN: We're off the record,

12 (Hearing adjourned at 11:20 a.m.)

13 oOo
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15
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

3  STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

4  ) ss

5  COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO )

I, Ann R. Leitz, Certified Shorthand Reporter in the

H  State of California, hereby certify that I was duly

') appointed and qualified to take the foregoing matter

I 0

II That acting as such reporter, I took down in stenotr.ype

12 notes the testimony given and proceedings had;

13

14 That I thereafter transcribed said shorthand notes

15 into typewritten longhand, the above and foregoing pages

16 being a full, true and correct transcription of the

17 testimony given and proceedings had.

18

/s/Ann R. Leitz

21 AN£\ R. LEITZ, CSR NO. 914 9

2.2

DATED: October 7, 2019
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c) (5:342] "Press of business" alone no
excuse: The mere fact that a lawyer was
busy and therefore allowed a default to be
taken against D is not enough by itself to
justify discretionary re^iei under CCP §473(b).
[Martin v. Taylor {W68) 267 CA2d 112,
117-118, 72 CR 847, 850-851]

(But coupled with other extenuating cir
cumstances, "press of business" may be
a factor showing the neglect was excusable;
see 1)5:347 ff.)
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I, Anne Montastier declare:
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^ CalPERS
P.O. Box 1652 Sacramento, CA 95812-1652

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)
Try; (877) 249-7442 I Fax: (916) 795-1281
www.calpers.ca.gov

October 17, 2017

California Public Emplovees' Retirement System
Benefit Services Division

PLEASE KEEP FOR FUTURE REFERENCE Reply to: Section 440
Refer to:|^^iil^l

PhllliD S. Ryan

Dear Mr. Ryan,

This is regarding your March 27*^ request for information about the benefits that may be
payabie upon your death. I understand you married after retirement so this letter

includes important Information on how you may designate your wife to receive a

monthly death benefit. Thank you for your patience in awaiting this delayed reply.

You are receiving the Unmodified (highest) retirement benefit and your allowance is
$1,401.61 per month, plus Medicare reimbursement. This benefit is payable for your

lifetime and will not be payable to anyone else after you pass away. The death benefits
will include the $2,000.00 Retired Death Benefit and the lump sum prorated retirement

allowance due for the days you are living in the month of death. These lump sum death
benefits are payabie to your wife, Dina Bltton and if she does not survive you the
benefits would be paid to your closest surviving family member{s).

A marriage after retirement is an event that allows you to modify your option to give
your wife a lifetime monthly death benefit as a designated beneficiary. There is a new
on-line process to apply for a modification of option. Please go online to

my.calpers.ca.gov and follow the prompts from the Retirement tab to Change
Retirement Benefit. You will be able to create and save the estimate to modify your

option under the various retirement options. The system will estimate the reduced

retirement allowance amount and the amount that your wife could receive as the

beneficiary. You can then elect to make the change online, or you can print and mail
your signed election document. You will need to upload or send a copy of your

marriage certificate and proof of your wife's birthdate such as copy of her birth
certificate or her driver's license. When you log Into your "my | CalPERS account" and
follow the tabs there will be further instructions.
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There is no obilgation to make this type of change which would cause a reduction in
your retirement benefit. There Is a one-year waiting period before the new option
amount would take effect. If you pass away before the future modification of option
effective date, or if you do not elect a new option then no monthly benefit would be

paid to Dina and her health Insurance coverage will cease upon your death. However,

she will then have the opportunity to buy coverage under the federal COBRA law. At
the time of your death she will receive Information on continuing her health Insurance
through COBRA.

Mr. Ryan, I hope this information is helpful to you for financial and estate planning
purposes.

Sincerely,

Maria Aranda, Retired Annuitant
Survivor Benefits Section
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Dr. Diiin Bitton 8/26/2018

CaiPERS RetirenienI System. Benefit Services Division

P.OBox 1652

Sacramento. CA 95812-1652

Re: Appealing denial of Survivor Benefits

J received your letter dated August 21.2018. infonning me that you cannot automatically stail
my Survivor Continuance monthly allowance and that my health coverage will immediately slop.
The reason you provide is that 1 would have had to been married one year prior to the member's
(my husband Philip Ryan) retirement date. We indeed got married in , but were
domestic partners since 1997, which would have been more than one year prior lo hi.*; retirement.

My husband had added nie to hi.s Pers health coverage several years ago. From then on, he had
assumed that I would receive survivor benefits and continue to have health covemge after his
death. When, in March 2017. he l">ecame aware that 1 may not be covered after his de.ith (see
enclosed letter), he immediately contacted Pers and was told to fill out a form for change of
beneficiary. Unfottimaiely. due to Pers' clerical mistakes which he dealt with at a lime of
declining health, the application for change of beneficiary wa.s not approved until months later,
in November 6, 20)7. Since he died on July 20, 2018. wc didn't meet tlie full year waiting period
for the change to become effective.

For the above reasons. I therefore dispute your decision to:
1. Not automatically slail paying me my Survivor Continuance monthly allowance

2. Not put in effect the change of beneficiary that my husband requested in March 2017

Based on the additional infonnatlon provided in Uiis letter. I sincerely hope that you will be able

to approve my Survivor benefits. Please let me know at your earliest convenience If there are any

claim forms J need to fill out.

Sincerely.

Dr. Dina Bitton
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k CalPERS
P.O. Box 1652 Sacramento, CA 95812-1SS2
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)

TTY: (877) 249-7442 I Fax:(916)795-1281
www.calpers.ca.gov

November 27, 2018

Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

Dina Bitton

California Public Employees' Retirement System
Benefit Services Division

Reply To: 440/RB

Refer ToiMHM

Dear Ms. Bitton:

This letter Is. being sent to you in response to your letter dated August 26, 2018. This letter is to
advise you of the death benefits that were payable from CalPERS and our determination of the
eligible beneficiary due to the death of CalPERS retiree Philip Ryan. The lump sum $2,000.00
Retired Death Benefit and $922.35 pro-rated payment were payable. The law provides that
these benefits are first payable in accordance with a member's written beneficiary designation.
If there is no written beneficiary designation on file, as In this case, the benefits become
payable to the highest-ranking classification of statutory beneficiary (Government Code
sections 21490 and 21493). As Philip's surviving spouse, you are entitled to these benefits, so
CalPERS issued both one-time payments on October 15, 2018.

In your letter you are disputing our determination that you are not entitled to a lifetime
monthly benefit. You are claiming that you should be entitled as Philip's option beneficiary and
survivor entitled to Survivor Continuance. You allege that CalPERS made clerical mistakes that
delayed the processing of the modification of the lifetime option resulting In Philip not surviving
to the effective date of the election. You allege that you were also Philip's domestic partner
since 1997, so you should qualify for Sun/ivor Continuance.

Government Code Section 21624 defines a "Surviving Spouse" in reference to eligibility for
Survivor Continuance. A surviving spouse is a husband or wife who was married to the member
for a continuous period beginning at least one year prior to his or her retirement and ending on
the dote of his or her death. Government Code 21626.5 states a domestic partner shall be
treated in the same manner as a "Surviving Spouse" so long as the domestic partnership was
registered at least one year prior to a member's service retirernent date. Since you were not
married to Philip at least a year prior to retirement and you did not officially register as
domestic partners In 1997, you do not meet the legal standard to receive Survivor Continuance.

All benefits are paid in accordance with the California Government Code and based upon the
reliiemeriL elections and beneficiary designations filed by the member. Generally, the law
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provides that a member's election of a retirement option and designation of a beneficiary for a
lifetime option benefit are irrevocable after the issuance of the first retirement benefit
payment. However^ in accordance with Government Code Section 21462, the law provides for
limited qualifying events that permit a member the right to elect to provide for a new option
beneficiary; this is referred to as a recalculation of options. There is a cost to the member to
provide for a new option beneficiary; the cost is reflected as a permanent reduction to the
member's monthly retirement allowance to pay for the new option benefit that the member Is
electing to provide. The recalculation of options can only become effective if the member
submits the formal election document and if both the member and new option beneficiary are
alive on the effective date for the recalculation of options.

The effective date of the recalculation of options is determined by whether or not the request
to change the retirement option was received within 12 months of a qualifying event. A
qualifying event could be one of the following; death of a retirement option beneficiary,
entering into a marriage/domestic partnership, or ending a marriage/domestic partnership
through divorce, annulment, legal separation or termination. If the request was not submitted
within 12 months of one of these qualifying events, then there is a mandatory 12-month
waiting period from the date the election was made before the option change will be effective.

When Philip retired on March 1,1999, he elected to receive the unmodified allowance and
named his daughter as beneficiary for the lump sum Retired Death Benefit. The unmodified
allowance is the highest possible retirement allowance a member can elect and does not
provide a lifetime monthly benefit to anyone after death.

Philip married you in , which revoked his previous designation for the lump sum
death benefits. About 14 years later, on January 19,2016, Philip went into the CalPERS
Sacramento Regional Office to inquire about death benefits. The CalPERS representative
explained the unmodified retirement option and the lump sum benefits that he can designate a
beneficiary for. He was informed that his marriage to you was a qualifying event that would
permit him to modify his retirement option to name a new lifetime beneficiary. However, there
will be a 12-month waiting period since the modification was not made within 12 months of the
qualifying event, or date of marriage. The representative provided Philip with a CalPERS
Publication 98, "Changing Your Beneficiary or Monthly Benefit after Retirement". The
Publication 98 provides a substantial amount of information regarding the process of naming a
new beneficiary for a lifetime option, and the forms needed to apply for such a change are
enclosed within it.

Philip did not contact CalPERS again regarding death benefits until March 27, 2017 when he
called in to Inquire what his spouse will receive after he passes away. CalPERS responded by
providing a detailed death estimate letter on October 17, 2017. The letter provides essentially
the same information he received during his visit to the regional office on January 19, 2015. The
letter stated that his new spouse Is only entitled to the lump sum death benefits payable since
he elected the unmodified allowance. The letter also explained that CalPERS has a new online
process to modify his retirement option through the CalPERS website, but there will be a one-
year waiting period before a modification would become effective. The letter further advised
that should he choose to not modify his retirement option, no monthly allowance will be
payable, and his spouse would only be entitled to health coverage through COBRA.
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On October 26, 2017 and October 27,2017, Philip logged on to the CalPERS website and
applied three times to modify his retirement option to name you as his Option 3W beneficiary.
Two of the applications were cancelled since they were duplicate requests. This resulted in
CalPERS sending a cancellation letter and an approval letter for the modification request to
Philip dated October 17, 2017; On November 6,2017, CalPERS sent an approval letter to Philip
indicating his new Option 3W beneficiary will be his spouse, but due to the 12-month waiting
period this election will not become effective until December 1, 2018. Philip then passed away
on , about 4 and a half months short of the effective date.

Unfortunately, based on these circumstances, CalPERS cannot pay a lifetime monthly benefit to
you. It's reasonable to conclude that Philip was well informed of his ability to name a new
beneficiary for a lifetime option, the 12-month waiting period, and was provided the necessary
forms about one year and 8 months before he chose to start the process to do so. He then
passed away before the effective date of his election to modify his retirement allowance,
causing the modification to become invalid. Additionally, you do not qualify as an eligible
survivor for Survivor Continuance, because you were not married a year prior to Philip's
retirement date and you did not enter Into a registered domestic partnership. Therefore, the
lump sum death benefits that were issued to on October 15, 2018, are the only benefits that
you are entitled to.

I hope this information is helpful in your understanding of the CalPERS benefits and our
determination. It is unfortunate that I am unable to provide a more favorable response. I
understand and sympathize with your position, but CalPERS benefits must be paid In
accordance with the law.

If you wish to appeal our determination that you should be entitled to a lifetime monthly
benefit from CalPERS, you have the right to do so. An appeal must be filed in wrifing with
CalPERS here in Sacramento, within 30 days of the mailing of this letter. The right to appeal is
provided for under sections 555 — 555.4, Title 2, of the California Code of Regulations. A copy of
the applicable code sections Is attached for your information. An appeal, if filed, must contain
the factual basis and the legal authorities for the appeal. If you file an appeal, you will be
provided with a statement of issues and notified of the hearing date by our Legal Office. All
appeal hearings are held in California. The Legal Office will contact you and handle alt requests
for information.

Ms. Bitton, if an appeal request is not received from you within 30 days, I will assume you do
not wish to appeal our decision. Should you have any questions, please contact Robert Ball
directly at (916) 795-4682.

Sincerely, _ ,

Keith Riddle, Assistant Chief
Benefit Services Division

Enclosure: OSS-197
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
C3l?£RS ID:|
Customer N»ine: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13.3003

End Date :jun S.20t9

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Health Enrollment

Participant

med card to QMS

Staff

Note Capture Date a/13/2004

Category Type Health Enrollment

Note Type Participant

Note Text Title: med

Category: Health Events
Topic Change Coverage

Related To: Memtier

Date/Tcme: 08/13/200417:47:47

COMET Analyst login: jdepries

Suff

Note Capture Date

. Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

7/15/2004 ^
Conversion |
Partlcipanl 1

Date/Tune: 07/15/200411:20-J2 j
Process Category Type: No Category
OtvP Analyst Name: Chin.Frank K |
Inquiry Category. Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Sutqecc Medicare
Person Contactln(p Ryan. Philip 5
Contacting About* Philip Ryan

Note Text Mbr will mail In copy of Med Part B. eff 10/t/2a04._

Page 15 of IS

JunS.2019

0:44:45 AM
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CatPERS iC

Cuitomcr Name: PhiUp Ryan

Start Oatp: Aug 13.2003

End Date: Jun 5.2019

staff

Note Capture Date 1/22/2008

Categoty Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Date/nme; 01/22/200B 16J8:42

Process Category Type: Dental
OivP Analyst Name: Romo.Letlcia
Note Text rebuild

Staff

Note Capture Date 1/17/2008

Category Type Convenion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Dale/rime: 01/17/2008 09:49-^4

Process Category Type No Category
OivP Analyst Name Romajeticla
Inquiry Category: Health Benefit Sendees
inquby Subject Dental
Person Contacllnp Ryan. Philip S
Caller Contact 6140800

Contacting About Philip Ryan
Note Text left a message for the member need to verify the date of service and retro the dental enrcUment to reflect •
the addilion of the spouse, per ribs the member was never charged a two^rty plan. **CAU>ERS procened an
enrollment on Smartdeslc^lHHIBB

Staff

Note Capluie Date 1/14/2008 '

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Datenime: 01/14/2008 1S:24:22 ;

Process Category Type: No Category
DivP Analyst Name Klng.Christi3n A
Inquiry Category: Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Subject Dental
Person Contacting; Ryan. Ptiilip 5
Caller Contact 6140800

Contacting About Philip Ryan

Note Text The member added spouse to Delta Dental coverage effective 10/1/2002. We never updated RIBS to change J
deduction to 2 party premium. The member's wife had treatment in October 2007. but Delta never had her as a |
dependent Delta Is now denying payment for the bill 1 called Delta and bad spouse added but (hey could only make it
effective 1A/2008. Please call the member to advise, hb phone is H^^^^^^lfhank you very much.

Staff •

Note Capture Date a/13/2004

Page 14 of 15

Jun S. 2019

a44;45 AM
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OlPtRS

Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs

CalPCRS I0;j
Customer Name: Philip Ryan
Start Date: Aug 13.2003

End Date :JunS. 2019

Categoiy Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Customer Contact

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/19/2011

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Dental

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/19/2011

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text EBIues

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/1/2010

Category Type. Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Date/Time: 09/01/2010 10:45:10

Process Category Type No Category
OivP Analyst Name CooLVcckie E
Inquiry Category; Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Sui^cc Deductiont/Premiumi
Person Contacting: Ryan. PhtDp S
Caller Contact 4250277

Contacting /vbout: PhiGp Ryan

Note Text questions on the premlumi. Wife went on Medicare effective date 9/01/2010

Staff

Note Capture Date 4/4/2008

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Date/Tone 04/04/200815:30:05

Process Category Type No Category
DlvP Analyst Name CaldwelUteginald
Inquiry Category; Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Subject; Dental
Person Contacting: Ryan. Philip S
Contacting About Philip Ryan

Note Text Mbr wanted to change plans

Page 13 of IS

lun S. 2019

8:44:45 AM

SP53I8G
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
OilPERSl
Customer Nzme: Philip Ryan

Stan Date: Aug 13.2003

End Dale: Jun S. 2019

San FrattcUco. CA 94ID2

Please confirm! •

Philip S. Ryan

' staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Ellen Morisawa

12/20/2012

CSOD - Mbr Escalation

Workflow

Received workRow inquiiy. requesting list of pharmacy used by Carensarfc. Called member and veriRcd hh account
informailon. explained to member that we do not have pharmacy Gst and gave contaa number to Caremark for
mformatton(aS5)479-3660.

Staff

; Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Karen Andersson

12/18/2012

CSOD-Iwtbr Escalation

Wortcftow

IMember needs to discuss HB and litedlcare f^ 0. Ptease contact at verlfied^^^^^mpGave 3 business day can
back tuneframe.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Karen Andenion j
12/18/2012

Health Enrollment

Participant

Per member request, navigated online to 2013 CalPERS Medicare Enrollment Guide, navigated to member services
contact number and website for Pharmacy Directwy.

Staff

'■ Note Capture Date
' Category Type

Note Type
; Note Text

Dentse Morton

1/21/2012

Health Enrollment

Participant

Thank you for contacting the California Public Empkqrees Reliremem System (CalPERS). CalPERS only handles etigibnity
and enrollment. However, your health plan should pick up what Medicare does not Please can them for clarification at •
|.a77-737-7775>\sk CalPERS 8:448307
Date Submitted: 2011-11-01
Time Submitted: 13:41:13
Question: 1 have been prescribed physical therapy. My physical therapist doesnt accept Medicare. Will Calpen reimburse ■
me for part of the treatment fees?

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/19/2011

Page 12 of 15
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS IC

Cuitomer Name PhiUp Ryan

Stan Date: Auk ̂ 3> 3003

End Date: Jun S. 2019

benefll.

Staff Monica Chavea

Note Capture Date 1/19/2016

Calegoiy Type Retirement Counieling/Class

Note Type Participant

Note Text Provided PDA and 90 day timeffame to proceu.

Staff Paul G. Ryan

Note Capture Date 2/7/2014

Category Type Health Enrollment

Note Type Panlcipant

Note Text Explained that he Is fully vested and receives 100% of the state's fliU share for a 2-party plan. Retiree pays tero.

Staff Deniie Horton

Note Capture Date 6/29/2013

Category Type Panicipant /tdmin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Responded to Inquiry

Staff

Note Capture Date 6/28^013

Catogoiy Typo Pankipaitt /tdmin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Thanks.

StaH Denise Horton

Note Capture Date 6/27/2013

Category Type Participant Admin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Responded to inquiry

StaH

Note Capture Dale 6/24/2013

Category Type Participant Admin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text 1 have been trying to get CalPERS and Anthem Blue Cross to change ray address for two days.
My new mailing and residence address is:

Pace 11 of IS
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CiITEIS

Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERSiD^
Cuttomcr Name PhRIp Ryan

'tort Date: Aug 13,3003

End Date: Jun S. 2019

Thank you.

Philip S. Ryan

StaH

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Teat

Cheryl Dootcy

3/27/2017

Death

Workflow

Member called to inquire what ipouse will receive when he pastes away. Specifically he vvantt to make ture she's eligible
to receive a monthly benefit so he's assured the health coverage will continue for spouse at a survivor. Please send to
verified address. Thank you

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

. Note Text

Cheryl Dooley

3/27/2017

Demographic Update

Participant

While veritying the account it was dbcovered members contact infoimatton required updating so communication details
have been updated on the actouiiL

>taff

Note Capture Dale

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

1/5/2017

Benefit Payments

Participant

Notice of Change provided by JPMORGAN CHASE

Staff

Note Capture Date

• Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Daitiel Husktn

12/7/2016

Benefit Payments

Participant

Member called to change their direct deposit information to a new institution. Explained they would need to submit a
new form, or log into MSS to make the change. Advised they can alto obt^ the form onRne. Member will login to
change their payment options via MSS. Provided SCO cutoff date, and advised the effective date of change to their
retirement check. Confirmed address on file.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Categaiy Type

Note Type

Note Text

Monica Chavez

1/19/2016

Retirement Counsefing/Ciass

Participant

Mbr came into SRC to Inquire about death benefits. Educated on unmodified allowance and RD benefit and pro^rata
check. Educated on marriage being a quali^ng event to modi^ option. Will need copy of marriage cenificate and proof
of spouse birthdate. Provided Changing Bene pub and both spouse and mbr needing to be alive for 12 raos after
submission of election form. Educated on health after mbr passes for spouse If mbr elects to leave spouse a monthly

Page lOoflS
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CiiPERS
Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS IC

Cuslotner Name Philip Ryan

SUft Dale; Aiig 1 \ 7001

End Date: jun S. 2019

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Bryan MichelcUt

10/27/2017

Benefit Payments

Participant

MOLOa aduiowtedgement tetter tent to member.

Staff

. Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Agullar

10/26/2017

Benefit Payments

Participant

Member calied. WanU to change option and benefidary to current wife. Advised can submit option change form and get
estrmate. From there can decided if he wranis to do it because witl tower his pcnsiott Advised will not go Into effect fisr a
years from when last form Is recdved.

Staff

i Note Capture Date

i Category Type

' Note Type

Note Text

Maria Aranda

t0/1fi/20t7

Death

Participant

Death benefit estimate letter maBed: copy to file. ,

Staff

Note Capture Date

! Category Type

1 Note Type

Note Text

9/18/2017

Unknown

Workflow

Am 1 covered for hospitaiiiatioru outside USA? For example, on a cruise or a stay in Mexico? '

Phil Ryan

Staff

. Note Capture Date

[ Category Type

I Note Type
- Note Text

Tiffany Triplett

3/28/2017

Death

Workflow

Forwarding request for estimate letter.

SUff

Note Capture Dale

Category Type

Note Type

1 Note Text

3/27/2017

Participant Admin

Workflow 1
1

Could you send me identification cards for PersCare and Delta Dental? j

Page 9 of 15
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OIPDS
Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CaEPERS|
Cuitorner Name; Philip Ryan

Start Date; Auj; 13.2003

End Date :)un S.2019

Staff

Note Capture Date 12/1/2017

Categciy Type Unknown

Note Type Workflow

NoieTeil I've been receiving emaib from Silver Sneakers offering exercise support. Does my Calpers cover this?
If so. how do 1 apply?

Philip

Staff Bryan Micheletti

Note Capture Date 1t/G/2017

Category Type Benefit Paymenu

Note Type Participant

Note Text Processed deferred MOLOB for 12/1/16 effective date. Member scieaed option JWand named Dina Brltton as Gfetimc
tieneflciary. Fust reduced warrant to lie Issued 1/1/19.

SUff Llnh Ngsiyen

Note Capture Dale 11/2/2017

Category Type Benefit Payments •

Note Type Participant

Note Text Mbr states he sent in a MOLOB application but received a cancellation tetter. 1 advised It was cancelled per requat
liowever another MOLOB applicatton was sent on 10/27/17. Advbed mbr we sent an aduumldgement letter to mbr and
that we are fust watting for the spousal notification form. Mbr states he mailed it and we should be receiving it soon.
Advised H wit) mke up in Tfl cl;^ to process once received.

Staff

Note Capture Date II/I/20I7

Category Type Unknown

Note Type Workflow

Note Text rve received emaib from www.covered.ca.gov soliciting open enroltmenL
b thb Perscare? Is thb connected with CALPERS?

1 thought 1 was fuUy covered tiy Perscare and have no need to use other program. (S THIS CORRECT

PHILIP 5. RYAN

Staff Aubrey Cannon

Note Capture Date 10/27/2017

Category Type Unknown

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Received confirmation of marriage cerdftcate In Document Histoiy files.

Page 8 of 15
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ic
Customer Name: Philip Ryan
Start Date; Aug 13.2003

End Date :Jun S. 2019

Note Type Participant

Note Text Spoke with Dina Bitten. Discussed status of the file and explained she's not entitled to a monthly benefit because
member did not live until MOLOB effective date of 12/t/18. Since she's not receiving a monthly benefit, she's not
eligible for continued health and dental, and we cannot automatically deduct the overpayment from benefits. Gave her
the option of loving the furrds deducted from the RB & PR or she can send in a reimbursement checlc She prefers to
send In a check. Also on her tax form she provided roll over IRA for the RB. informed of the Rfl and she wants direct

payment Instead of roll over due to lite benefit amount She said she will be writing in a dispute regarding the monthly
benefit She said member originally started the recatc process Oa/2017. however CalPERS made an oversight and
catKeded the ̂ pUcaticn. She said this could have saved some time of the one year waiting period. Advbed to inclode all
of this info in her dispute and we will review.

Staff Cariy Beny

Note Capture Date 8/20/2O18

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Case no longer ASAP as there b no monthly allowance ps^ble to surviving spouse Dina Bittoa Member did not I'lvt until
MOLOB effective date of 12/1/IR. RB S2000 and PR S922J5 arc pajyable to Dina as the stat bene. Sending ASAP Denial Ltr
andCobraUrto Dtna and requesting return of the overpayment of SI.652.83

Staff Adrian Cea

Note Capture Date 8/9/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Participant

Note Text Mbr's spouse. Dina Bittorfl^m|m|||||pc3l!ed for assistance in completing application for death benefits. Provided i
general assistance and adrae^o^mplei^pplication packet to the t>est of their ability. Advised to return applicitton |
along with a copy of death certificate. Advbed to allow up to 45 days for pnoccssing once ail documents have been
received.

Staff Nina Torres-Young

Note Capture Date 8Af/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text ASAPIsi

Staff UndsayTracy

Note Capture Date 8/1/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Participant

Note Text Spouse Dina Bttton|H||^mHm|caUed to report members' death on 7/20/20ta Processed the death report and
prowded processinglimeframeonoO days for receipt of claim packet Explained that once the packet Is received, to fill '
It out to the best of their ability and return it with a copy of the death certificate. Provided processing timeframc of 45-90
business dsys.

Page 7 on S
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CilFUS

Customer Touch Point Report

inputs

CalPERS ID:|
Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13.2003

End Date :Jun S. 2019

SOE review.

Staff

Note Capture Dale

Category Type

Note Type

Note Teat

Carty Berry

10/3/2018

Death

Participant

SOE in membefi doc history id  to be reviewed by EPU after benefits released to Dina.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carty Berry

10/3/201B

Death

Workflow

Ok to pay stat bene. Dina Bitton. the RB S2.000 and PR S922.3S. LOR date 9/4/18. File to cak box and case to RB/PR calc
task.

After benefits released to Olna. file needs to be forwarded to EPU for review of Dins's appeal of the denial of her
monthly atIowaRC&

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carty Berry i

I0/I/20I8

Death ;

Participant

Spoke with Dina Bitton regarding her domestic partnership with member at she noted on hv correspondence regarding ■
denial of the monthly allowance. She said she and member wrere domestic partners and lived together since 1197.
hovrever ih^ never legally registered. They then married in 01/2002. Advised file still needs to be reviewed regarding the •
monthly allowance but in the meantime we can pay her the RB and PR. Will be moving case forward to have lump sum
benefits paid to her.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carly Berry

10/1/2018

Death

Participant

Spoke with Dina Bitton regarding her domestic partnership with member as she noted on her conrespondence regarding ■
denial of the monthly allowance. She said she and member were domestic partners and lived together since 1997.
however th^ never legally registered. They then marricu In 01/2002. Advised file still needs to be reviewed regarding the f
monthly allowance but in the meantime we can pay her the RB and PR. Wll be moving case forward to have lump sum '
benefits paid to her.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Carly Berry

a/20/2018

Death

Page 6 of IS
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Customer Touch Point Report

inputs
CalPERS IC

Cuitomer Name: Philip Ryan
Start Date; Auj: 13,2003

End Date:]un 5.2019

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

tl/tS/20ia

Death

Workflow

Spoke with Dina. informed her that I met with the management team regarding her dispute of our determination. After
reviewing the facts of the case, unfortunately we will be denying her request to pay her a titeU'me aHowance. She does
not qualify for PRSA since the was not married or in a registered domestic partnership with the member a year prior to
retirement. She does not qaaOfy as a lifetime option bene since the member did not survive to the effective date of the
IWtOLOB. During a retirement counsoltng session at the Sacramento Regional Office in January of 2016. member was
informed try a CalPERS representative of what needed to be done to modify hit Ufetima option and tfrere would a be a
12-month waiting pen'od since the qualifying event, marriage, was in 2002. A publtcaitcn 98. which explains the process
of changing a Ireneficiary after retiremenl. was provided to him during that meeting. Its reasonable to conclude the
member was informed of the process, but chose to wail over a year to start the process to make the change to modtiy his
retirement option. She did not a^ee wHh our determination. She feels ttiat the timeframes we arc using to deny her a
lifetime allowance and continued health coverage are arbitrary. She nated CalPERS also made several clerical errors
which resulted In a delay of the processing of the MOIOB. I advised that all of the rules we ara referencing are providad
In the Public Employees Retirement law. These niles are set forth through legislation and we are required to abide by
them. After reviewing the file for clerical «rcn. I did notice that there was a MOloa cancellation tetter however, it <
appears to be a result of the member appblltS for a MOLOB several times in one day. The cancellation letter was a result '
of the system cancelling the multiple requests. The same day. a tetter was abo generated approving hb request for the
lulOLOB. There was no delay in the processing of the MOLOB that I saw. She stated she will be contacting an attorney for '
advice. A tetter mil be prowded to her offiering appeal rights. She needs to respond within the tlmeframe set forth fat the '
tetter in order to move forward with the appeal Explained the appeal process.

StaH

Note Capture Dale

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Suff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Navjit Chohan

11/7/2018

Death

Wortdiow

Member called regarding survivor health benefits. Please call member to provide a status update. Thank you. She b
appealing her decision. Thank yotc^^^^^^llTha^you.

Carly Berry

10/20/2018

Death

Participant

Case still under review with EPU but file is being forwarded to awaiting docs.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Marika Andrews

tO/8/2018

Death

Workflow

Released RB S2.C00 and PR S922.3S to Dina Bitton CIDi llisuc date b 10/IS/I6L File/workflow to the EPU for

Page 5 of tS
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CilPQB

Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs

CalPERS t0:|
Customer Name: PhlGp Ryan

Start Date: Auc 13.2003

End Dale; Jun S. 2019

Note Text Incoming call from surviving spouse Dina 0 Bttton^^^m^regnrding if she should enroll in COBRA Informed her
that the COBRA dxuments were sent out to her on August 2.2018 and she has 60 days to elect if she wants the COBRA
She wants to see If she could elect to stttl have the COBRA Isecause she is appealing to continue with the monthly benefit
and health. Please contact her.

Staff PrisciHa Navarro

Note Capture Date 11/20/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text W/F forwarded to Health due to COBRA inquiry.

Staff Sabita Inrai

Note Capture Dale 11/20/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Returned survivor's call in regards to COBRA enrollment. Spouse indicates she did not submit COBRA aa she was
appealing the survivor benefits decision with CalPERS however, she needs to enroll (n COBRA Per survivor she is willing
to pv the retroactive pnemiums and understands it is 102X of the gross premlumi Advised her to submit the COBRA
enrollment form with an explanation of why it was submitted after the 60 day window and we win review her request

suff Beatrice Collins

Note Capture Date 11/19/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Incoming call from surviving spouse Olna D Bitton^^^^BHregarding if she should enroQ in C08RA Informed her
that the COBRA documents were sent out to her onAu^Sn^OlS and she has 60 days to elect If she wants the COBRA
She wants to see If she could elect to stfil have the COBRA became the is appealing to continue with the monthly benefit
and health. Please contact her.

Staff Beatrice Collins

Note Capture Date* 11/19/201B

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text W/F forwarded to Health due to COBRA inquiry.

Staff Robert Ball

Note Capture Date 11/19/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Participant

Note Text Memo to Shayne (or review.
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS [D:|
Customer Name: Philip Ryan
Start Date: Aug 13.2003

End Date ;)un 5.2019

Stsff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Makcnna Stocbe

11/28/2018

Death

Participant

Spouse. Dina Bitton. CIDomimcalted to check on the status of tetter witts appeal rights. Explained letter was
mailed on 11/27/2018 and 1o allow 7-10 business days for mailing.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Mariah Hansen

11/28/2018

Health Enrctlment

Participant

Spouse Dina Bitton CIDi^^^^p. called to check status of her COBRA appticatloa Confirmed receipt of documents
on 11/36/201 a and prowded 30-4S calendar days processing timeframe tor review of health transactions. Dina inquired
about another COBRA form that was mailed to her. Advised Dtna we do not need another at the momenL because %ve

received one already. Dina inquired if she would pay CslPERS directty for COBRA and 1 advised her she would pay daectly
to the health plan.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert ElatI

11/27/3018

Death

Participant

Mailed certiFied letter with appeal rights to Dina Bitton. File to my suspense drawer.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Day-Bolar

11/27/2018

Death

Participant

Recommendation to deny Dina's request to receive a monthly allowance has been approved. Case returned to Rob to
send the determination letter.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Categoiy Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Day-Bolar

11/21/2018

ITeath

Participant

Recommendation routed to Daniel and Keith for review/approval.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Beatrice Collins

11/20/2016

Death

Work Row
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CliFUS

Customer Touch Point Report

inputs
CaiPERS id-.hbHHI
Cmtomer Nanre; PhSip Ryan
Start Dale: Aug I). }003

End Oale;lun S. ?0t9

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Tuny Ta

1/30/2019

Retirement Courtteltng/Clasi

Pankipant

Dina Bitton lawyer called became be rant to know where he can file hit appeal He rant to drop appeal off. i provide
SRO address.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

1/17/2019

Death

Participant

Dina called me back. 1 reiterated the informatien provided in the voicemail i sent her. Restated the February 1.2019
deadline for submission. She understood

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Tect

Robert Ball

1/17/2019

Death

Participant

left a message with Dina Bitton. advised tliat her appesi needs to be sent to us In writing and should present a factual
basis as to why she should be entiUed to a monthly aliowance. Provided my rfirect line again if there is any addUioiul
need for clarificatioa

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Roben Ball

12/21/201B

Death

Participant

Mailed certified letter to Dina Bitton informing of new deadline for appeal of February 1,2019.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Bali

12/18/2018

Death

Participant

left a message with Dina Bitton. stated that we are granting her request for an extension to the deadline (or appeal to
February 1.2019.1 wlH be sending a letter to her confirming this extension.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Oay^Botai

12/12/2018

Death

Participant

letter dated 12/S/18 from Dina Bitton forwarded to Rob.

Page2of IS

JunS.2019

8:44;4S AM

SPS3ia6

DRRR000002

Response dated 6/18/19 CalPERS rsp to CA Info. Practice Act 000002



Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CiircRS|
Customer Name Philip Ryan
Start Date: Aug 13.3001

End Date :Jun S. 2019

Staff

Note Coplure Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Nancy Hao

4/30/2019

Legal Offtce

Participant

Dina Oitton's appeal re lifetime monthly allowance has been assigned to attorney Rory Coffey. Please refer appeal
Inquiries to hbn at (916) 79S'367S.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Tot

Nancy Hao

4/22/2019

Legal Offtce

Partlcipruit

Dina Bilton's appeal re lifetime monthty nltowancc was received in the Legal OfTtce on April 19.2019. and will tra astigiwd
(0 an attorney. UntU an attorn^ Is assigned, please refer appeal inquiries to LegaPs main Tme at (916) 795-3675.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Oay-Oolar

4/17/2019

Death

Participant

Request for assistance regardirtg appeal routed to LEGO via Daniel/Kehh/Anthony.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

4/16A{019

Oeath

Participant

Legal assistance/Appeal memo to Sh^e.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Julie Mumme

3/22/2019

Oeath

Participant

Ann Montaspter with Murphy Pearson Bradley & Feeney called regarding status of appeal of denial of benefits, advised
client needs to request status.

. Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Slefanie Steel

2/1/2019

Legal Office

Participant

The Legal Office was served on January 31.2019 with an Appeal of the Delermrnation of the CalPERS Benefu Services
Olvisicn. Documents were routed to Oeath Benefrti.
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BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYLES* RETIREMENT SYSTEM

In the Mailer of the Appeal of Dina Billon
as Beneficiary of Retiree Philip S. Ryan.
Deceased.

Agency Case No. 2019-0388
OAH No. 2019060147

"  » w

DEC -
vg

• K

BITTON'S ADMINISTRATIVE LAW HEARING EXHIBITS NOS. 201, 202,

203, 205, 208, 209, 212, 217, 219, 220 AND 223 SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF
RESPONDENT DINA BITTON^S ARGUMENT

-1-



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Anne Montastier declare:

I am a citizen of the United States, am over the age of eighteen years, and am not
a party to or interested in the within entitled cause. My business address is 88 Keamy
Street, 10th Floor, San Francisco, California 94108.

On December 2, 2019,1 served the following document(s) on the parties in the
within action:

BITTON'S ADMINISTRATIVE LAW HEARING EXHIBITS NOS. 201,202,203,
205,208,209,212,217,219,220 AND 223 SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF

RESPONDENT DINA BITTON'S ARGUMENT

X

VIA OVERNIGHT SERVICE: The above-described document(s) will
be delivered by ovemight service, to the address listed below

Cheree Swedensky
Assistant to the Board

CalPERS Executive Office
PO Box 942701

Sacramento, CA 94229-2701

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is a true and correct statement and that this Certificate was executed on
December 2, 2019.

e Montastier



\



J j ■•O;

.»• :-ih f u
.»U J A V R L'TI R JnsMT :
A^dVICi. CriEUI?:
AiC.-. Li.:*;: SSRVICi.:

i,.J;tVIC5:

59.25
3- 2oM
0. 000
b.itin

- VIcB^xrtasj^c

Benefit Application Servluub Division
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■ ojuji.: rj :i' .••3 mi :t..:o.-.. .-.tio*: :i -.:c:ivid-

OPTIONAL SETTLEMENT INFORMATION (AMOUNTS ARE APPROXIMATE)
Options

ovoiiobie
Your inonlhly

ailowoncA
Your beneficiary's monthly
ailowonce ofter your death

Your monthly ailowonco upon
the death of your bonoficiory

unmooifieikV
AllOWANC^ _5 1,001.01

par month lor life Rglired Death Benofit 5  1,001-01
per month (or life

OPTION 1 S  ,994-21
per month (or life Your remoining contributions* ^  974-21

per month for file

OPTION 2 i  ■/;.
per month lor life

i  ./ .
per month (or life

^  .1/..
per month for lifo

OPTION 2W ^  ii/ A
per month lor fife

J
per month (or life

5
per month lor life

OPTION 3 5  :/\
por month (or life

i  .i/A
per month (or life

5  i;/ *.
por month (or lifo

OPTION 3W S
per month For life

5  y/:.
per month for life

S  J/L
per month lor life

OPTION 4

1  ?..oixi>t:s :kat u?oj yoct DCoca luu;. o^lcficilly .'ill
rsc^lif^ PH- iALivICJ O.'' YOUR COJ-i'Jlj'JTiO IS TCTALI'.iG o2'i, 699. o2
i;;55 ^223. 70r 3x.CB HOilTH YOU jtCEIVED AJ AlLOTuJCC.

OJ.T A.YCvl-.OC I'iDIC.ITI YC3 n.'tVE JO O.*. i ELIGIBLE FOA 77i2 SU.lVIVOh
CO;iTI :iUL,.C J AEJYFII- nET7£'tSE) . IF YOO DO, YC'J HOST CO/iTLC?

S SYSTCO.

JiYUSM V:-!15 DOCU.ISI.VV TO Col."^::J5
FLVS OOCU/.IJA'r iAfi.Y lYSF 3,-. UVASD

DRRR000268
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" o7i 6/1 ̂ 9 9 ~

ELECTION OF OPTIONAL SETTLEMENT 0703afi
AND BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION {
?{li ftAS 899 '.Hw a/9Sl . \

H  199522-01

TMs document-allows you to olect on optional j«tflnmenl in lieu of the Unmodified Allowonce, and to designato a
beneficiary lo roceiv© benefits provided by tfic ollov/once you choose. Promptly complete this form, doth you and your
spouse must si.qn il, and hove your sf.qnoturos notorixod orwi'fnessod by on outhorijed emp/oyoe of CaTPFRSTTmporfonT:

f>rov;oeaYour election cannot be proccifoifwiihoy} cTtTi'cr your spouse's sionoture ocknowIedejingJhoJnTormotion provided on
TfiisTorm. or the completod JusllTic^lion forNon Sicjnoture of Spous^form BAS-BOO.

"ELECTION: Hrr/inri con.-.idor fh? r'^lifome.nt ond nptiDn.nl sn'-l'^fnnot infnrnr.l-nn provlHsd mo, 1 else!
to receive. (Checic and complete ONLY ONE of (he following)

cfrl

Ch

1 elect lo receive the UNMODIFIED ALLOWANCE in the amount of S /..QfT I . h \ pp.r rnonth. I
underslond this is the highest monthly allowance poyoble to mo with no benefits poyoble upon my dooth
except wf»en the survivor confinuonce benefit is opplicobie. There is. no return of contributions.

I elect lo receive OPTION NUMBER .end I expect to receive S .per tlh.

UNDERSTAND THAT MY ELECTION IS IRREVOCABLE AND BY ELECTING OPTION 2W OR 3 W, I FORFEIT
MY RIGHT TO AN INCREASE IN MY AI.I.OWANCE BASED ON THE CONDITIONS DESCRIBED ON THE

■  v '■ *
j  INCREASE.
I  .

.V.y cCJiCNCiO-V . . . . . . .

j
Addicii

. o\>:!ri» .. *:.^r t/

B. PLEASE ENTER YOUR CURRENT MAILING ADDRESS—Your monlhly warronl will be mailed lo this oddress
until Direct Deposit service is established. This address will olso be used to moil your onnuol tax siotement. To
select Direct Deposit, pleose complete the enclosed "Direct Deposit Authorizolion" form.

'"

DEATH BENEFtT: I hereby dejignole

who IS m -• id whose nddress i.s 
to receive the lump sum dealh benefit which may be payable upon my deolft. I understand that I may change'
ibis beneficiary at any time and that any change in my marital slolus or the birfh/odoption of o child revokes,
this designotion.

/NOTARIZATIONSIGNA

c:Ok

Stote of. County of.

before me, D personolly known to me - OR
(  i prwed lo me on the basis of satisfactory evidence lo be the personis) whose namelsj is/ore subscribed to
the within instrument and m^nowledgod to me tbci(h^'s)i«/.ihey executec^ the \iinu; i//1^>^h»r-/thpfr authorized
capacify{ies|, and that b^iT^/het/-iheir signature{s) on the instrument t!
of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my bond and uffjAluJ seal.
'V.di? ^ .. /// .

3fAo

iVuax v>;i

MY ?3

3 :half

San FninrHenK i!lMnBSJBQa026a
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APPLICATION FOR SEI®CE RETIREMENT
PERS-BAS-369S (9/94)

CAUFORNtA PUBUC EMPLOYEES' rHrEMENT SYSTEM
Benefit Application Services Division
P.O. Box 942711 (400 P Slreot. Sacramento. CA 95814)
Sacramento. OA ^229-2711 .. . oj u a r> \
(916) 326-3232 (8;00AM to 5;00PM Weekdays, Voice Mail 24 Hours A Day)
Telecommunications Device lor the Deaf - (6i6) 326-3240
PAX (918) 32(K)934 99 -2 PH V- 3 1

IMPORTANT: This application should be mailed directly to CalPERS 90 days in advance of your planned retiremenTdate. "VoTT
retirement date cannot be earlier U»an the first of the month in whicli your application is received by CalPERS.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE

1. Social Security Number

2. Name (First Name, Middle Initial, Last Name)

Philip Scocc Ryan

3. Birthdate

5. Mailing Address (Street, Avenue. Road, P.O. Box. etc.) S. Telep
Home: 

WOfK* 

*■'

S:i:7 fzt.o
CA I 95A60

7. Last Day on Pay Status

. 2 / 17 " / 99
B. Employer

Califoxnia UncmpLoymenc Lnsurance
Appeals Board (CUIAB)

9. Pos'rtion Title (Do Not Abbreviate)
Board Member

10. TEMPORARY ANNUITY - I desire to have my monthly allowance further modified for life to provide for addUfonal temporary
„  w ■ annuity allowance.
Q Yes No If "Yes', ago desired (59 1 /2 or whole age 60 to 68) Amount $ .00

1 i. BENEFICIARY NAME Birthdate Sax Relationship

fX . /  / □ M QF

The following fnformatlon Is necessary to ensure that your retirement allowance calculalion correctly reflects ah^ survivor benelils
that may bo payable upon your death. Payments will be made In accordance with the Public Employees' Retirement Law. Please
answer all four questions and complete the required inlormation for each section that is answerM *yes*.
'  * ^ " □ Yes 13 No

Spouse's Full Name Social Security Number Birthdate

/  /

Date of Marriage

/  / '

13. Do. you iiave any natural or adopted unmarried children under 18? □ Yes @ No
•Child's Full Name Social SecurKy Number Birthdate

/ /

. / /

- / /

14. Do you have any unmarried children who wore disabled prior to thoir 18th birthday end
who hav6 remained dieoblod until the present time? Q Yes 0 No

Child's Full Name Socrai Security Number Birthdate

/ (
IS. Are your parents dependent upon you for at least one-half of iticlr support? □ Yes SJ No
ParenTs Full Name Social Security Number Birthdate

/ (
Parent's Full Name Sodal Security Numtter Birthdate

1 /
THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETHD WITH YOUR SIGNATURE TePflgOlfflOb.

Response dated 6/18/19 CalPERS rsp to CA info. Practice Act 000270



16. other retirement SYSTEMS: Are you a member o/ another public funded reilrement system based in Caltfornla. other
than Social Security, military or raBroad rolirement?

□ Yes C3 No if 'Yes', please complete the section below.

Name ol System: Dales of Service Cred'tted: Date of Retirement

I  ( • ! / (  /.

17. FINAL COMPENSATION TO BE USEOi'Final Compensation' is the highest average compensation earnablo oy you during a
one year or three consecutive year period ol employment, whichever your agency has contracted lor, immediately preceding the
elfeclrve date of your retirement, or the date of your last separatian fruin eniploytnenl. if earfler. or during any utfier period specified
by you on this appUcatlort. Unless a different period Is specified by you. your final compensaliotx will be calculatucl based upon the
one year or three consecutive year period immediately preceding your retirement or separation dale.

OTHER PERIOD TO BE USED: FROM TO

18. 1 hereby certify under penalty of perjury that this information submitted hereon is true and corrBct according to the best ol my
knowfedge. I understarvJ that to cancel this application I must submit written notice to the system prior to the mailing ol my first
retirement warrant. I turther urxlerstand that the beneficiary named above Is not an official designation of my beneficiary. This will
be done on the Section of Cpiiorxai Settlement and SeneliciBry Designation form (PERS-8AS-898) which wilt bo provided at a later
rlDte

Member's Sionature Date Signed

INFOBMATIGN PRACTICES STATEMENT d'.i

The Information Practices Act of 1977 and the Federal Privacy Act require the Public Employees' Retirement Sysienfj to provide the
following information to individoals who are asked to supp^ information. The information requesied Is' collected pursuant to the
Government Coda (Sections 20000, ei seq.) and will be usecf for administration of the Board's outlos under the Retirement Law, theSocial Security Act. and the Public EmployBOs' Medical and Hospital Care Act. as the case may be. Submission of the requested
Information Is mandatory. Failure to supply the information may result in the System being urvabfe to perform its functions regardingyour status. Portions ol this Information may bo transferred to state and public agency employers, Calilomia Stale Attorney Gener^
Office of the State ConlroHer. Teale Data Center. Franchise Tax Board, Interrval Revenue Service, Workers' Compensation Appeals
Board. Slate Compensation Insurance Fund. County DIstnct Atlomays, Social Security Administration, benefio&rios of deceased
momtjers. physicians, insurance carriers, and various vendors who prepare the mlcroffcho/mtcrofilm lor PERS. Oisdosuro to the
aforementioned entitles is done In strict accordance with current statutes regarding confidentiality;^ ~
You have the right to review your membership lilo maintained by the System"
Information Practices Act of 1977, please contact the Informatfon C
CA-94229-2702.

,  . For questions
dordirxator, PERS"

^  jonceming your righl.ijjnrie*i the
400 P Sire (I. P.l^r-Box-9427D2.'Sact<imenlo,

1 »4
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CITY and COUNTY of SAN FRANCISCO

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATE OF MARRIAG
uuii «t i(b»tE ■ u>^( iiO'i«i3uxi>.viiti[ouno(iotii(n juttnttioiii

» «»»■« O' OOOOw

PHILIP
O/x nj loT c 3r;>r

tn 4jirw)i I:

scorr

CHOOM

Pf RSOHAl
DATA

c'oxoNijuoe"

•C tA^^l

RYAN
I >c 2**€o»i;

I UAVtfOAUU'tt;^.'! •(/ Oi*

AA U3MAAOOCA

AUTHOR

a-
lu OSVAAAAiOO* au3*XI.33 OX IXOUS

CUBl.I-SMIMG
xAAAi: o' rATi.ro

JOHN LESLIE RYAN

if<B ii All o* o«:"

CALrFORNIA
»/C.CUO«iCMT l.>AaT ZTaJAA.

OArc OA onr»«. uo^Ao.. oav yi

I X-> C.T ATX. or OTTT

ATE 0> It!

CALIFORNIA

1.A rut I MAC>C>«A*AAAC Cl* A.O

ZEUaDA HILANI a

ORtDE
PCftSOMAl.
DATA

• «A. «iCSO(NCt 9n»l*;t | i»C..*h'CO;H; I |«0 CCr.iiKV-O^^iJOK^iT'OM

i4.uAK>siO AdoiiCa*. If t «? Huu&cncr
ujkflliUilliS

1

*iA fc* aiioiao^ c w*' J c *vci • 4JONrvi.i>AV, ytjA*4
f 1 I^J DOEOwi'O** (.,1 1 

•#< u&u*4.orcu*'*TOM

CHIEF E;<fc;(:u'ri Vu OlUCER

no uai»*i.r«<oo» ouaiNCaso«»TOua!nT |»cot>c>iQx >f JicYSCTrEFt®—
aOm/AHli 1 20

MAMil or PAtV4li» 1 J*0. JtAlC O'

PROSPER BITTON .J .NOROCCO
nA.ruit UA«UG^ .N Vac aotacn ] 77(1 flirAvcor
ALEGRXA BEMCMAYA J MOROCCO

AFFIDAVIT

W£.r>tt 0'.'0«SSC«f>A«yiAlA>W«9MAHA/.'OyH>JAfmeOVlC»JAN.SIAtE HMl nte'CyUCOtKgn/OUtATKXOCO'tHECI ami ray* to IXEnt-si OTCOMXNOwlEOOi AHOBtUtP.
?«*! 'toirj3>. qavcc^'bn to.iiiEUAtiiswcc wo;t jo rttGiMu<f«Eor mcC'isjiSWov/mjoob. wiDiisn€0» appx* fonAuctf.sc »MUC£JinncAii or uxn-iMUB

—  -r;; rr. .— 1 —
zisariATunclATunc 9' 5*5 74.SJONATUf^eO^ naOEy

.\iiiMtT<if*nofi AHO ucEHSe is Htiitor <jivt« lO amt person i»ky wrtionuf o bv nii wwa op ix« srxieof cai irDnrJUi TcTprnKutu a uAnniMU cca»ioi.Twithin '
7HS SIAtt oe CAUrOAKW TO scuurdlt ImE UaA»acG OF Tng ASOwe HAUEDPtnsOHS. AGOunCn COmSEHIS FOfl THE ISllUMCE OF tKB UCEllSE ARE OM FA£.

■ OO.COU^/TVCr Q9ue

San Francisco

aic. LCCfoe mouocacci2/«sr aftva
MOHT^I. OAV, VCaA

nc. KAMt Of couurw cKcnn f or orjvnf cvCMM

► Hynn Brooks
I JOA. AOiVtt?«a . IIT*«VCV 4#tt>*H4binr

•jw
TisoAonflOid .omict axokwEm

>4-^ IIIM# /V WirMfS

^.7^ (]jL. ^H-ueviiirfss{ui
(GVf irguiicE) 9ic. crrv. sta m ANO cooe

Tm ACV^iOuSMMOuMACOa*
,  , «^a.tncvi

cun/jCAHOM
Or rWOM
S0l£/1inZjMC
MAJIJUACe

Aey 5' ^OOSL

. T MpArioC-tfJO MeAcbdif^O

ih:

»*A M>MAIu\^|-tAUW^lirri».0*^KA>WM^

nc. iT^e or reiixw «oi tuxnrao mmiAwot Feo'oTTE^rTmrT .Art J'lf y

■100
a^uCABKi

e«runr

CERTIFIED COPY OF VITAL RECORDS

} "STATI- of CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OK SAN F-HaNCISCO

r)rTlilA \% A iTuo and ct»xi •cviwJvsOof of iho «>ocun»CAi oniCt4J?y Fe(>oia'Qd ond ptAccd
on ftk» .n tho oPeco d trj» S>" FRANCiSCO ASSESSOn nECOnoen.

OOIU5 M. WAHU
sAj^j TKAWCisco ASSL&50i(-rit:coni)cn

TOm.
ftlid un}e»» prcfu«t\} ou cnjiavfO boiUcr dUrlo>mx Hair aiirt H^naiorr of Drpul)- A4\c4.v7r-KcC0ftl<:f

I.232mL- SSiilZffiiSi

Response dated 6/18/19 CalPERS rsp to CA Info. Practice Act 000184





PHILir SCOTT RYAN

ATTOIINKV at UiWV

II14 ij.viciy :-Ti#H*rr

s.\.v

I > 14.«i>«An

KaIaM**

- «^C•^ A (iLu'i 0~u A Li :...

20(12 OCT-7 Pin-D5

DDC - 6

September 30, 2002

CalPERS Health Benefit Services Division
Post Office Box 942714

Sacramento, CA 94229-2714

Dear PHRS P.eprcsentative;

1 am a member of California Public Employees' Retirement System. This is my fourth
attempt to add my wife, Dr. Dina Bitton, to my PERSCore medical plan 040, Group:
1CB090A.

On August 5, 2002, phoned the Health Benefit Division and we told to fax an Open
Enrollment Change Request, a copy of our Certificate of Marriage and a cover note
signed by me to facsimile number (916) 658-1277,

On August 6, 2002, we faxed the cover note, Open Enrollment Change Request Form for
Retirees and a certified copy of our Certificate of Marriage,

On August 8, 2002, I phoned the Health Benefit Division to confirm that the requested
documents had arrived. Your representative told me that it was being processed and I
should be hearing from PERS in a week or ten days.

On September 6, 2002,1 again phoned the Health Benefit Division and was told the prior
directions to enroll my wife were incorrect and that I could only do so during the Open
Enrollment period.

0

My wife's former employer has informed her that she no longer has medical insurance. ^
As a result of the contradictory directions from your office, my wife is now without ^
health insurance. Please process this enrollment on an emergency basis and confirm that ^
you have done so in writing to me with copies to Senator John Burton. q

X
B
3.

p- 0
PHILIP SCOIT RYAN / 1 5

I  HEAj;rH "
Cc: Senator John Bunon '

iicere

DRRR000181
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8/6/2002

CalPERS Health Benefits Services Division
Enrollment Change Request

1 am a retired employee of the State of California. I am requesting that my wife be added
onto my health plan. Please find atiached:

1. An Open Enrollment Change Request Form (for Retirees)
2. A copy of our marriage certificate

Sinccrdy /f
Philip S. Ryan
SS# 5t>8 46 2097

0
'>

0
2
.1
0
%
8
%
0
0
6
8

DRRR0001«2
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Otllco of Employer and Member Health Services
PO Box 942714
Sacramento. CA 94229-2714
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)
TDD- (916) 795-3240

CalPERS FAX - (916)795-1277

Certification of Meijicare Status

279334

Unemplymnt Insur Appoais Brd
Notice 11

State Retired

p^ase complete Section t. and either Section 2, 3 or 4 Sign and date the form and return it to
CalPERS ai address above

Section 1 Please enter the Members/Dependent's name and Social Security Numtrer

ok

CalPERS Retiree Name

Philip S Ryan

CaJPE^ Retiree Social Security Nurn&er--

Medlcaro-Ellglbic Member/Dependent

Dina D Bitton

HAember/DependBnt Social Security Number

Section 2 For Member/Dependent Enrolled in Medicare Part A and B

Q' • arn enrolled in Medicare Part A and Medicare Part B This is the inlormaixtn reflected on my
white and blue Medicare card or Notice ol Entitlement Irom the Social Security Administralron

Name ol icare Benelipiary _

Medicare Claim Number 
HOSPITAL (PART A) ettecJive dale 3 I / / Lo\0

MEDICAL (PART 8) ellective date 3 ! I ! 7M \ CP

O
O
o

I

en
•X.

o>
o

no

p---

•X

z

Section 3 For Member/Dependent claiming Medicare inollglblllty

□ I am not eltgiblo lor preiniuin-freo Medicare Part A (in my own nght or through a spouse) I haveverified this with the Social Security Admimstration and have attached documentation ol the fact
(Check both txixes thai apply to you}

n I did not woik for any Social Secunty covered employment
n I worked for Soaai Secunty covered employment, but have loss tfian 40 quarters

r~i I do not have a spouse (current, Icrmer or deceased) that qualifies me lor Medicare Part A

Soctlon 4 For Member/Oependonl who works and has Employer Group Heailh Plan coverage
n ! have deferred Medicare Part B enrollment duo to working beyond age 65 and have coverage in my/

my spouse's Employer's Group Health Plan and havo attached documentation ol this fact

1 Name of your current employer

2 Name ol your Group Health Plan provided by your employer

I certify thai tha above inlormaiion is true and completet ha above inform

Signaluro
(  LiZ') i^i^-ssoo

Date
ihlZO I

Daytime telephone numtier
PCnsoaMOQiouc loewM)

iissiDi/ osoeLi4A(ix)

Response dated 6/18/19 CalPERS rsp to CA Info. Practice .Act 000171



ro

O

tsj

O
NJ

cn

o

MEDICARE HEALTH INSURANCE

1-GOO-MEDlCARE (1-600-633-4227)
/wMEOFesajKiAqy

DIWA D BITTOM
SE*

FEMALE
5 o/rniH) ro snrnvt twit

HOSPITAL (PART A) 09-01-2010
MEDICAL (PARTB) 09-01-2010

aai

HERE
t/l

,  ̂ I

rrc - 1

I
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P.O. Box 1652 Sacramento, CA 95812-1652

CalPERS 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)TTY: (877) 249-7442 I Fax: (916) 795-1281
www.cafpers.ca.gov

October 17, 2017

California Public Employees' Retirement System
Benefit Services Division

PLEASE KEEP FOR FUTURE REFERENCE Reply to: Section 440
Refer to:

PhilUp S. Ryan

Dear Mr. Ryan,

This Is regarding your March 27^^ request for information about the benefits that may be
payable upon your death. I understand you married after retirement so this letter
Includes Important Information on how you may designate your wife to receive a
monthly death benefit. Thank you for your patience in awaiting this delayed reply.

You are receiving the Unmodified (highest) retirement benefit and your allowance is
$1,401.61 per month, plus Medicare reimbursement. This benefit is payable for your

lifetime and will not be payable to anyone else after you pass away. The death benefits
will Include the $2,000.00 Retired Death Benefit and the lump sum prorated retirement
allowance due for the days you are living In the month of death. These lump sum death
benefits are payable to your wife, DIna Bitton and If she does not survive you the
benefits would be paid to your closest surviving family member(s).

A marriage after retirement is an event that allows you to modify your option to give
your wife a lifetime monthly death benefit as a designated beneficiary. There is a new
on-line process to apply for a modification of option. Please go online to .
my.calpers.ca.gov and follow the prompts from the Retirement tab to Change

Retirement Benefit. You will be able to create and save the estimate to modify your

option under the various retirement options. The system will estimate the reduced

retirement allowance amount and the amount that your wife could receive as the

beneficiary. You can then elect to make the change online, or you can print and mall
your signed election document. You will need to upload or send a copy of your
marriage certificate and proof of your wife's birthdate such as copy of her birth

certificate or her driver's license. When you log into your "my | CalPERS account" and

follow the tabs there will be further instructions.

Page 1 of 2



There is no obligation to make this type of change which would cause a reduction in
your retirement benefit. There is a one-year waiting period before the new option

amount would take effect. If you pass away before the future modification of option

effective date, or if you do not elect a new option then no monthly benefit would be

paid to Dina and her health insurance coverage will cease upon your death. However,
she will then have the opportunity to buy coverage under the federal COBRA law. At
the time of your death she will receive information on continuing her health insurance

through COBRA.

Mr. Ryan, I hope this information is helpful to you for financial and estate planning
purposes.

Sincerely,

Maria Aranda, Retired Annuitant
Survivor Benefits Section

Page 2 of 2





CalPERS
PO Box 942711 Sacramento CA 94229 2716

888 CalPERS (or 888 225 7377)

TTY (877) 249 7442 I Fax (916) 795 3480
www calpers ca gov

California Public Employees Retirement System
Benefit Services Division

Reply To 419
ReferTo 

^  October 27,2017

Philip S Ryan

Dear Mr Ryan,

This IS to acknowledge the receipt of your Modification of Original Election at Retirement
election form

If you wish to cancel this election, you must do so within 30 days of the issuance of your first
adjusted benefit check

If you have any questions, please visit our website at www calpers ca gov, or you may call us
toll free at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)

Retirement Application and Calculation Section

Page 1 of 1 APPROVl-.D

TO RETAIN

DRRR000119

Response dated 6/18/19 CalPERS rsp to CA Info. Practice Act 000119



11'

CITY and COUNTY of SAN FRANCISCO

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATE OF MARRIAGE
wan»(noiiU'w«i*o <•««*», fwiioui I OK oiHt^ALi [(«iTro«

OROOH

PtRSOriAL

OAIA
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PERSONAL
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AUTHOR
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JOHN l.KSI.IK RVAN

It* PtAWC 01 •' mat lOvttti I iis.moc

DINA j OANY
Tt* iift.'otTiB'CTjriti 1 *woi;yv(nn ——
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f-—

Meiiibel Name Philip G Ryan |^p:Q-jyL:T-j M^^^CalPERS ID

SPOUSAL/DOMESTIC PARTNER NOTIFICATION FORM
,  ' ilY^ .<<•«* I

'JUo;7' 1/
Pursuant to Government Code Section 21261 the spouse or partner of a CaiPERS member must

acknowledge the selection of retirement benefits destgnab^^of^^yefii^ary^or change of beneficiary

New Retirement Payment Option Option 3w

New Payment Option Beneficiary Designation Oina Bilton

A notary public of other officer completing this ceiiificale'verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is atlaclied and not the truthfulness accuracy or
validity of that document

7 If h.-:f-l?.orX
Spouse s or Domestic Partner's Signature

Siale of California County of T f-'

Dale (mm/dd/yyyy)

On
to f 2 7 {

before me i>n /)

Dale (mm/dd/yyyy) Name of Notary/Witness

personally appeared who proved to me on

the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose nainefs) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/tliey executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies) and that by his/her/ their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the entity upon
behalf of which the person(s) acted executed the instrument I certify under Penalty of Perjury under
the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct

PUNAMBHAIPATEL £
-  notary Puauc CALIFORNtA Z
ts COMMISSION # S170869 E
4  ̂'''^"Crsco COUNTY r

Witness my hand and official seal or ?■ 'thnriv "tfTTjyf [

Notary Seat

Signature gJ/Ncnary or CalPERS Representative Position Title Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Printed Name CalPERS Office (if applicable)

Mail to Benefit Services Division PC 3ox 942711 Sacramento CA 94229 2711

mylCalPERS 0591

Page 2 of 2

Response dated 6.25.19 CalPERS response to Discovery request 000071





Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID:

Cuiiomer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13,2003

End 03te:]un 5. 2019

staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Nancy Hao

4/30/2019

Legal Office

Participant

Dtna Billon't appeal re lifetime monthly allowance has been assigned to attorney Rory Coffcy. Please refer appeal
Inquiries to him at (916) 795-3675,

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Nancy Hao

4/22/2019

Legal Office

Participant

Dina Bitton's appeal re lifetime monthly allowance was received in the Legal Office on April 19.2019. and will be assigned
to an attorney. Until an attorney is assigned, please refer appeal inquiries to Legal's main line at (916) 795-367S.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Day-Bolar

4/17/2019

Death

Participant

Request for assistance regarding appeal routed to LEGO via Daniel/Keith/Anthony.

StaH

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

4/16/2019

Death

Participant

Legal assistance/Appeal memo to Shayne.

SUff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Julie Mumme

3/22/2019

Death

Participant

/Vnn h/ontaspier with Murphy Pearson Bradley & Eeency called regarding status of appeal of denial of benefits, advised
client needs to request status.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Stcfanle Steel

2/1/2019

legal Office

Participant

The Legal Office was served on January 31. 2019 with an Appeal of the Determination of the CalPERS Benefit Services
Division. Documents were routed to Death Benefits.

Page 1 of 15

Jun 5. 2019

8;44:.45 AM
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DRRROOG0O1

Response dated 6/18/19 CalPERS rsp to OA Info. Practice Act 000001



Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs

CalPERS 10

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug »3. 2003

End Oatp: Jiin 5. 2019

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Tent

Tony Ta

1/30/2019

Retirement Counseting/Cfass

Participant

Dina Bitton lawyer called because he want to know where he can file his appeal He want lo drop appeal off. 1 provide
SRO address.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

1/17/2019

Death

Participant

Dina called me back. 1 reiterated the information provided in the votccmail 1 sent her. Restated the February l. 2019
deadline fur subitilsslun. She understood.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Bali

1/17/2019

Death

Participant

Left a message with Dina Bitton. advised that her appeal needs to be sent to us in writing and should present a factual
basis as to why she should be entitled to a monthly allowance. Provided my direct line again if there is any additional
need for clarification.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

12/21/2018

Death

Participant

Mailed certified letter to Dina Bitton informing of new deadline for appeal of February 1.2019.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Ball

12/13/2018

Death

Participant

Left a message with Dina Bitton. staled that we are granting her request for an extension to the deadline foi appeal to
February 1. 2019.1 wilt be sending a letter to her confirming this extension.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Day-Oolar

12/12^:018

Death

Participant

Letter dated 12/5/18 from Dina Bitton forwarded to Rob.

Page 2 of 15

Jun 5.2019

8:44:45 AM

SPS3t86
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Customer Touch Point Report

inputs
CalPERS 10 9

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13.2003

End Date :Jun 5.2019

staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Makcnna Stocbe

11/28/2018

Death

Participant

Spouse. Oina Sittorr. CID#  called to check on the status of letter with appeal rights. Explained letter was
mailed on 11/27/2018 and to allow 7-10 business days for mailing

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Mariah i^ansen

11/28/2018

Health Enrollment

Participant

Spouse Dina BHton CIDff . called to check status of her COBRA application. Confirmed receipt of documents
on 11/26/2018 and provided JO-45 calendar days processing timeframe tor review ot health transactions. Dma inquired
about another COBRA form that was mailed to her. Advised Dina we do not need another at the moment Isecause we

received one already. Dina inquired if she would pay CalPCRS directly for COBRA and I advised her she would pay directly
to the health plan.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Bail

11/27/2018

Death

Participant

Mailed certified letter with appeal rights to Dina Bitton. File to my suspense drawer.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Day-Bolar

11/27/2018

Death

Participant

Recommendation to deny Oina's request to receive a monthly allowance has been approved. Case returned to Rob to
send the determination letter.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Shayne Day-Bolar

U/21/2018

Death

Participant

Recommendation routed to Daniel and Keith for review/approval.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Beatrice Collins

n/7f)/?0l«

Death

Workflow

Page 3 of 15

Juii 5.20)9

8:44:45 AM
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date ; Aug 13. 2003

End Date; Jim 5.2019

Note Text Incoming call from surviving spouse Dina D Bitton 6 regarding if she should enroll in COBRA Informed her
that the COBRA documents were sent out to her on August 2.201B and she has 60 days to elect if she wants the COBRA

She wants to see If the could elect to still have the COBRA because she is appealing to continue with the monthly benefit
and health. Please contact her.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Priscilla Navarro

11/20/2018

Death

Workflow

W/F forwarded to Health due to COBRA inquiry.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Sabila lyyaz

11/20/2018

Death

WorkBow

Returned survivor's call in regards to COBRA enrollment. Spouse indicates she did not submit COBRA as she was
appealing the survivor benefits decision with CalPERS however, she needs to enroll in COBRA Per survivor she is willing
to pay the retroactive premiums and undentands it is 102% of the gross premium. Advised her to submit the COBRA
enrollment form vrith an explanation of why it was submitted after the 60 day window and we will review her requesL

StaH

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Beatrice Collins

H/19/2018

Death

Workflow

Incoming call from surviving spouse Dina D Bitton regarding If she should enroll in COBRA Informed her
that the COBRA documents were sent out to her on August 2.2018 and she has 60 days to elect If she wants the COBRA
She wants to see if she could elect to still have the COBRA because she is appealing to continue with the monthly benefit
and health. Please contact her.

Staff

Note Capture Dale

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Beatrice Collins

11/19/2018

Death

Workflow

W/F (orw<irdcd to Health due to COBRA Inquiry.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Qitegory Type

Nntr Type

Note Text

Robert Bait

11/19/2016

Death

Participant

Memo to Shayne for review.

Page 4 of IS

Jun S. 2019
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID;

Customer Name; Philip Ryan

Start Date : Aug 13. 2D03

End Date : |un 5. 2019

StaH

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Te*t

Robert Ball

11/15/2018

Death

Workflow

Spoke with Dina, informed her that I met with the management team regarding her dispute of our determination. After
reviewing the facts of the case, unfortunately we will be detsying her lequest to pay her a lifetime allowance. She does
not qualify for PR5A since she was not married or in a registered domestic partnership with the member a year prior to
rctircmcnL She does not qualify as a lifetime option bene since the member did not survive to the effective date of the
MOIOB. During a retirement counseling session at the Sacramento Regional Office in January of 2016. member was
informed by a CalPERS representative of what needed to be done to modify his lifetime option and there would a be a
I /•month watting penod since the qualilying event mamage. was in 2002. A publication 98, which explains the process
of changing a bencficiiry after retirement was provided to him during that meeting its reasnnahle trs ronrlurie the
member was informed of the process, but chose to wait over a year to start the process to make the change to modify his
retirement cptinn. She did not agree with our determinatinn She feels that the timeframes we are using to deny her a
lifetime ailowance and continued health coverage are arbitrary. She stated CalPERS also made several clerical errors
which resulted In a delay of the processing of the MOLOB. I advised that all of the rules we are referencing are provided
In the Public Employees Retirement Law. These rules are set forth through legislation and we are required to abide by
them. After reviewing the file for clerical errors. I did notice that there was a MOLOO cancellation letter, however, it
appean to be a result of the member applying for a MOLOB several times in one day. The cancellation letter was a result ,
of the system cancelling the multiptc requests. The same day. a letter was also gcneroted approving his request for the
M0108. There was no delay in the processing of the MOLOB that I ww. She stated she will be contacting an attorney for
advice. A letter will be provided to her offering appeal rights. She needs to respond within the timeframe set forth in the '
letter in order to move forward with the appeal Explained the appeal process.

StaH

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Navjil Chohan

11/7/2018

Death

Workflow

Member called regarding survivor health benefits. Please call member to provide a status update. Thank you. She is
appealing her decision. Thank you.  Thank you.

StaH

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carly Berry

10/20/2018

Death

Participant

Case Stilt under review with EPU but file Is being forwarded to awaiting docs.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Marika Andrews

10/8/2018

Death

Workflow

Released RB 52.000 and PR $922.35 to Dina Bitton CID  issue date is 10/15/18. File/vrorkflow to the EPU for

Page 5 of IS
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID:

Customer Name: Philip Ryan
Start Date: Aug 13. 2003

End Date: Jun 5.2019

50E review.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carly Berry

10/3/2018

Death

Participant

SOE in member's doc history id  to be reviewed by EPU after benents released to Dina.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carly Berry

10/3/2018

Death

Workflow

Ok to pay stat bcne. Dma Bitton, the RB S2.UUU and PK S922.35. LDK date 9/4/1B. File to calc box and case to RB/PR calc
task.

After benefits released to Dina. File needs to be forwarded to EPU for review of Dina's appeal of the denial of her
monthly allowance.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carly Berry

10/1/2018

Death

Participant

Spoke with Dina Bitton regarding her domestic partnership with member as she noted on her correspondence regarding ;
denial of the monthly allowance. She said she and member virere domestic partners and lived together since 1197.
however they never legally registered. They then married In 01/2002. Advised file still needs to be reviewed regarding the
monthly allowance but in the meantime we can pay her the RB and PR. Will be moving case forward to have lump sum
benefits paid to lier.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Carly Berry

10/1/2018

Death

Participant

Spoke with Dina Bitton regarding her domestic partnership with member as she noted on her correspondence regarding
denial of the monthly allowance. She said she and member viere domestic partners and lived together since 1997,
however they never legally registered. They then married in 01/2002. Advised file still needs lo be reviewed regarding the ;
monthly allosvancc but in the meantime we can pay her the RB and PR. Will be moving case forward to have lump sum
benefits paid to her.

Staff

Note Capture Dale

Category Type

Carly Berry

0/20/2016

Death

Page 6 of 15

Jun 5.2019

8:44:45 AM
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs

CalPERS 10

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13,2003

End Date: Jun 5.2019

Note lype Paiticipant

Note Text Spoke with Dina Bitton. Discussed status of the file and explained she's not entitled to a monthly benefit because
member did not live until MOLOB effective date of 12/1218. Since she's not receiving a monthly benefit, she's not

eligible for continued health and dental, and we cannot automatically deduct the overpayment from benefits. Gave her
the option of having the funds deducted from the RB & PR or she can send in a reimbursement check. She prefers to
send in a check. Also on her tax form she provided roll over IRA for the RO. Informed of the RB and she wants direct

payment instead of roll over due to the benefit amount She said she will be writing in a dispute regarding Ihe monthly
benefit. She said member originally started the recalc process 08/2017. however CalPERS made an oversight and
cancelled the application. She said this could have saved some time of the one year waiting period. Advised to include all
of this info in her dispute and we will review.

Staff Carly Berry

Note Capture Date fl/?0/7niB

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Case no longer ASAP as there is no monthly allowance payable to surviving spouse Kna Bitton. Member did not live until
MOLOB effective dale of 12/1/1B. RD S2000 and PR S922.3S are payable to Dina as the stat bene. Sending ASAP Denial Ltr
and Cobra Ltr to Dina and requesting return of the overpayment of 11.652.83

Staff Adrian Cea

Note Capture Date 8/9/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Participant

Note Text Mbr's spouse. Dina Bitton (CID , called for assistance in completing application for death benefits. Provided
general assistance and advised to complete application packet to the best of their ability. Advised to return application
along with a copy of death certincale. Advised to allow up to 15 days for procotcing onco all documents have been
received.

Staff Nina Torres-Young

Note Capture Date 8/2/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Workflow

Note Text ASAP 1st

Staff Lindsay Tracy

Note Capture Date 8/1/2018

Category Type Death

Note Type Participant

Note Text Spouse Dina Bitton CIDP . called to report members' death on 7/20/2018. Processed the death report and
provided processing timeframc of 7 10 days foi leceipl of Llaim jjacket EapUined that once the packet is received, to fill
it out to the best of their ability and return it with a copy of the death ccrtlficalc. Provided processing timeframc of 45-90
business days.

Page 7 of 1S

jun S, 2019

8:44:<)S AM
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID:

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13, 2003

End Dale; Jun 5. 2019

staff

Note Capture Date 12/1/2017

Category Type Unknowts

Note Type Workflow

Note Text I've been receiving emails from Silver Sneakers offering exercise support Does my Calpcrs cover this?
If so. how do 1 apply?

Philip Ryan

Staff Dryan t^ichelettl

Note Capture Date 11/6/2017

Category Type deneTit Payments

Nulc Type Ponicipont

Note Text Processed deferred MOlOB for 12/1/18 effective date. Member selected option 3W and named DIna Brlitorr as lifetime
beneficiary, first reduced warrant to 1)6 Issued 1/1/19.

Staff Ltnh Nguyen

Note Capture Date 11/2/2017

Category Type Benefit Payments

Note Type Participant

Note Text Mbr states he sent in a MOLOB application but received a cancellation tetter. 1 advised It was cancelled per request,
however another MOlOB application was sent on 10/27/17. Advised mbr we sent an acknowldgement letter to mbr and
that we are just waiting for the spousal notification form. Mbr states he mailed it and we should be receiving It soon.
Advised It will tnke up to 30 days to prncess once received.

Staff

Note Capture Date 11/1/2017

Category Type Unknown

Note Type Workflow

Note Text I've received emails from wvvw.covercd.ca.gov soliciting open enrollment.
Is this Perscare? Is this connected with CALPERS?

1 thought 1 was fully covered tiy Pencare and have no need to use other program. IS THIS CORRECT

PHILIP S. RYAN

StaH Aubrey Cannon

Note Capture Date ia/2//20i/

Category Type Unknown

Note Type Work How

Note Text Received confirmation of marriage certificate in Document History files.

Page 8 of 15

fun 5.2019

8:44.45 AM
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS iO;

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13,2003

End OaiGiJun S. 2019

staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Nole Type

Note Text

Bryan Michetetti

10/27/2017

Benefit Payments

Participant

MOLOB acknowledgement letter sent to member.

Staff

. Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Robert Agullar

10/26/2017

Benefrt Payments

Participant

Member called. Wants to change option and beneficiary lo current wife. Advised can submit option change form and get
estimate. From there can decided if he wants to do It because will lower his pension. Advised will not go Into effect for a
years from when last form Is received.

Staff

i Note Capture Date

Category Type

Nole Type

Note Text

Maria Aranda

10/16/2017

Death

Participant

Death benent estimate letter mailed; copy to file.

Staff

Note Capture Dale

! Category Type

i Note Type

■ Note Text

9/18/2017

Unknown

Workflow

Am 1 covered for hospitalizatlcns outside U5A7 For example, on a cruise or a stay In Mexico?

Phil Ryan

Staff

: Note Capture Date

1 Category Type

! Note Type
Note Text

Tiffany Triplett

3/28/2017

Death

Workflow

Forwarding request for estimate letter.

' Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

j Note Text

3/27/2017

Participant Admin

Workflow !

Could you send me identirication cards for PersCare and Delta Dental? ;

Page 9 of 15

lun 5.2019
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inpiite
CalPERS ID:

Cuslomer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13.2003

End Date: Jun S. 2019

Thank you.

Philip S. Ryan

staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Tc*t

Cheryl Dooley

3/27/2017

Death

Workflow

Member called to inquire what ipouse will receive when he pastes away. Specifically he wants to make sure she's eligible
to receive a monthly benefit so he's assured the health coverage will continue for spouse as a survivor. Please send to
verified address. Thank you

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Cheryl Dooley

3/27/2017

Demographic Update

Participant

While verifying the account it was discovered members contact information required updatirsg so communication details
have been updated on the acccunL

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

1/5/2017

Benefit Payments

Participant

Notice of Change provided by IPMORGAN CHASE

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Daniel Hutkin

12/7/2016

Benefit Payments

Participant

Member called to change their direct deposit information to a new institution. Explained they would need to submit a
new form, or log into MSS to make the change. Advised they can also obtain the form online. Member will login to
change their payment options via MSS. Provided SCO cutoff date, and advised the effective date of change to their
retirement check. Confirmed address on file.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

f'fole Type

Note Text

Monica Chaver

1/19/2016

Retirement Counseling/Class

Participant

Mbr came into SKO to Inquire about death benefits. Educated on unmodified allowance and RO benefil and pro<rata
check. Educated on marriage being a qualifying event to modify opbcn. Will need copy of mamage certificate and proof
of spouse birlhdate. Provided Changing 8ene pub and both spouse and mbr needing to be alive for 12 mos after
submission of election form. Educated on health after mbr passes for spouse if mbr elects to leave spouse a monthly
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID

Cuilomer Name: Phitip Ryan

Stan Date: Aug t3.2003

End Date: Jun S. 2019

benefit.

staff Monica Chavez

Note Capture Date t/19/20t6

Category Type Retirement Counieling/Clats

Note Type Participant

Note Text Provided PGA and 90 day timeframe to process.

Staff Paul G. Ryan

Note Capture Date 2/7/2014

Category Type Health Enrollment

Note Type Panicipant

Note Text Explained that he is fully vested and receives lOOXof the slate's full share lui a Z-paily plaii. Retiiee pays zero.

Staff Denise Morton

Note Capture Date 6/29/2013

Category Type Participant Admin

Note Type Workflovr

Note Text Responded to Inquiry

Staff

Note Capture Dale 6/28/2013

Category Type Panicipant Admin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Thanks.

Staff Denise Honon

Note Capture Date 6/27/2013

Category Type Panicipant Admin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text Responded to inquiry

Staff

Note Capture Date 6/24/2013

Category Type Panicipant Admin

Note Type Workflow

Note Text 1 have been liying tu get CalPLHS and Anthem Blue Cross to iluiigc my addiess fui twu days.
My new mailing and residence address is:
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID:

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date: Aug 13,2003

End Date :]un 5.2019

Please confirm!

Philip S. Ryan

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Ellen Morisawa

12/20/2012

CSOD - Mbr Escalation

Workflow

Received workflow inquiry, requesting list of pharmacy used by Caremartc Called member and verified his account
information, explained to member thai we do not have pharmacy list and gave contact number to Caremark fnr
information(8SS)479-3660.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Karen Andersson

12/18/2012

CSOD • Mbr Escalation

Workflow

Member needs to discuss KB and Medicare Part 0. Please contact at verified  Gave 3 business day call
back timeframe.

Staff

Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note Type

Note Text

Karen Andersson

12/18/2012

Health Enrollment

Participant

Per member request, navigated online to 2013 CalPERS Medicare Enrollment Guide, navigated to member services
contact number and website for Phannacy Directory.

Staff

; Note Capture Date

Category Type

Note T^>e

Note Text

Oenise Horton

1/21/2012

Health Enrollment

Participant

Thank you for contacting the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS). CalPERS only handles eligibility
ar»d enrollment. However, your health plan should pick op what Medicare does not Please call them for clariflcalion at
1.877-737-777G.Ask CalPERS «:

Date Submitted: 2011-11-01

Time Submitted: 13:41:13

Question: I hove been piusciibeO physical therapy. My physical thernpiti riocmt accept MccHrnrr. Will fnlppr. rrimhiirse
me for part of the treatment fees?

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/19/2011
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date : Aug 13. 2003

End Date: Jun S. 2019

Category Type Conwerslon

Note Type Participant

Note Text Customer Contact

SlsH

Note Capture Date 9/19/2011

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Dental

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/19/2011

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text EBIues

Staff

Note Capture Date 9/1/2010

Category Type Convenion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Date/Time; 09/01/2010 I0:4S:I8

Process Category Type: No Category
DivP Analyst Name: CoolVcckle E
Inquiry Category. Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Subject: Deductions/Premiums
Person Contacting; Ryan, Philip S
Caller Contact: 42S0277

Contacting About Philip Ryan

Note Text questions on the premiums. Wife went on Medicare, effective date 9/01/2010

Staff

Note Capture Date 4/4/2008

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Oate/Tirne: 04/04/2008 15:30:06

Process Category Type; No Category
DlvP Anniysl Nnme* Calriwpll.Rpginaltl
Inquiry Category. Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Subject: Dental

Pcnon Contacting: Ryan. Philip S

Contacting About Philip Ryan

Note Text Mbr wanted to change plans

Page 13 of 15
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS !0

Customer Name: Philip Ryan

Start Date; Aug 13.2003

End Date:Jun S.2019

staff

Note Capture Dale 1/22/2008

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Panicipanl

Note Text Date/Time: 01/22/2008 16:38:42

Process Category Type: Dental
DivP /Vrsalyst Name; Romo.l.etlcla
Note Text rebuild

Staff

Note Capture Date 1/17/2008

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Date/Time: 01/17/200809:49:24

Process Category Type: No Category

OivP Analyst Name Romo.Lcticia
Inquiry Category Heailts Benefit Services
Inquiry Subject Dental

Person Contacting: Ryatt. Philip S
Catler Contact 6140600

Contacting About Philip Ryan

Note Text Left a message for the member need to verily the date of service and retro the dental enrollment to reflect
the addition of the spouse, per ribs the member was never charged a two-party plan. **CALPERS processed an
enrollment on Smartdcsk..

Staff

Note Capture Date 1/14/2008

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant

Note Text Date/Time: 01/14/2008 15:24:22

Process Category Type: No Category

DIvP Analyst Name: King.Chrislian A

Inquiry Category Health Benefit Services
Inquiry Subject Dental

Person Contacting: Ryan. Philip S
Caller Contact 6140800

Contsctirsg About Phifip Ryan

Note Text The member added spouse to Delta Dental coverage effective 10/1/2002. We never updated RIBS to change
deduction to 2 party premium The member's wife had treatment in October 2007. but Delta never had tier as a

dependent Delta Is now denying payment for the bllL 1 called Delta and had spouse added but they coutd only make it
effective 1/1/2008. Please call the member to advise, his phone is  Thank you very mitrh

Staff

Note Capture Date 8/13/2004
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Customer Touch Point Report

Inputs
CalPERS ID:

Customer Name: Philip Ryan
Start Date; Aug 13, 2003

End Date: Jun 5,2019

Category Type Health Enrollment

Note Type Participant

Note Text med card to DMS

Staff

Note Capture Date 8/13/2004

Category Type Health Enrollment

Note Type Participant

Note Text Title: med

Category: Health Events

Topic: Change Coverage

Related To: Member

nale/Tcmp-na/11/20O4 17:47:47

COMET Analyst l^gin: jdepries

Staff

Note Capture Date 7/15/20O4

Category Type Conversion

Note Type Participant i

Note Text Date/Time: 07/15/200411:20:32

Process Category Type: No Category
DivP Analyst Name: Chm.Frank K
Inquiry Category. Health OeneHt Services
Inquiry Subject Medicare

Person Contacting: Ryan. Philip S
Contacting About Philip Ryan

Note Text Mbr will mail in copy of Med Part B. off 10/1/2004..,.
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Dr. Dina Bittoii 8/26/201S

CalPERS Retirement System. Benefit Services Division

P.OBox l6.S2

Sacramento. CA 9.5812 1652 ^

^ 8.'

Re: Appealing denial of Survivor Benefiis  ^
o

CD

I received your letter dated August 2!. 2018. Informing me that yon cannot mitomalically start
my Survivor Continuance monthly allowance and thai my health coverage will immediately stop.
The reason you provide is that I would have had to been married one year prior to the member s
(my husband Philip Ryan) retirement date. We indeed got married in , but were
domestic partners since 1997, which would have been more than one year prior to his retirement.

My husband had added me to his Pers health coverage several years ago. From then on, he Inul
assumed that I would receive .survivor benents" and continue to have health coverage after his
death. When, in March 2017. he became aware that 1 may not be covered after his death (see
enclosed letter), he immediately contacted Per.s and wa.s told to fill out a form for change of
beneficiary. Unfoiiunaiely. due to Pers* clerical mistakes which he dealt with at a time of
declining health, the application for change of beneficiary iva.s not approved until months later,
in November 6, 2017. Since he died on , wc didn't meet the full year waiting period
for the change to become effective.

Foi" the above reasons. I therefore dis|)uie your decision to'
1 . Not automatically stan paying mc my Survivor Continuance monthly allowance

2. Not put in effect the change of beneficiary that my husband requested in March 2017

Rased on the additional information provided in this letter. I sincerely hope that you will he able

to approve my Survivor henefilr.. Please let me know ul your earliest convenience If there are any

claim forms 1 need to fill out.

Sincerely.

Dr. Dina Bilton

Response dated 6.25.19 CalPERS response to Discovery request 000094
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M
P.O. Box 1652 Sacramento, CA 95812-1652

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)

TTY; (877) 249-7442 I Fax: (916)795-1281
www.calpers.ca.gov

California Public Empioyees' Retirement System

Benefit Services Division

Reply To: 440/RB
Refer To:

November 27, 2018

Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

DIna BItton

Dear Ms. BItton:

This letter is being sent to you in response to your letter dated August 26, 2018. This letter is to
advise you of the death benefits that were payable from CalPERS and our determination of the
eligible beneficiary due to the death of CalPERS retiree Philip Ryan. The lump sum $2,000.00
Retired Death Benefit and $922.35 pro-rated payment were payable. The law provides that
these benefits are first payable in accordance with a member's written beneficiary designation.
If there is no written beneficiary designation on file, as in this case, the benefits become
payable to the highest-ranking classification of statutory beneficiary (Government Code
sections 21490 and 21493). As Philip's surviving spouse, you are entitled to these benefits, so
CalPERS issued both one-time payments on October 15, 2018.

In your letter you are disputing our determination that you are not entitled to a lifetime
monthly benefit. You are claiming that you should be entitled as Philip's option beneficiary and
survivor entitled to Survivor Continuance. You allege that CalPERS made clerical mistakes that
delayed the processing of the modification of the lifetime option resulting in Philip not surviving
to the effective date of the election. You allege that you were also Philip's domestic partner
since 1997, so you should qualify for Survivor Continuance.

Government Code Section 21624 defines a "Surviving Spouse" in reference to eligibility for
Survivor Continuance. A surviving spouse is a husband or wife who was married to the member
for a continuous period beginning at least one year prior to his or her retirement and ending on
the date of his or her death. Government Code 21626.5 states a domestic partner shall be
treated in the same manner as a "Surviving Spouse" so long as the domestic partnership was
registered at least one year prior to a member's service retirement date. Since you were not
married to Philip at least a year prior to retirement and you did not officially register as
domestic partners in 1997, you do not meet the legal standard to receive Survivor Continuance.

All benefits are paid in accordance with the California Government Code and based upon the
retirement elections and beneficiary designations filed by the member. Generally, the law

Page 1 of 3



provides that a member's election of a retirement option and designation of a beneficiary for a
lifetime option benefit are Irrevocable after the Issuance of the first retirement benefit
payment. However, In accordance with Government Code Section 21462, the law provides for
limited qualifying events that permit a member the right to elect to provide for a new option
beneficiary; this is referred to as a recalculation of options. There is a cost to the member to
provide for a new option beneficiary; the cost is reflected as a permanent reduction to the
member's monthly retirement allowance to pay for the new option benefit that the member is
electing to provide. The recalculation of options can only become effective if the member
submits the formal election document and if both the member and new option beneficiary are
alive on the effective date for the recalculation of options.

The effective date of the recalculation of options is determined by whether or not the request
to change the retirement option was received within 12 months of a qualifying event. A
qualifying event could be one of the following; death of a retirement option beneficiary,
entering into a marriage/domestic partnership, or ending a marriage/domestic partnership
through divorce, annulment, legal separation or termination. If the request was not submitted
within 12 months of one of these qualifying events, then there Is a mandatory 12-month
waiting period from the date the election was made before the option change will be effective.

When Philip retired on March 1,1999, he elected to receive the unmodified allowance and
named his daughter as beneficiary for the lump sum Retired Death Benefit. The unmodified
allowance is the highest possible retirement allowance a member can elect and does not
provide a lifetime monthly benefit to anyone after death.

Philip married you in  which revoked his previous designation for the lump sum
death benefits. About 14 years later, on January 19, 2016, Philip went Into the CalPERS
Sacramento Regional Office to inquire about death benefits. The CalPERS representative
explained the unmodified retirement option and the lump sum benefits that he can designate a
beneficiary for. He was informed that his marriage to you was a qualifying event that would
permit him to modify his retirement option to name a new lifetime beneficiary. However, there
will be a 12-month waiting period since the modification was not made within 12 months of the
qualifying event, or date of marriage. The representative provided Philip with a CalPERS
Publication 98, "Changing Your Beneficiary or Monthly Benefit after Retirement". The
Publication 98 provides a substantial amount of Information regarding the process of naming a
new beneficiary for a lifetime option, and the forms needed to apply for such a change are
enclosed within it.

Philip did not contact CalPERS again regarding death benefits until March 27, 2017 when he
called in to inquire what his spouse will receive after he passes away. CalPERS responded by
providing a detailed death estimate letter on October 17, 2017. The letter provides essentially
the same information he received during his visit to the regional office on January 19, 2016. The
letter stated that his new spouse is only entitled to the lump sum death benefits payable since
he elected the unmodified allowance. The letter also explained that CalPERS has a new online
process to modify his retirement option through the CalPERS website, but there will be a one-
year waiting period before a modification would become effective. The letter further advised
that should he choose to not modify his retirement option, no monthly allowance will be
payable, and his spouse would only be entitled to health coverage through COBRA.

Page 2 of 3



On October 26, 2017 and October 27, 2017, Philip logged on to the CalPERS website and
applied three times to modify his retirement option to name you as his Option 3W beneficiary.
Two of the applications were cancelled since they were duplicate requests. This resulted in
CalPERS sending a cancellation letter and an approval letter for the modification request to
Philip dated October 17, 2017. On November 6, 2017, CalPERS sent an approval letter to Philip
indicating his new Option 3W beneficiary will be his spouse, but due to the 12-month waiting
period this election will not become effective until December 1, 2018. Philip then passed away
on  about 4 and a half months short of the effective date.

Unfortunately, based on these circumstances, CalPERS cannot pay a lifetime monthly benefit to
you. It's reasonable to conclude that Philip was well informed of his ability to name a new
beneficiary for a lifetime option, the 12-month waiting period, and was provided the necessary
forms about one year and 8 months before he chose to start the process to do so. He then
passed away before the effective date of his election to modify his retirement allowance,
causing the modification to become invalid. Additionally, you do not qualify as an eligible
survivor for Survivor Continuance, because you were not married a year prior to Philip's
retirement date and you did not enter into a registered domestic partnership. Therefore, the
lump sum death benefits that were issued to on October 15, 2018, are the only benefits that
you are entitled to.

I hope this information is helpful in your understanding of the CalPERS benefits and our
determination. It is unfortunate that 1 am unable to provide a more favorable response. I
understand and sympathize with your position, but CalPERS benefits must be paid in
accordance with the law.

If you wish to appeal our determination that you should be entitled to a lifetime monthly
benefit from CalPERS, you have the right to do so. An appeal must be filed in writing with
CalPERS here in Sacramento, within 30 days of the mailing of this letter. The right to appeal is
provided for under sections 555 - 555.4, Title 2, of the California Code of Regulations. A copy of
the applicable code sections is attached for your information. An appeal, if filed, must contain
the factual basis and the legal authorities for the appeal. If you file an appeal, you will be
provided with a statement of issues and notified of the hearing date by our Legal Office. All
appeal hearings are held in California. The Legal Office will contact you and handle ail requests
for information.

Ms. Bitton, if an appeal request is not received from you within 30 days, I will assume you do
not wish to appeal our decision. Should you have any questions, please contact Robert Ball
directly at (916) 795-4682.

Sincerely,

Keith Riddle, Assistant Chief
Benefit Services Division

Enclosure: OSS-197
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INTRODUCTION

After you retire, certain life events can impact your CalPERS benefits.
This publication explains what you need to consider if one of these events
happens to you. Depending on the type of event, you may wish to:
• Add or change your beneficiary designation,
• Remove a beneficiary designation, or
• Request a pop-up increase.

The cluiige.s you'ic eligible f<>t lii-pend nn rhr. life event, the retirement
payment option you chose at retirement, and the type of change you
want to make.

When you retired, you may have designated a beneficiary (or beneficiaries)
to receive a retired lump-sum death benefit, a continuing monthly benefit,
or both. If its been more than 30 days since you received your first retirement
check, you may be limited on the type of change you can make.

As you read this publication, it will be helpful to know who you named as
your beneficiary to receive the retired lump-sum death benefit, the retirement
payment option you chose, and who you named as your retirement payment
option beneficiary, if any. If you do not have this information, you can find it
by logging in to your personal mylCalPERS account at my.calpers.ca.gov or
call tis toll free at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377).

www.calpers.ca.gov



A statutory beneficiary

is defined by law rather

than designated in a will,

or on an annuity or life

insurance policy.

ADD OR CHANGE A LUMP-SUM BENEFICIARY

A lump-sum benefit is a one-time payment paid to your named beneficiary
(or beneficiaries) upon your death. You can add or change a lump-sum
beneficiary at any time. It's important to keep your beneficiary designation
up to date.

The different lump-sum benefits are:

• Retired Death Benefit

- The amount paid ranges from $500 to $5,000 depending
on your employer's contract with us.

- The highest amount contracted will be paid to your beneficiary
if you had service with more than one employer.

- If you last worked with another California retirement system that
provides a similar benefit, then the CalPERS retired death benefit
is not paid.

• Option 1 Balance
- If you selected retirement payment Option 1 or Option 4 - 2W or 3W

combined* with Option I when you retired, your remaining member
contributions, if any, will be paid to your named beneficiary. In most
cases, no member conrribiitions remain after approximately 10 years of
retirement, which means no payment will be made to your beneficiary.

• Temporary Annuity Balance
- If you elected to receive a temporary annuity when you retired and

you die before your temporary annuity payments stop, a lump-sum
payment for the current value of the remaining payments will be paid
to your beneficiary. See A Guide to Your CalPERS Temporary Annuity
(PUB 13) for more information about temporary annuity.

If there is not a valid beneficiary designation in effect at the time of your
death, lump-sum benefits will be paid to your statutory beneficiary in
the order determined by law:

Spouse or domestic partner; or if none,
Children; or if none,

Parent(s); or if none,

Brother(s) and sisters(s); or if none.

Your probated estate; or if not probated.
Your trust; or if none,

Stepchildren; or if none,
Grandchildren, including step-grandchildren; or if none,
Niece(s) and nephews(s); or if none.
Great-grandchildren; or if none.
Cousins.

' 'I'he Option 1 balance becomes payable upon the death of the
Option 4 - 2W or 3W beneficiary.

888 CalPERS lor 888-225-7377)



An existing lump-sum beneficiary designation is automatically
revoked with any of the following:
• Marriage
• Domestic partnership
• Dissolution or annulment of marriage, or termination of a

domestic partnership. (If you change your designation after
the start of one of these legal processes, your designation is
not revoked when the legal process is finalized.)

•  Birth or adoption of a child

Lump-sum benefits may be considered community property, and it
is up to the court to make a final determination. If you are legally
married or in a domestic partnership, your spouse or domestic partner
may be entitled to his or her community property share even if you
name someone other than your spouse or domestic partner to receive
the benefit.

If you are a nonmember or if you marry or establish a registered
dumesiic partnership after you retire, your spouse or domestic
partner generally does not have a community property interest in
your death benefits.

Change your lump-sum beneficiary designation any time through your
personal mylCalPERS account or complete and mail the Post-Retirement
Lump-Sum Beneficiary Designation or Post-Retirement Nonmember
Lump-Sum Beneficiary Designation form. You can find these forms in
this publication or on our website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

A nonmember is the

former spouse of a CalPERS

member whose awarded

interest is transferred into

his or her own separate

CalHERS account.

www.calpers.cagov



Your lifetime beneficiary

is the person you named

to receive a continuing

monthly benefit upon

your death.

ADD OR CHANGE A PAYMENT OPTION

BENEFICIARY

A payment option beneficiary is the person (or persons) you named to receive
an ongoing monthly benefit after your death. When you retired, you chose
either a payment option for your lifetime only, or one that would leave a
lump-sum benefit, a continuing monthly benefit, or a combination of the two,
to a named beneficiary (or beneficiaries). If your circumstances have since
changed and you want to make a change to your original selection, you may
only do so if you have a qualifying life event. This is called the Modification
of Original Election at Retirement process.

Qualifying life events may be:
• Marriage

• Domestic partnership
• Death of your beneficiary
• Annulment of marriage
•  Being awarded your entire CalPERS interest upon
- Divorce

- Legal separation
- Termination of domestic partnership

Good to Know!

•  If you named someone as your lifetime beneficiary, then later
marry or enter into a domestic partnership with that same person,
this is not a qualifying event because he or she is already your
lifetime beneficiary.

•  If you want to name a new lifetime beneficiary due to marriage
or registration of domestic partnership, you must name your new
spouse or domestic partner as the lifetime beneficiary.

•  If you are a nonmember, then you do not need to be awarded
total interest in your CalPERS benefit.

•  If you were required by court order at the time of retirement to
designate your former spouse or former legally recognized domestic
partner as a Community Property Option 4 beneficiary, you are
required to maintain your former spouse or domestic partner as the
Community Property Option 4 beneficiary. You may only change
your beneficiary for your portion of the benefit.

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)



How Your Retirement Allowance Is Impacted

When you add or change a payment option beneficiary through the
Modification of Original Klection at Retirement process, your current
retirement benefit is reduced to fund your new beneficiary's future benefit.
How much it's reduced depends on:
• Your original payment option, and
• Your and your beneficiary's age and life expectancy

at the time of election.

Your cost-of-living adjustment and Purchasing Power Protection Allowance
is also recalculated using your new lower base allowance.

Estimate Your New Retirement Allowance

Before you can make an election to add or change a payment option beneficiary,
you must obtain an estimate of your new retirement allowance. To do this,
go to my.calpers.ca.gov and follow the prompts from the Retirement tab to
Change Retirement Benefit.

You will be able to create and save estimates based on different life event

and beneficiary scenarios. You can then elect to make the change online or
you can print and mail us your signed election document. You'll need to
submit supporting life event and beneficiary documentation for us to process
your request.

If you are unable to create an estimate through your mylCalPERS account,
call us toll free at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) and we will mail you a
Modification of Option and/or Life Option Beneficiary Estimate Request form.

Base allowance is your

monthly retirement

allowance prior to any

cost-of-living adjustments.

Important!

If you choose to modify your original election at retirement,
your new election is irrevocable.

www.calpers.cagov



Do You Have a Qualifying Life Event?

Refer to the chart below to see if you're eligible to make a change to your
original retirement option. For a description of the retirement options, see
the Retirement Option Reference Chart on page 14.

If your current
retirement payment

option is... And the life event is... Then you...

•  Unmodified •  Death of your current Do not have a

•  Option 1 beneficiary qualifying life event

• Annulm.ent of that allows you to

marriage change your retirement

•  You are awarded payment option.

your entire CalPERS

interest upon Remember:You can

- Divorce change your Option 1

- Legal separation beneficiary at any time.

- Termination

of domestic

partnership

•  Unmodified •  Non-spouse or Do not have a

•  Opton 1 non-domestic partner qualifying life event

•  Opton 2 beneficiary disclaims that allows you to

•  Opton 2W their entitlement to change your retirement

•  Opton 3 your CalPERS benefits payment option.

•  Opton3W

•  Opton 4 - 2W & Remember: You can

Opton 1 combined change your Option 1

•  Opton 4 - 3W & beneficiary at any time.

Opton 1 combined

• Any other Option 4

types

•  Unmodified •  fvlarriage Can change your

•  Registration of retirement payment

domestic partnership option to:

•  Option 1 *

•  Option 2

Option 2W

Option 3

Option 3W

Option 4 - 2W &

Option 1 combined*

Option 4 - 3W &

Option 1 combined*

Any other Option 4

types

' If you have been retired for 10 years or more, you may not be able to choose Option 1,
Option 4 - 2W & Option 1 combined, or Option 4 - 3W & Option 1 combined
because you may no longer have member contributions remaining in your account.

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)



If your current

retirement payment

option is... And the life event is... Then you...

•  Option 1 • Marriage Can change your

•  Registration of retirement payment

domestic partnership option to:

•  Option 2

Opt

opt

Opt

opt

opt

Opt

Opt

Opt

ion 2

ion 2W

ion 3

ion 3W

Jon 4 - 2W &

ion 1 combined

ion 4 - 3W &

ion 1 combined

Any other Option 4

types

Court-Ordered

Community

Property Option 4

- Unmodified

- Option 1

- Option 2W

- Option 3W

Marriage

Registration of

domestic partnership

Death of your current

lifetime beneficiary

Annulment of marriage

You are awarded your

entire CalPERS

interest upon

- Divorce

- Legal separation

- Termination

of domestic

partnership

Marriage

Registration of

domestic partnership

Death of your current

lifetime beneficiary

Annulment of marriage

You are awarded your

entire CalPERS

interest upon

- Divorce

- Legal separation

- Termination

of domestic

partnership

Option 2W

Option 3

Option 3W

Option 4 - 2W &

Option 1 combined*

Option 4 - 3W &

Option 1 combined*

Any other Option 4

types

Can change your

retirement payment

option to:

• Option 1 *

•  Option 2

•  Option 2W

• Option 3

• Option 3W

• Option 4 - 2W &

Option 1 combined*

•  Option 4 - 3W &

Option 1 combined*

• Any other Option 4

types

Can change your

retirement payment

option to

•  Court-Ordered

Community

Property Option 4

- Option 1 *

- Option 2W

- Option 3W

' If you have been retired for 10 years or more, you may not be able to choose Option I,
Option 4 - 2W & Option 1 combined, or Option 4 - 3W & Option 1 combined
because you may no longer have member contributions remaining in your account.

wwwcalpers.ca.gov



REMOVE A BENEFICIARY

You can remove a lump-sum beneficiary any time, but you can only remove
a lifetime beneficiary under limited circumstances.

If you named your spouse or registered domestic partner as your lifetime
beneficiary, you may only remove him or her if you get an annulment in
which the court confirms the annulment, divorce, or legal separation, or
you terminate your domestic partnership and you are awarded 100 percent
of your CalPERS retirement.* Otherwise, he or she will still receive a
monthly lifetime benefit upon your death.

To remove a former spouse or registered domestic partner, send us a written
request along with a copy of the court document validating your annulment
or the judgment that awarded you full interest in your CalPERS retirement.

If you named someone other than a spouse or registered domestic partner
as your lifetime beneficiary, you may remove this beneficiary only if he or
she waives entitlement to his or her benefit. The beneficiary must sign a
Non-Spouse or Non-Domestic Partner Disclaimer form. The signature must
be notarized and the form returned to us for approval. Call us toll free at
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) to request this form.

To remove a non-spouse or non-domestic partner, submit a written request along
with the completed Non-Spouse or Non-Domestic Partner Disclaimer form.

Mail your written request and supporting documents to:

CalPERS Benefit Services Division

P.O. Box 942711

Sacramento, CA 94229-2711

Good to Know!

Removing a lifetime beneficiary does not change your
retirement allowance.

' If you arc a nonmeniber, then you do not need to be awarded total
interest in your CalPERS bencfii.

10 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)



ARE YOU ELIGIBLE FOR A POP-UP INCREASE?

You can only "pop up" to the Unmodified Allowance if you chose retirement
payment Option 2 or Option 3 and one of the following life events happens:
• Your Option 2 or Option 3 beneficiary dies.
• You arc awarded your entire CalPERS interest* upon;

- Divorce

- Legal separation
- Termination of domestic partnership
- You can find the Request for Option 2 or 3 Pop-Up Increase form

in this publication or on our website at www.calpers.ca.gov.
•  Your marriage is annulled.
•  Your Option 2 or Option 3 non-spouse/non-domcstic partner

beneficiary disclaims entitlement to his or her benefit.
- Call us coll free at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) to request a

Non-Spouse or Non-Domestic Partner Disclaimer ioxm. Your beneficiary's
signature must be notarized and the form returned to us with your
Request for Option 2 or 3 Pop-up Increase form.

WHEN YOUR CHANGES TAKE CrFECT

When your changes take effect depends on the type of change you are
making and when we receive the required forms and documentation to
process your request.

Lump-Sum Beneficiary Designation

The Unmodified Allowance

is the highest retirement

benefit.This is the amount

you would have received

when you retired if you had

not named a beneficiary for

the Option 2 or Option 3

benefit.

If you change your lump-sum beneficiary designation in your personal
mylCalPERS account, the change takes effect immediately. If you submit a
Post-Retirement Lump-Sum Beneficiary Designation or Post-Retirement
Nonmember Lump-Sum Beneficiary Designation form, the change takes
effect when it is processed. Please allow 30 days for us to process your new
lump-sum beneficiary designation.

If you arc a nonmember, then you <!o not nerd to be awarded tola!
intcrc.st in your C'ail'EKS benefit.

www calpers ca gov 11



Modification of Original Election at Retirement

If you make an election to change your original retirement selection within
12 months of the qualifying event, the change takes effect the first day of
the month following receipt of your completed election document.

Example: Your qualifying event date was May I, 2016, and you
submitted your completed election document on July 15, 2016.
The effective date of change would be August 1, 2016.

If you make an election to change your original retirement selection more
than 12 months after the qualifying event, the change does not take effect
until 12 months after you make the election. By law, both you and your
new beneficiary must be living on the deferred election effective date or
the change cannot be processed.

Example: Your qualifying event date was January 1, 2015, and you
submitted your completed election document on February 12, 2016.
Your deferred election effective date would be March 1, 2017.

Pop-Up

The effective date of the pop-up adjustment depends on your qualifying
life event.

• Death of Your Option 2 or Option 3 Beneficiary

- Pop-up effective date is the first of the month following your
beneficiary's date of death.

• Dissolution of Marriage, Termination of Domestic Partnership,
or Legal Separation
— Pop-up effective date is the first of the month after we receive all

required legal documentation, not when the event actually occurred.

• Annulment of Marriage
— Pop-up effective date is the first of the month after we receive all

required legal documentation, not when the event actually occurred.

• Non-Spouse or Non-Domestic Partner Beneficiary Disclaimer
- Pop-up effective date is first of the month after we receive an

acceptable form.

Our processing time frame is 30 days from the date we receive the
required documentation.

12 888 CalPERS (oi 888-225-7377)



HEALTH COVERAGE FOR YOUR BENEFICIARY

If you have CalPERS health coverage for you and your dependents, you
must immediately notify us if you:
• Divorce or annul your marriage,

• Terminate your domestic partnership, or
•  Suffer the death of a spouse or domestic partner (or other dependent).

Incorrect health prciiiiuiiis may be deducted from your monthly benefit if
you do not notify us of changes that affect coverage for your dependents.

Important!

If you want your new spouse or domestic partner to be eligible
for continued health or dental coverage upon your death, you
must choose an option that provides him or her an ongoing
monthly benefit. Refer to the Retirement Option Reference Chart
on page 14 to see if the option you chose provides an ongoing
monthly benefit to your beneficiary.

Refer to the CalPERS Health Program Guide ̂or more information about
dependent eligibility and enrollment. You can add or delete your health
dependents by logging in to your personal mylCalPERS account, or you can
complete and mail the Health Ben^ts Plan Enrollmentfor Retirees form.

All CalPERS health benefit publications and forms are available in the
Forms & Publications area of our website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

www.calpersca.gov 13



RETIREMENT OPTION REFERENCE CHART

The following chare describes each retirement option and what it provides to
your beneficiary upon your death.

Retirement Option Description

Option 1

Option 2

Option 2W

Option 3

Option 3W

Option 4 -

2W & 1 Combined

Option 4 -

3W & 1 Combined

Upon your death, provides a lump-sum payout

of any remaining member contributions in your

account to one or more named beneficiaries.

This option does not provide your beneficiary

an ongoing monthly benefit.

Provides 100 percent of the option portion of

your ongoing monthly benefit to your named

beneficiary upon your death. If your beneficiary

dies before you, or you have another qualifying

event, such as a change in marital status, you

will "pop up" to the Unmodified Allowance.

Provides 100 percent of the option portion of

your ongoing monthly benefit to your named

beneficiary upon your death. Does not include

a pop-up provision.

Provides 50 percent of the option portion of

your ongoing monthly benefit to your named

beneficiary upon your death. If your beneficiary

dies before you, or you have another qualifying

event, such as a change in marital status, you

will "pop up" to the Unmodified Allowance.

Provides 50 percent of the option portion of

your ongoing monthly benefit to your named

beneficiary upon your death. Does not include

a pop-up provision.

Provides 100 percent of the option portion

of your ongoing monthly benefit to your

named beneficiary upon your death. Upon both

your deaths, a lump-sum payout of any

remaining member contributions in your

account will be paid to one or more named

secondary beneficiaries.

Provides 50 percent of the option portion of your

ongoing monthly benefit to your named beneficiary

upon your death. Upon both your deaths, a lump-sum

payout of any remaining member contributions in

your account will be paid to one or more named

secondary beneficiaries.

14 888 CalPERS (or 888-2 2 5-7 37 7)



Retirement Option Description

Option 4 Specific Dollar

Amount to Beneficiary

Provides an ongoing monthly benefit of a specific
dollar amount of your Unmodified Allowance to your

named beneficiaries upon your death.

Option 4 Specific

Percentage to

Beneficiary

Provides an ongoing monthly benefit of a specific

percentage of your Unmodified Allowance to your
named beneficiaries upon your death.

Option 4 Multiple

Lifetime Beneficiaries

Provides an ongoing monthly benefit to more
than one beneficiary upon your death. Your named

beneficiaries can receive equal shares or you can

designate specific dollar or percentage amounts

for each beneficiary.

www.calpers.ca.gov 15



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORMS

Post-Retirement Lump-Sum Beneficiary Designation

Section 1 - Member Information

•  Enter your fiill name as it appears on your Social Security card.

If you have changed your name, you must provide us a photocopy
of the document validating the change (marriage certificate, court
order, etc.). Additionally, the IRS requires us to obtain a photocopy
of your updated Social Security card with your new name before we
can stop using your former name.

•  Enter your Social Security number or CalPERS ID.
•  Enter your birth date (month, day, and year).
•  Enter your daytime phone number.
• Check cither Box 1 or Box 2.

- Box 1 - Check this box if you want your beneficiaries to receive
all applicable lump-sum benefits upon your death.

- Box 2 - Check this box if you want to designate a dilTereni
beneficiary to receive rhe payable lump-sum death benefits.

Section 2 - Beneficiary Designation
Yom beneficiary can be:
• Any person regardless of their relationship to you. You cannot

designate a guardian to receive benefits for another person.
• A class of next-of-kin as a group. For example, you can list your

"grandchildren" or "siblings" instead of writing out individual names.
• A corporation that is registered in any state with the Secretary of State.
• Your estate. CalPERS can only pay to your estate if it is probated.
• Your trust. Provide the title and date of your trust, and the name and

address of the person who has a copy of the document. Do not name
the trustee.

16 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)



If you designate a minor child as your beneficiary and the child is
still a minor when the benefit becomes payable, the surviving parent
can claim the child's death benefit without a court order if the child

is in his or her care. If the child is not in the parents custody, we
will request a court order that appoints someone as guardian of the
child's estate. Or you may choose to complete a California Uniform
Transfers to Minors Act — Nomination for Custodian of Minor form
to nominate a custodian to claim any benefits that may become
payable to your minor child. Do not name the guardian or custodian
as your beneficiary; just name the child.

Find the Nomination jbr Custodian of Minor iotm in the
Forms & Publications area of our website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

You can name primary and secondary beneficiaries. The benefit is paid to
your primary beneficiary (or beneficiaries) first. If the primary beneficiary
dies, the benefit will go to your secondary beneficiary. We pay equal shares
unless you enter a percentage for each beneficiary, if you enter a percentage,
the total must equal 100 percent. Complete all fields for your primary
and/or secondary beneficiaries.

If you want to name additional primary or secondary beneficiaries,
attach a blank sheet of paper with your additional beneficiary
information to the Post-Retirement Lump-Sum Beneficiary
Designation form. Provide the same beneficiary information as
required on the form and indicate whether the beneficiary is primary
or secondary. You must sign and date the paper and include your
CalPERS ID. There is no limit to the number of beneficiaries you
can name.

Section 3 — Required Signatures
This section must be completed or your form will not be processed. If you
are married or in a legally recognized domestic partnership, your current
spouse or domestic partner must sign to acknowledge your beneficiary
designation. If you are not able to obtain your spouse's or registered domestic
partner's signature, you must complete the Justification for Absence of
Spouse's or Registered Domestic Partner's Signature form. Find the form
in this publication or on our website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

wwwcalpers.cagov 17
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%
CalPERS

Post-Retirement Lump-Sum Beneficiary
Designation
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-737/) • TTY: (877) 249-7442

Section 1

When completing this form,

be sure to clearly print

with a ballpoint pen or

type your information.

Member Information

Name o< Member (First Name. Middle Initial, last Name) Social Security Number or CalPERS ID

I  ( 1 _
Dlrlh Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Daytime Phone

Check either Box 1 or Box 2. If you check Box 2. also indicate benefit type.

1. D I hereby designate the following person(s) who survive me. share and share alike if no percentage (%) is given,
as beneficiaries for any lump-sum death benefits payable under the Public Employees' Retirement Law in the event

of my death.

or

2. Q I hereby designate separate beneficiaries for the various lump-sum benefits that may be payable. This designation
is for:

D Retired Death Benefit G Option 1 Balance
C] Temporary Annuity Balance □ Option 4 - Option 1 Balance

Section 2

To name additional

primary or secondary
beneficiaries, attach a

blank sheet of paper
with your additional

beneficiary information.
Provide the same

beneficiary information
as required on this form

and indicate whether the

beneficiary is primary or
secondary. Sign and date

the paper and include
your CalPERS 10.

If a percentage (%) is
entered, make sure the

total equals 100%.

Beneficiary Designation
I undursland that if I am married or in a registered domestic partnership, but do nut name my spouse or
registered domestic partner as beneficiary, they may be entitled to a community property share of the balance
of contributions (Option 1) or Temporary Annuity balance. The community property share will be based on
one-half of the contributions or one-half of the service credit earned during the marriage/registered domestic
partnership. If the marriage or partnership occurred after my retirement date, then my spouse or registered
domestic partner is not entitled to a community property interest. If a community property interest applies,
my designated beneficiary(ies) will receive the portion of my lump-sum Option 1 or Temporary Annuity balance
that Is not payable to my spouse or registered domestic partner as their community property share.

Primary Beneficiaries

Name ot Primary Beneficiary (First Name. Middle Initial, Last Name)

KelationstiiQ to Member Percentage ol Benelit

I
Birtn Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

J  ̂
Social Security Number or CalPERS 10

Name ot Primary Beneticiary (Firs! Name, Middle Initial, Last Name)

Relationsrilp to Member Percentage ot Benefit

Birtn Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security Number or CalPERS ID

City Slate ZIP

Section 2 continues on page 2.
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Put your name and Social
Security number or CalPERS iD I.

at the top of every page Member Social Security Number or CalPERS 10

Section 2, continued Primary Beneficiaries, continued

Name ol Primary Beneticiary (First Name. Middle initial. Last Name)

I  , 1 .
Relationship to tVtemDer Percentage ol Benefit

Birth t)ate (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Secufity Number or CalPERS 10

Address

City State
.L.

ZIP

Secondary Beneficiaries

in the event I survive the person(s) named as primary tteneficiary, 1 hereby designate the following person(s) wito survive me.

share and share alike if no percentage (%) is given, as beneficiaries.

Name ot Secondary Beneticiary (First Name. Middle Initial. Last Name)

Relationship to Member Percentage ol Benefit

.1 _ _
Birth Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

_L
Social Security Number or CalPERS 10

Address

City State

Name ol Secondary Beneticiary (First Name, Middle Initial, Last Name)

Relationsttip to Member Percentage of Benefit

Address

Birth Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security Number or Ca'PERS 10

City State

This form continues on page 3.
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Put your nnmc and Social

Security number or CalPERS ID
at the top ot every page

Before submitting your

cornpieteO form, be sure to

make a ooay in keep

witb your important

retirement information.

Name of Member Social Security Number or CalPERS ID

Required Signatures

Member's Acknowledgement

Should I survive all of fne persons named, i understand that the benefits payable upon my death will oc paid to my statutory

benoliciaries, or to such olher beneficiary or beneficiaries that I nray hereafter designate m writing to CalPERS, all in

accordance with applicable provisions of law.

By lliis beneficiary designation, I hereby revoke any previous designation 1 have filed I understand that my marriage or

domestic partnership, final dissolution or annulment of my marriage or the termination of rny domoslic partnershib, O' the

binn or adoption of a child subsequent to tne date this form is filed with CalPERS wiE automatically void trus designation

I understand that a designation filed after the initiation of dissolution or annulment of marriage or domestic partnersnip

or legal termination of domestic partnership will not be revoked when the legal process is finalised.

Provide the date you

signed tne form.

[ 1 Are you legally married or in a registered domestic partnership? M Yes M No

If yes, your spouse or registered domestic partner must sign this form. If no, please indicate'

n Never Married/Never in Registered Domestic Partnership □Divorced/Annulled [J Widowed

Important; You must complete the Justification for Absence of Spouse's or Registered Domestic Partner's
Signature form if you are married or in a registered domestic partnership but your spouse or legislered
domestic partner is unable to sign below.

S191IQI111U ol MciTDCr Dal9 (n-m/dU/vvYy!

If spouse's or registered
domestic partner's signature

IS nol included, tlie

Justification for Absence

of Spouse's or Registered
Domestic Partner's

Signature form must

be completed

Spouse's or Registered Domestic Partner's Acknowledgement

By signing this beneficiary designatinn form, I acknowledge that I am aware ol the designation made by my spouse or
registered domestic partner, I also hereby stale that 1 am the current sbbuse or registered dorneslic parinui If no spouse's
or domestic partner's signature or certification is included, the Justification for Absence of Spouse's or
Registered Domestic Partner's Signature form must be completed.

Signature cl Sdousb or HeglstoreO nomesMc Partner

Dale ol Ma'riage or HcjislereO Oomeslic Parinersrup (mm/dd'yyyy)

Date (mnvoo/yvvy)

CalPERS Benefit Services Division • P.O. Box 942711, Sacranienlo, California 94229-2711
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A  Justification for Absence of Spouse's

or Registered Domestic Partner's Signature
Call^EI^ 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) • HY: (877) 249-7442

41^^ Member Information

Please include the month,

day, and year tor all dates

as follows: mm/dd/yyyy.

H5nc If Ver.ae- if:-sr '.MfM n'lia . ̂asi 'iarrcl Scciai Security Ni.r.t:ei or CalPERS iD

Pursuant to Government Code Section 21261, a member's current spouse or registered domestic partner must be

made aware of the selection of benefits or cftange of beneficiary made by Ifte member. Ttic spouse or domestic

partner of a CalPERS member musl acknowledge the submission of a reguest for refund of contributions, election

of retirement optional setllenienl, and designation of beneficiary for retiremenf deatti benefits.

If a spouse's or registered domestic partner's signature does not appear on one of the above-named

documents, the following information must be completed by the member.

Select either 1 or 2 and indicate specifics:

1 . L ; By checking this box. I indicate that I am not legally married or in a registered domestic partnership

because

□ Never married or never in registered domestic partnership

!  Divorced/marriage annulled or registered domestic partnership terminated. .
naiB (mm/flcl/yyyy)

fj Widowed.
Jalu (inmi'iJU/yyyy)

2. ( 1 By checking this box, I indicate that I am married or have a registered domestic partner, but my spouse
or registered domesftc partner did not sign this form because

□ I do not know and have taken ail reasonable slops to determine the whereabouts of my spouse
or registered domestic partner; or

I. J My spouse or registered domestic partner lias been advised of the application and has refused
to sign the written acknowledgment; or

n My spouse or registered domestic partner is incapable of executing the acknowledgment because
of an incapacitating mental or physical condition or

n My spouse or registered domestic partner has no identifiable community property interest
in the benefit; or

n My spouse or registered domestic partner and I have executed a marriage settlement or partnership
agreement that makes the community property law inapplicable to the marriage or partnership.

Information Certification

I certihy under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true arid correct.

Siflfilure ol Wetrse" Date (mm/dC'yyvyl

eces 8SD-8ooAir/M)

CalPERS Benefit Services Division • P.O. (3ox 942711, Sacramento, California 94229-271 1
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Post-Retirement Nonmember Lump-Sum Beneficiary
Designation

Secxion 1 — Nonmember Information

• Enter your full name as it appears on your Social Security card.

If you have changed your name, you must provide us a photocopy
of the document validating the change (marriage certificate, court
order, etc.). Additionally, the IRS requires us to obtain a photocopy
of your updated Social Security card with your new name before we
can stop using your former name.

•  Enter your Social Security number or CalPERS ID.
• Enter your birth date (month, day, and year).
•  Enter your daytime phone number.
• Check either Box I or Box 2.

— Box 1 — Check this box if you want your beneficiaries to receive all
applicable lump-sum benefits upon your death.

- Box 2 - Check this box if you want to designate a different beneficiary
to receive the payable lump-sum death benefits:
• Pro rata

• Option 1 Balance
• Option 4 - Option 1 Balance

Section 2 - Beneficiaiy Designation
Your beneficiary can be:
• Any person regardless of their relationship to you. You cannot

designate a guardian to receive benefits for another person.
• A class of next-of-kin as a group. For example, you can list your

"grandchildren" or "siblings" instead of writing out individual names.
• A corporation that is registered in any state with the Secretary of State.
• Your estate. CalPERS can only pay to your estate if it is probated.
• Your trust. Provide the tide and date of your trust, and the name and

address of the person who has a copy of the document. Do not name
the trustee.

Pro rata is a lump-sum

payment equal to your

retirement allowance

divided by the number of

days in the month of your

death, then multiplied by

the number of days you

lived.

wwwcalpers. ca.gov 25



If you designate a minor child as your beneficiary and the child is
still a minor when the benefit becomes payable, the surviving parent
c
a
n
 claim the child's death benefit without a court order if the child

is in his or her care. If the child is not in the parent's custody, we
will request a court order that appoints someone as guardian of the
child's estate. O

r
 you may choose to complete a Cal^omia Unifarm

Tranrfers to Minors Act — Nomination for Custodian o
f
 Minor form to

nominate a custodian to claim any benefits that may become payable
to your minor child. D

o
 not name the guardian or custodian as your

beneficiary; just name the child.

Find the Nomination for Custodian o
f
 Minor iotm in the

Forms &
 Publications area of our website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

You can name primary and secondary beneficiaries. T
h
e
 benefit is paid to

your primary beneficiary (or beneficiaries) first. If the primary beneficiary
dies, the benefit will go to your secondary beneficiary. W

e
 pay equal shares

unless you enter a percentage for each beneficiary. If you enter a percentage,
the total must equal 100 percent. Complete all fields for your primary
and/or secondary beneficiaries.

If you want to name additional primary or secondary beneficiaries,
attach a blank sheet of paper with your additional beneficiary
information to the Post-Retirement Nonmember L

u
m
p
S
u
m

Beneficiary Designation form. Provide the same beneficiary
information as required o

n
 the form and indicate whether the

beneficiary is primary or secondary. You must sign and date the
paper and include your CalPERS ID. There is no limit to the
number of beneficiaries you can name.

Section 3
 -
 Required Signature

You must complete this section or your form will not be processed.
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8
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Post-Retirement lionmember Lump-Sum
^ Beneficiary Designation

CalPERS 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) • TTY: (877) 249-7442

Section 1 Nonmember Information

When completing this form, L
.  , , , . Nama of Nonmsmbar (First Nanta, Middle Initial, Last Name)

be sure to clearly print

with a ballpoint pen or |

type your inlormation. (mm/dd/yyyy)
(  )
Daytime Phone

Social Security Number or CstPEItS ID

Check either Box 1 or Box 2. If you check Box 2, also Indicate benefit type.

1. □ I hereby designate the following personfs) who survive me, share and share alike if no percentage (%) is given,
as beneficiaries for any lump-sum death benefits payable under the Public Employees' Retirement Law in the event
of my death.

or

2. n I hereby designate separate beneficiaries for the various lump-sum benefits that may be payable. This designation
is for;

O Prorated Allowance D Option 1 Balance G Option 4 - Option 1 Balance

Section 2

To namo additional

primary or secondary
beneficiaries, attach a

blank sheet of paper
with your additional

beneficiary information.
Provide the same

beneficiary information
as required on this form

and indicate whether the

beneficiary Is primary or
secondary. Sign and date

the paper and include
your CalPERS ID.

if a percentage (%) Is
entered, make sure the

total equals 100%.

Beneficiary Designation
Primary Beneficiaries

L.
Name of Primary Bsnendary (First Nama, Mlddte Initial, Last Name)

Relationship to Nonmember
L
PBrcentaga ol Benefit

Address

City

Namo of Primary Beneficiary (First Name, Middle initial, Last Name)

Relationship to Nonmember

Address

J
Percentage ol Benefit

Birth Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security Number or CalPERS 10

State ZIP

Birtti Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

I  ̂
Social Security Number or CalPERS ID

City State ZIP

Name of Primary Beneficiary (First Name, Middle initial, Last Name)

Relationship to Nonmember Psrcentase of Benefit

Birth Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Socle! Security Number or CalPERS ID

Address

City state

Section 2 continues on page 2.
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Put your name and Social
Security number or CalPERS ID I

at the top of every page N«m8 of Nonmetnbsr
I
Social Socurlty Numbor or CalPERS ID

Section 2, continued Secondary Beneficiaries

In the event I survive the p8rson(s) named as primaiy benehclafv, I hereby designate the following person(s)

who survive me, share and share alike if no percentage (%) is given, as beneflclartas.

Name ot Secandary Banaficlaty (Rrst Name, Middle Initial, Last Name)

Relationship to Nonmember
.J

Percentage of Benefit

J
Birth Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security Number or CeiPEhsio

Addrots

City Stale

Name of Secondary Beneficiary (First Name, Middle Inlllal, Last Name)

Relationship to Nonmember

L
Address

I
Psrcsntage ol Benefit

Birth Gate (mm/dd/yyyy)

1 .
Social Security Number or CalPERS ID

City State ZIP

Scotlon 3

Before submitting your

completed form, be sure to

make a copy to keep

with your Important

retirement Information.

Provide the date you

signed the form.

Required Signature

Nonmembar's AcioiGwIedgement

Should I survive ail of the persons named, I understand that the benefits payable upon my death will be paid to my

statutory beneficiaries, or to such other beneficiary or beneficiaries that I may hereafter designate in writing to CalPERS,

all in accordance with applic^le provisions of law.

By this beneficiary designation, I hereby revoke any previous designation I have filed. I understand that my marriage or

domestic partnership, final dissoiutiDn or annulment of my marriage or the termination of my domestic partnership, or the

birth or adoption of a child subsequent to tho doto thic form ic filod with CalPERS will automabcally void this designation.

I
signature ol Nonmember

J
Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Man to: CalPERS Benefit Services Division • P.O. Box 942711, Sacramento, California 94229-2711
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Request for Option 2 or 3 Pop-Up Increase

Section 1 - Participant and Beneficiary Information
• Enter your full name as it appears on your Social Security card.

If you have changed your name, you must provide us a plioiucupy
of the document validating the change (marriage certificate, court
order, etc.). Additionally, the IRS requires us to obtain a photocopy
of your updated Social Security card with your new name before we
can stop using yoiu former name.

Enter your Social Security number or CalPERS ID.
Enter your complete mailing address.
Enter your current Option 2 or Option 3 beneficiary's full name.
Tell us the beneficiary's relationship to you.
Enter your retirement date.

Section 2 — Qualifying Events
Check the box that applies to you. You must submit the appropriate
documentadon or your request will not be processed.
• Death of Option 2 or Option 3 beneficiary - Submit a copy of the

death certificate.

• Dissolution or legal separation of marriage, or terminadon of domestic
partnership - Submit the entire endorsed filed court order that awards you
100 percent of your CalPERS benefit. The copy of the court order must be
complete and should contain a legible filed stamp and the judge's signature.

• Annulment of marriage — Submit a copy of the coun document validating
the annulment.

Secdon 3 — Disclaimer of Benefit Request
• Non-spouse/Non-domcstic partner disclaimed Option 2 or Option 3

benefit — Submit the completed Non-Spouse or Non-Domestic Partner
Disclaimer of CalPERS Benefits form.

Secdon 4 — Certificadon of Pardcipant
You must sign this form or your request will not be processed.

www calpers c3.gov 29
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Request for Option 2 or 3 Pop-Up Increase
CalPERS 88a CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) • ITY: (877) 249-7442

Provide your full name and

address and your current

beneficiary information.

Participant and Benetlciary Information

Mama ol Participant (First Namo, Midflio irilial, last Narrp) Soda! Sacurlty NumOer oi CalPERS ID

Current Option 2 or 3 Beneficiary

Name ol Benoficisry (First Name, Middle Initial, Last Name)

Relationship to You Date of Retirement (mm/dd/yyyy)

Please submit a copy

of appropriate legal

document, such as certtfted

death certificate, marriage

certificate, certificate of

domestic partnership, or

endorsed-flled court order

with tills application.

Qualifying Events

Eligibility for Option 2 or 3 "pop-up" increase is based on one of the following events;

Indicate the event that applies.

n Death of current life option beneficiary (provide copy of the certified death certificate)

Name of esnoflclary (Flisl Name, Middle Initial, Last Name) Date of Death (mm/dd/yvyy)

□ Divorce, annulfnent, or legal separation from spouse or ex-spouse who is your life option beneficiary
(provide copy of the endorsed-flled court order)

□ divorce □ annulment □ legal separation

U Dissolution or termination of domestic partnership from domestic partner or ex-domestic partner who is your
life option beneficiary (submit a copy of the endorsed-filed court order)

Date Effectivs (mm/dfl/yyyy)

Disclaimer of Benefit Request

□ Check here to have CalPERS send you a Non-Spouse or Non-Domestic Partner Disdaimer of CaiPERS
Benefits form. Your non-spouse or non-domestic partner beneficiary can voluntarily disclaim entitlement
to your option benefit. The form must be returned to CalPERS with your beneficiary's notarized signature
and be approved by CalPERS before your monthly benefit amount Is increased.

Certification of Participant
I hereby certify under penaity of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct

Signature of Participant

[  )
Daytime Phone

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

CalPERS Benefit Services Division • P,0, Box 942711, Sacramento, California 94229-2711
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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

I recently married. Will my new spouse automatically receive a monthly
benefit upon my death?
No. You must elect to change your original retirement selection and name
your spouse as your new lifetime beneficiary. Otherwise, you can designate
your spo«isc to receive a lump-sum death benefit only.

I recently entered into a registered domestic partnership and added my
partner as a dependent on my health plan. Will her health coverage
continue when I die?

If you named yoiu domestic partner to receive a continuing monthly benefit
upon your death, health coverage will continue. If not, your partner will lose
health coverage when you die. To name your new domestic partner for a
lifetime benefit, you must modify your original retirement selection and
name your partner as your lifetime beneficiary.

How do I remove my former spouse as my lifetime beneficiary?
We need your written request with a copy of the entire coun order showing
you were awarded 100 percent of your CalPERS benefit.

My current lifetime beneficiary is not my spouse, and I want to
remove him. Can 1 do tliai?

You may remove your current lifetime beneficiary only if he disclaims
entitlement to his future benefit. He must complete the Non-Spouse or
Non-Domestic Partner Disclaimer of CalPERS Ben^ts form, and you must
submit a written request with the completed form asking us to remove him.

If I remove my non-spouse lifetime beneficiary, can I change my
retirement option and name a new beneficiar)^
No. If your non-spouse (or non-domestic partner) disclaims entidement to
your CalPERS benefit, you may only ask us to remove him or her as your
lifetime beneficiary. Disclaiming a benefit is not a qualifying life event that
allows you to change your retirement payment opdon and name someone new.

I have a nonmember account and recendy divorced. Do I have to be
awarded 100 percent of my CalPERS benefit in order to make changes
to my redrement benefit?
No. Your nonmember account was awarded to you from a previous marriage
(or domestic partnership) and it is considered your sole and separate property.
You do not need to be awarded your entire CalPERS interest to change your
retirement option or beneficiary.
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BECOME A MORE INFORMED MEMBER

CalPERS Website

Visit www.calpers.ca.gov for information on all our benefits and services.

myjCaiPERS

Log in at my.calpers.ca.gov to access real-time details and balances of your
CalPERS accounts. With mylCalPERS you can;
• View, print, and save current and past statements.
•  Select mailing preferences for your statements, newsletters, and retirement checks.
•  Search for medical premium rates and health plans available in your area

and confirm which dependents arc covered on your health plan.
•  Estimate your future retirement benefit and save the estimates to view later.
•  Send and receive secure messages.
• Order and download publications.
•  Send account information to third parties, such as banks.
• Apply for service retirement.
• Change your beneficiary designation.
•  Retirees can update contact information, set up direct deposit, and

change tax withholdings.

CalPERS Education Center

Whether you're in the early stages of your career or getting ready to retire,
visit the CalPERS Education Center in mylCalPERS to:
• Take online classes that help you have a better understanding

of your CalPERS benefits.
• Register for instructor-led classes at a location near you.
• Download class materials and access information about your

current and past classes.
•  Schedule a one-on-one appointment with a representative at your

nearest CalPERS Regional Office.

Experience CalPERS Through Social Media

O Faccbook: www.fecebook.coni/myCalPERS

O Twitter: www.twitter.com/CalPERS

© Instagram; www.instagram.com/CalPERS

O YouTube: www.yDutube.com/CalPERSNetwork

O Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/company/calpers

Reach Us by Phone

Call us toll free at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377).

Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
TTY: (877) 249-7442

34 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)



Visit Your Nearest CalPERS Regional Office

Fresno Regional Office
10 River Park Place East, Suite 230

Fresno, CA 93720

Glendale Regional Office
Glendale Plaza

655 North Central Avenue, Suite 1400

Glendale, CA 91203

Orange Regional Office
500 North State College Boulevard, Suite 750
Orange, CA 92868

Sacramento Regional Office
Lincoln Plaza East

400 Q Street, Room 1820

Sacramento, CA 95811

San Bernardino Regional Office
650 East Hospitality Lane, Suite 330
San Bernardino, CA 92408

San Diego Regional Office
7676 Hazard Center Drive, Suite 350

San Diego, CA 92108

San Jose Regional Office
181 Metro Drive, Suite 520

San Jose, CA 95110

Walnut Creek Regional Office
Pacific Plaza

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 200

Walnut Creek, CA 94597

Visit the CalPERS website for directions to your local office.
Regional Office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

www.calpers.ca.gov 35



PRIVACY NOTICE

The privacy of personal information is of the utmost importance to
CalPERS. The following information is provided to you in compliance with
the Information Practices Act of 1977 and the Federal Privacy Act of 1974.

Iiifutmaliun Purpose

The information requested is collected pursuant to the Government Code
(sections 20000 et seq.) and will be used for administration of Board duties
under the Retirement Law, the Social Security Act, and the Public Employees*
Medical and Hospital Care Act, as the case may be. Submission of the requested
information is mandatory. Failure to comply may result in CalPERS being
unable to perform its functions regarding your status. Please do not include
information that is not requested.

Social Security Numbers
Social Security numbers are collected on a mandatory and voluntary basis.
If this is CalPERS* first request for disclosure of your Social Security number,
then disclosure is mandatory. If your Social Security number has already been
provided, disclosure is voluntary. Due to the use of Social Security numbers by
other agencies for identification purposes, we may be unable to verify eligibility
for benefits without the number.

Social Security numbers are used for the following purposes:
1. Enrollee identification

2. Payroll deduction/state contributions

3. Billing of contraaing agencies for employee/employer contributions
4. Reports to CalPERS and other state agencies
5. Coordination of benefits among carriers
6. Resolving member appeals, complaints, or grievances with health plan carriers

Information Disclosure

Portions of this information may be transferred to other state agencies (such as
your employer), physicians, and insurance carriers, but only in strict accordance
with current statutes regarding confidentiality.

Your Rights
You have the right to review your membership files maintained by the System.
For questions about this notice, our Privacy Policy, or your rights, please write
to the CalPERS Privacy Officer at 400 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 or
call us at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377).

CalPERS is governed by the Public Employees' Retirement Law and the Alternate
Retirement Program provisions in the Government Code, together referred to as the
Retirement Law. The statements in this publication are general. The Retirement
Law is complex and subject to change. If there is a conflict between the law and this
publication, any decisions will be based on the law and not this publication. If you
have a question that is not answered by this general description, you may make a
written requestfor advice regarding your specific situation directly to the CalPERS
Privacy Officer at 400 CfStreet, Sacramento, CA 958II.

36 888 CalPERS (or 888-2 25-73 7 71
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California Public Employees' Retirement System

400 Q Street

RO. Box 942701

Sacramento, CA 94229-2701

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377}

www.calper5.ca.gov
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